
SCHOOL DISTRICT
OF

WEEHAWKEN

ll/eehawken Board of Eductttiort
Hudson County. New Jersev

Contprehensíve Arurual Financial Report
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015



Comprehensive Annual

Financiøl Report

of the

þl/'eeltawken Board of Educatiort

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015



A.

WBEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
Fiscal Year Bnded June 30, 2015

TABLE OF CONTENTS

INTRODUCTORY SECTION

Letter of Transmittal
Organization Chart
Roster of Officials
Consultants and Advisors

FINANCIAL SECTION

Independent Auditor's Report

Required Supplementary Information - Part I
Management's Discussion and Analysis

Basic Financial Statements

District-Wide Financial Statements:

A-l Statement of Net Position
A-2 Statement of Changes in Net Position

Fund Financial Statements:

Governmental Funds:
B-1 Balance Sheet
B-2 Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
B-3 Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and

Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds to the
Statement of Net Position

Proprietary Funds:
B-4 Statement of Net Position
B-5 Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
B-6 Statement of Cash Flows

Fiduciary Funds:
B-7 Statement of Fiduciary Net Position
B-8 Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position

Page

t-4
5

6

7

22
23

24

8-r0

1 1-19

20
2t

25
26
27

B

28
29

I

Notes to the Financial Statements 30-61



WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF BDUCATION
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

TABLE OF CONTBNTS

Required Supplementary Information - Part II

C. Budgetary Comparison Schedules

c-2

Budgetary Comparison Schedule - General Fund
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in

Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
Budgetary Comparison Schedule - Special Revenue Fund

Page

62-65

N/A
66

67

Notes to Required Supplementary Information- Part II

C-3 Budgetary Comparison Schedule - General Fund

Required Supplementary Information - Part III

Schedule Related to Accounting and Reporting of Pensions (GASB 68)

c-l
C-la

c-5

F-1
F-2

F-2a
F-2b

c-4 Schedule of District's Proportionate Share of Net Pension
Liability - PERS
Schedule of Districts Contributions - PERS

Summary Statement of Project Expenditures
Summary Schedule Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in

Fund Balance - Budgetary Basis
Schedule of Project Revenues and Expenditures- I211712002
Schedule of Project Revenues ancl Expenditures- 0311912008

68
69

D.

Notes to the Required Supplementary Information - Part III

C-6 Schedule of District's Proportionate Share of Net Pension
Liability - TPAF

Abbott Schedules (if applicable):
10

N/A

D-l Combining Balance Sheet
D-2 Blended Resource Fund - Schedule of Expenditures Allocated by

Resource Type - Actual
D-3 Blended Resource Fund - Schedule of Blended Expenditures -

Budget and Actual
D-4 Schedule of DEOA Expenditures - Budget and Actual

E. Special Revenue Fund:

E-l Combining Schedule of Program Revenues & Expenditures Special
Revenue Fund - Budgetary Basis

E-2 Schedule of Preschool Education Aid Expenditures- Budgetary Basis

F. Capital Projects Fund

N/A

N/A

N/A
N/A

7 t-72
73

74

15
16

u



WEBHAWKBN BOARD OF EDUCATION
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

TABLE OF CONTENTS

G. Proprietary Funds:

Enterprise Fund:
G-l Combining Statement of Net Position
G-2 Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net

Position
G-3 Combining Statement of Cash Flows

Internal Service Fund:
G-4 Combining Statement of Net Position
G-5 Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net

Position
G-6 Combining Statement of Cash Flows

H. Fiduciary Funds

Page

78

H-l
H-2(A)

H-2(B)

H-3

H-4

Combining Statement of Fiduciary Net Position
Combining Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position -
Nonexpendable Trust Fund - Scholarship
Combining Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position -
Expendable Trust Fund - Scholarship
Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements - Student Activity Agency

Fund
Statement of Changes in Assets & Liabilities - Payroll Agency Fund

N/A

N/A
N/A

84
85

19
80

86
87
88

81

82

83

95

96
91
98

L Long-Term Debt:

I-la Schedule of Serial Bonds
l-2 Schedule of Obligations Under Capital Leases
I-3 Debt Service Fund Budgetary Comparison Schedule

STATISTICAL SECTION (Unaudited)
Financial Trends Information/Schedules
J-l Net Position by Component
J-2 Changes in Net Position
J-3 Fund Balances-Governmental Funds
J-4 Changes in Fund Balances-Governmental Fund
J.5 General Fund Other Local Revenue by Source
Revenue Capacify Information
J-6 Assessed Value & Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property
J-l Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates
J-8 Principal Property Taxpayers
J-9 Property Tax Levies and Collections
Debt Capacity Information
J-10 Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type
J-l1 Ratios of General Bonded Debt Outstanding
J-12 Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt
J-l3 Legal Debt Margin Information

89
90-9r

92
93

94

99
100

101

102

Ill



WEBHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2015

TABLB OF CONTBNTS

STATISTICAL SECTION (Unaudited)

Demographic & Economic Information
J-14 Demographic and Economic Statistics
J-15 Principal Employers
Operating Information
J-16 Full+ime Equivalent District Employees by Function/Program
J-17 Operating Statistics
J-18 School Building Information
J-19 Schedule of Required Maintenance Expenditures by School Facility
J-20 Insurance Schedule

SINGLE AUDIT SECTION

K-1

Page

103

r04

105

106

r01
108

109

K-2

K-3
K-4
K-5
K-6
K-7

Independent Auditor's Report on Internal Control over Financial
Reporting and on Compliance and Other Mafters Based on an
Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance With
Gov ernmen t Aud iti ng SÍ an d ard s

Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance for Each Major
Program and on Internal Control over Compliance Required by
U.S. OMB Circular A-133 and N.J. OMB Circular Letter 04-04

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards, Schedule A
Schedule of Expenditures of State Financial Assistance, Schedule B
Notes to the Schedules of Awards and Financial Assistance
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings

110-111

rt2-114
ll5
ll6

1r7-118
t19-122
t23-124

lv



WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
53 Liberty Place

Weehawken, NJ 07086

HWEY-HWEY "\IICKY' GUO
Business Administrator/Board Secretary

Telephon e 20I- 422- 6L25
Fax 201-422'6153

December 16,2015

Honorable President and
Members of the Board of Education
Weehawken Board of Education
County of Hudson, New Jersey

Dear Board Members and Constituents of Weehawken:

The comprehensive annual financial report of the Weehawken School District (the "District") for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2015, is hereby submitted. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data and completeness
and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the management of the District. To the best
of our knowledge and belief, the data presented in this report is accurate in all material respects and is reported
in a manner designed to present fairly the financial position and results of operations of the various funds and
account groups of the District. All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding of the
District's financial activities have been included.

The comprehensive annual financial report is presented in four sections: introductory, f,tnancial, statistical and
single audit. The introductory section includes this letter of transmiftal, the District's organizational chart, roster
of officials and consultants and advisors. The financial section includes under the new Governmental
Accounting Standard District Statement No. 34, the Report of Independent Accountants, the Management
Discussion and Analysis, the basic frnancial statements, required supplementary information, the combining and

individual fund financial statements, and related notes to the financial statements. The statistical section
includes selected financial and demographic information, generally presented on a multi-year basis. The District
is required to undergo an annual single audit in conformity with the provisions of the Single Audit Act of 1984

and the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and the U.S. Offrce of Management and Budget U.S. OMB
Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and N.J. OMB Circular
04-04 OMB, Single Audit Polic¡t for Recipients of Federal GranÍs, State Grants and State lid. Information
related to this single audit, including the auditor's reports covering compliance with applicable laws, regulations
and requirements, and internal control over compliance and financial reporling, as well as a schedule of related
findings, are included in the single audit section of this repoft.
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1.) REPORTING ENTITY AND ITS SBRVICES: The District is an independent reporting entity within the
criteria adopted by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) as established by Statement No. 14.

All funds and account groups of the District are included in this reporl. The District and all its schools constifute
the Board's reporting entity.

The District provides a full range of educational seruices appropriate to grade levels K through 12. These
include regular and special education for handicapped youngsters. The District also provides preschool
educational services. The District completed the 2014-2015 fiscal year with an enrollment of 1,328 students,
which are l9 more students than the previous year's enrollment. The following details the changes in the student
enrollment of the District over the last five years.

Average Dailv Enrollment

Fiscal
Year

2014-201s
2013-2014
2012-2013
201t-2012
2010-201I

Student
Enrollment

1,328
1,309
1,258
1,239
1,248

Percent
Change

t.s0%
4.0s%
t50%

(0.72%)
2.80%

2.) ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK: The Township of Weehawken area is experiencing a
period of economic stability. Its proximity to employment centers in New York City and northern New Jersey
contribute towards maintaining a stable outlook.

3.) MAJOR INITIATIVES: Weehawken High School seniors continued to perform at a consistent rate on the
Scholastic Aptitude Test (SAT). 91 percent of our 2015 graduates went on to further education - 46 percent to
four-year instirutions. The disadvantaged and special needs students are included in the above statistics. There
are many programs available to these students and the students are made aware of them. The drop out rate has
been below the state average. The 2014-20 I 5 dropout rate was .5o/o percent based on total enrollment for grades
9-r2.

4.) INTERNAL ACCOUNTING CONTROLS: Management of the District is responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal controls designed to ensure that the assets of the District are protected from loss, theft or
misuse and to ensure that adequate accounting data are compiled to allow for the preparation of hnancial
statement in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Internal
controls are designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met. The
concept ofreasonable assurance recognizes that: (1) the cost ofa control should not exceed the benefits likely to
be derived; and, (2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management.
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As a recipient of federal awards and state financial assistance, the District also is responsible for ensuring that
adequate internal controls are in place to ensure compliance with applicable laws and regulations related to those
programs. Internal control is also subject to periodic evaluation by the District management.

As part of the District's single audit described earlier, tests are made to determine the adequacy of internal
controls, including that portion related to federal awards and state fìnancial assistance programs, as well as to
determine that the District has complied with applicable laws and regulations.

5.) BUDGETARY CONTROLS: In addition to internal accounting controls, the District maintains budgetary
controls. The objective of these budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in
the annual appropriated budget approved by the voters of Township of Weehawken. Annual appropriated
budgets are adopted for the general fund, the special revenue fund, and the debt service fund. Project-length
budgets are approved for the capital improvements, accounted for in the capital projects fund. The final budget
amount as amended for the fiscal year is reflected in the financial section.

An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding purchase commitments on a line item basis.
Open encumbrances at year-end are either canceled or are included as re-appropriations of fund balance in the
subsequent year. Those amounts to be re-appropriated are repofied as reservations of fund balance at June 30,
2015.

6.) ACCOUNTING SYSTEM AND RBPORTS: The District's accounting records reflect accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America, as promulgated by GASB. The accounting system
of the District is organized on the basis of funds and account groups. These funds and account groups are
explained in "Notes to Financial Statements", Note l.

7.) DEBT ADMINISTRATION: At June 30, 2015, the District's outstanding debt issues included $10,485,000
of general obligation bonds, obligations under capital leases of $169,628 and compensated absences payable of
s265,290.

8.) CASH MANAGEMBNT: The investment policy of the District is guided in large part by New Jersey
Statutes as detailed itt "Notes to the Financial Statements", Note 2. The District has adopted a cash management
plan, which requires it to deposit public funds in public depositories protected fiom loss under the provisions of
the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act (GUDPA). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect
Governmental Units from a loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in New Jersey. The law
requires governmental units to deposit public funds only in public depositories located in New Jersey, where the
funds are secured in accordance with the Act.

9.) RISK MANAGBMENT: The District carries various forms of insurance, including but not limited to
general liability, automobile liability and comprehensive/collision, hazard and theft insurance on property and
contents, and hdelity bonds.
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10.) OTHBR INFORMATION:

Independent Audit - State statutes require an annual audit by independent certified public accountants
or registered municipal accountants. The accounting firm of Garbarini & Co. P.C., CPAs, RMAs, PSAs,
rvas selected by the District. In addition to meeting the requirements set forth in state statutes, the audit
also was designed to meet the requirements of the Single Audit Act of 1984 and the Single Audit Act
Amendments of 1996, and the related U.S. OMB Circular A-133 and N.J. OMB Circular 04-04. The
auditor's report on the general - purpose financial statements and combining and individual fund
statements and schedules is included in the financial section of this report. The auditor's reports related
specihcaily to the single audit are included in the single audit section of this report.

1f .) ACIG'{OWLEDGMENT: We would like to express our appreciation to the members of the Board
for their concem in providing f,rscal accountability to the citizens and taxpayers ofthe school district and
thereby contributing their fuI1 support to the development and maintenance of our financial operation.

Resp ectful iy submitted.

John T Hwey- ey "Vicþ
Board Secretary/
Business Admínistrator
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GAFBAFìINI S. CO. P.C.
Centified Public Accountants

RÊGISTEREO MUNICIPAL ACCOUNTANTS

LICENSED PUBLIC SCOOL AGCOUNIANTS

285 Division Ave & Route '1 7 S
Canlsradt, NJ O7O72

[201] 333-5566
www.ganbarinicpa.com

Independent Auditor's Report

I{onorable President and
Members of the Board of Education
Weehawken School District
County of Hudson
Weehawken, New Jersey

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities and each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund infonnation of the Board of Education of the

Weehawken School District, in the County of Hudson, State of New Jersey (the "District"), as of and for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise
the District's basic financial statements (the "financial statements") as listed in the table of contents.

Management's Responsibility for Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or eror.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these hnancial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Governntent Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General
of the United States; and audit requirements as prescribed by the Division of Finance, Department of Education,
and State of New Jersey. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free fi'om material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the f,rnancial statements, whether due to fraud or eror. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the District's preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing ân opinion on the effectiveness of the District's internàl control. Accordingly, wè
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluation the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinions.

8



Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
f,rnancial position of the governmental activities, the business{ype activities, each major fund, and the aggregate
remaining fund information of the District, as of June 30,2015, and the respective changes in financial position
and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in United States of America.

Emphasis of Matter

Adoptiott of Neu, Accottnting Pronomtcement

As discussed in Note 1 to the financial statements, in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, the Weehawken Board
of Education adopted new accounting guidance, Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 68,
Accounting and Financial Reporling for Pensions. Our opinion is not modihed with respect to this matter.

Other Matters

Required Sttp¡t lent e nÍ a ry) I nlo r nI ati o n

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management's
Discussion and Analysis and Budgetary Comparison Information on pages 11 through 19 and 62 through 66 be
presented to supplement the financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the financial
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential
part of financial reporting for placing the financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or
historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of
inquires of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for
consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge
we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any
assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to
express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other InforntaÍion

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the f,inancial as listed in the table of contents.
The accompanying supplementary (schedules/statements/information) and schedules of expenditures of federal
awards and state financial assistance, as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget U.S. OMB Circular
A-133, AudiÍs of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations; and N.J. OMB Circular 04-04,
Single Audit Policy.for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid are presented for the purpose of
additional analysis and is not a required parl of the financial statements.

Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relate directly to tlie underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statement and certain additional procedures, including
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records to the
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects
in relation to the financial statements, in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

The introductory and statistical sections have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit
of the financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on them.

9



Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Governntent Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 16,2015
on our consideration of the District's internal control over hnancial reporting and our tests of its compliance
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of
that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with GovernntenÍ Auditing
Standat'ds in considering the District's internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

o.rJlau'

Paul W. Garbarini, CPA
Registered Municipal Accountant
No. 534
Public School Accountant
No. 2415

tfl
1L"r_

Garbarini & Co. P.C. CPAs

Carlstadt, New Jersey
December 16,2015
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WEEHAWKBN BOARD OF EDUCATION
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BNDBD JUNE 30,2015

The discussion and analysis of the Weehawken School District's (the "District") financial performance provides
an overall review of the Weehawken Board of Education's (the "Board") financial activities for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2015. The intent of this discussion and analysis is to look at the District's financial performance
as a whole; readers should also review the basic financial statements and notes to enhance their understanding of
the District's financial performance.

Financial Highlights

Key financial highlights for fiscal year 2015 are as follows:

In total, net position is $(1,588,185). Net position of governmental activities is $ (2,340,450). Net
position of the business-type activity, which represents food service, and Latchkey Program, are
5152,265. This reflects a decrease in Governmental Activities net assets in the amount of
S 213,762, compared to fiscal year 2014.

Governmental Funds Revenues total $25,617,836 and the Local Tax Levy is $18,850,611
Revenue is $5,53 1,743 and the Federal Revenue is $989,658.

State

The District has experienced a slight increase in student enrollment. Actual enrollment for the year
ended June 30, 2015 was 1,328, which reflects a 1.5o/o increase from the previous year.

Using the Basic Financial Statements

This annual report consists of a series of flnancial statements and notes to those statements. This report is
organized to show the reader the District as a financial whole, or an entire operating entity.

The statement of net position and statement of changes in net position provides information about the activities
of the whole District, presenting both an aggregate view of the District's finances and a longer-term view of
those finances. Fund financial statements provide the next level of detail. For governmental funds, these
statements tell how services were financed in the short-term as well as what remains for future spending. The
fund financial statements also look at the District's most signifrcant funds. For the District, the General Fund is
the most significant fund.
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THB FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2015

Reporting the Weehawken School District as a Whole

Statement of Net Assets and Statement of Activities

While this report contains the large number of funds used by the District to provide programs and activities, the
view of the District as a whole look at all financial transactions and asks the question, "How did we do
financially during the fiscal year 20152" The statement of net position and liabilities uses the accrual basis of
accounting similar to the accounting system used by most private sector companies. This basis of accounting
takes into consideration all ofthe current year's revenues and expenses regardless ofwhen cash was received or
paid.

These two statements report the District's net position and changes in net position. This change in net position
is important because it identifies whether the financial position of the District has improved or diminished for
the District as a whole. The cause of this change may be the result of many factors, some financial, some not.
Non-financial factors include the District's property tax base, current property tax laws in New Jersey, facility
conditions, required educational programs, and other factors.

In the statement of net position and the statement of changes in net position, the District is divided into two
distinct kinds of activities:

Governmental Activities - Most of the District's programs and services are repofted here including
instruction, support services, operation and maintenance of plant, pupil transpofiation, and
extracurricular activities.

Business-Type Activity - This service is provided on a charge for goods or services basis to recover all
of the expenses of the goods or services provided. The Food Service enterprise fund and the Latchkey
Program are reported as a business activity.

t2



WEBHAWKBN BOARD OF EDUCATION
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THB FISCAL YEAR BNDED JUNE 30, 2015

Reporting the Weeharvken District's Most Significant Funds

Fund Financial Statements

Fund financial reporls provide detailed information about the District's major funds. The District uses many
funds to account for a multitude of financial transactions. However, these fund financial statements focus on the
District's most significant funds. The District's major governmental funds are the General Fund, Special
Revenue Fund, and Capital Project Fund.

Governmental Fund

Most of the District's activities are repofted in governmental funds, which focus on how monies flow into and
out of those funds and the balances leÍÌ at fiscal year end for spending in future periods. These funds are
reported using an accounting method called modified accrual accounting, which measures cash and all other
financial assets that can readily be converted to cash. The governmental fund statements provide a detailed
short-term view of the District's general government operations and the basic services it provides.
Governmental fund information helps determine whether there are more or less f,rnancial resources that can be
spent in the near future to finance educational programs. The relationship, or differences, between
governmental activities reported in the statement of net position and the statement of changes in net position and
the governmental funds is reconciled in the financial statements.

Bnterprise Fund

The enterprise fund uses the same basis of accounting as business-type activities;therefore, their statements are
essentially the same.

The Weehawken School District as a Whole

The perspective of the statement of net position is of the District as a whole. Table I provides a summary of the
District's net position for 2015 with comparative totals for 2014 and 2013.

13



WBEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
MANAGBMBNT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Total assets equal $14,981,687. Totalassets for Governmental Activities is $14,200,325. Total assets for
Business Type Activities is $781,362.

Table I
Net Position

Govemmental

Activities

Business-ffpe

Activities Total Total Total

20t5

s 3,683,996

10,516,329

2015

s 746,124

35,238

s 4,430,120

10,551,567

$ 5,531,660

11,302,948

$ 4,010,168

12,2s2,02t

2015 2014 2013

Assets:

Curreff and other assets

Capital assets, net

Total assets

Deferred outflow of resources

$ 14,200,325 $ 781,362 $ 14,981,687 $ 16,934,609 S 16,262,789

Pension defened outfl ows

Liabilities:

Cureft and other liabilities

Long{enn liabilities

Total liabilities

843,321

s 7,13'7,786

9,962,5s8

$ 7,166,883

9,962,558

$ 6,618,338

11,590,693

843,327

s 29,097 $ 925,816

12,490,106

$ 17,100,344 g 29,097 s 17,129,44t $ 18,209,031 $ 13,415,982

I)eferred infl ows of resources

Pension defened inflows

Net position:

Invested in capital assets -

Net of related debt

Restricted

Uruestricted

Total net position

283,758

$ 876,701

1,992,899

(5,210,050)

$ 911,939

1,992,899

(4,493,023)

$ I,145,588

2,163,747

(4,683,758)

$ 1,289,146

2,416,900

(8s9,739)

283,758

$ 35,238

717,02'l

$ (2,340,450) $ 752,265 $ (1,588,185) s 7,374,423 s 2,846,201
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\ryBBHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BNDBD JUNE 30, 2OI5

Table2 reflects the change in net position for fiscal year 2015 with comparative data for 2014 and2013

Table 2

Chanses in Net Position
Governlnental

Activities
Business-type

Activities Total Total Total

Revenues:

Program revenues:

Charges for services

Operating grants and contributions

Total program revenues

General revenues:

Property taxes

Grants and entitlements - budget vs. GAAP

Fixed asset retirements/adjustments - net

Adj ustments: capital leases

Adjustments: bond refinance proceeds

Miscellaneous

Total general revenues

TOTAL REVENUES

FunctionaVprogram expenses:

Instruction

Support services:

Pupil and instructional staff

Bd. of cd., admin. and fiscal

Operation and maintenance of plant

Pupil transportation

Unallocated depreciation

Interest on long{erm debt

Capital outlay - not capitalized

Chartcr Schools

Food service

Latchkey proglanl

TOTAL EXPENSES

Excess /(defi ciency) before special

items and transfers

Special items:

Prior Period Adjustment

Transfers

Incrcase/(dccrcase) in net position

Net position - beginning of the year

Net position - end of the year

8,760,07 r 614,632 9,374,103 6,647,669 7,088,81 I

2015 2015 2015 2014 20t3

s rr3,038 s

8,647,033

3 r 8,864 $

295,768

431,902 S

8,942,801

442,524 S

6,205,145

390,635

6,698,116

1 8,850,61 r

(2,429)

t44,232

(t2,268)

r 8,850,61 1

(2,42e)

150,162

(12,268)

r 8,633,735

25,566

95,929

(22,4s4)

98,000

211,4t4

18,2t4,223

13,363

46,582

30,874

5,930

132,774 132,714 7 r 8,533

19,112,920 5,930 19,118,850 19,102,190 19,023,515

27,812,991 620,562 28,493,553 2s,749,8s9 26,112,386

14,935,950 14,935,950 12,953,114 12,850,398

6,092,965

2,829,395

2,253,858

t,362,554

89,134

459,144

30,709

r 18,305

6,092,96s

2,829,395

2,253,858

1,362,554

89,134

459,744

30,709

1 18,305

41',7,006

117,101

5,572,121

2,624,880

2,264,706

1,331,296

99,982

417,210

36,309

101,212

405,194

94,263

5,401,247

2,869,623

2,227,973

1,280,624

96,733

s 1 5,755

30,708

132,360

388,929

8 I,268

4t^t,006

117,107

28,113,214 534,1 13 28,707,321 25,900,947 25,875,618

(300,223) 86,449 (213,774) (151,088) 236,168

12 12

(4,077,914)

8,312 l9
(300,21 1 )

(2,040,239)

86,449

665,8 l6

(213,762)

(1,374,423)

(4,220,630)

2,846,207

236,787

2,609,420

s (2,340,4s0) $ 7s2,26s S (1,588,185) S (1,374,423) S 2,846,207
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
MANAGBMBNT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BNDED JUNB 30, 2015

The total decrease in Net Position for Governmental Activities is $300,21 1. The total increase in Net Position
for Business Type Activities is $ 86,449. The net decrease in Net Position is $213,762.

Governmental Activities

The statement of activities reflects the cost of the program services and the charges for services and sales,

grants, and contributions offsetting those services. Table 3a, for Governmental Activities, indicates the total
cost of services and the percentage cost of services. It identifies the cost of these services supported by tax
revenues and unrestricted state entitlements.

Table 3a
Governmental Activities

Total Cost of
Services Percent of

Total2014-15

$ 14,935,950 s3.01%Instruction

Support services:

Pupil and instructional staff
Administrative and f,rscal

Operation and maintenance of plant

Pupil transportation
Unallocated depreciation

Capital outlay

Interest on long-term debt

Charter Schools

6,092,965

2,829,395

2,253,858

1,362,554

89,134

30,109

459,744

1 18,305

2t.63%
r0.04%
8.00%

4.84%

0.32%

0.r1%
r.63%
0.42%

Total expenses s 28,173,214 100.00%

The Governmental Activities in the above chart demonstrate that $14,935,950 are allocated to School Based
Budgets and are identified as instruction. Additionally, pupil and instructional staff activities are $6,092,965
The combined resources from instruction and pupil and instructional staff total $21,028,915.

Together the aforementioned categories account for 75o/o of the Govemmental Activities.

Pupil transporlation costs reflect the cost for salaries, ovefiime, maintenance of fleet and contracted
transportation services. The District is a participant of the North Hudson Transportation Consortium with the
Hudson County School of Technology.

To date District has not been adversely impacted by Charter Schools. Currently, the contribution to Charter
Schools by the District is $118,305. The District sends a total of l0 students to f'our Charter Schools.
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Business-Type Activity

WEEHA\ilKEN BOARD OF BDUCATION
MANAGEMBNT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BNDED JUNE 30, 2015

Total Cost of
Services

2014-2015

Percent of
Total

Revenue

Charges for services

Operating grants

Total revenue

Transfers/ Other

Total revenue and transfers

Function/program expenses

Food service

Latchkey program

Total expenses

$ 318,864

295,769
51.38%

47.66%

0.96%

614,632

5,930

620,562 100.00%

417,006

1r7,107
78.07%

2r.93%
534,113 100.00%

Increase in net position $ 86,449

The business-type activities of the District are the food service operation and Latchkey Program. These
programs had revenues and transfers of $620,562 and expenses of $534,113 in fiscal year 2015. The District
suggests that efforts continue to increase sales and reduce costs. The District and school administrators are
committed and have concentrated efforts to ensure that all students who are eligible for fiee/reduced lunch
submit the proper forms for eligibility in a timely manner.

The District continues to examine the food service operation in effort to be self-operating without assistance
from the General Fund. The business activity receives limited support from tax revenues.
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
MANAGBMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YBAR BNDED JUNE 30,2015

Sources of Revenue

The local tax revenue has been relatively stable for several years. The dependence upon state revenue for
governmental activities is apparent. For all governmental activities, state revenues support over ZlVo. The
community, as a whole, is 15Yo of the support and Federal revenue accounts for 4%o of the total cost of programs
for District students.

Table 4
Sources ofRevenue

Fiscal Year

Ended June 30

Local Tax

Levy
Other I-ocal

Revenue

State

Revenue

Federal

Revenue Total

2015 s 18,850,611 s 245,824 $ 5,531,'143 $ 989,658 $ 25,617,836

The total revenue from all sources is $25,617,836.

The Weehawken School District's Funds

The District's governmental funds are accounted for using standards established by the Governmental
Accounting Standard Board Memo No. 34. Total governmental funds had revenues and other financing sources
of $25,617,836 and expenditures and other financing uses of $25,713,386. The positive fund balance for the
year-end reflects what District was able to meet current costs.

General Fund Budgeting Highlights

The District's budget is prepared according to New Jersey law. Instruction, Early Childhood Program and
District Central Office account for the majority of programs budgeted within the General Fund.

The District's budget is based on accounting for certain transactions on a basis of cash receipts, disbursements,
and encumbrances. The most significant budgeted fund is General Fund.

For the General and Special Revenue Fund, final actual revenues and other frnancing sources, in the amount of
524,528,036, were above original budgeted revenues and other financing sources. This was due to conservative
federal aid estimates and tuition revenue.
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WBBHAWKEN BOARD OF BDUCATION
MANAGBMBNT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

General Fund Budgeting Highlights (Continued)

General Fund revenues and other financing sources were less than expenditures and other financing uses. This
was partly due to the utilization of surplus as a budgeted revenue in the amount of $852,898.

For the 2014-2015 District School Budget, 5847,342 of surplus was designated for subsequent years'
expenditures. The allocation and projection of allocation of surplus are in compliance with New Jersey
Department of Education Budgetary Guidelines.

Capital Assets and Debt Administration

Capital Assets

At the end of fiscal year 2015, the District had $10,516,329 invested in capital assets, for governmental
activities, representing a net decrease of 5151,329 compared to the prior year. This was attributable to
depreciation expense which caused a decrease of $1,003,380 and the increase was mainly due to the fixed asset
additions in the amount of $252,051. More detailed information about the District's capital assets and
depreciation is presented in Note 3 to the financial statements.

Debt

At June 30, 2015, the District's outstanding debt issues included $10,485,000 of general obligation bonds,
obligations under capital leases of $169,628 and compensated absences payable (presented in Note 7) of
5265,290. More detailed information about the District's long-term liabilities is presented in Note 4 of the
financial statements.

Current Issues

The District has been able to provide a quality education for the students in our community while adhering to
financial guidelines that exhibit a strong fiscal philosophy. We are cumently faced with the dilemma of
increased academic requirements and decreases in state aid. Approximately seventy-four percent of our school
budget is funded by local taxes, which during tough economic times makes it difficult to increase educational
programs.

As always we will continue to meet the core curriculum content standards and help our children reach their
maximum polential.

Contacting the Weehawken School District's Financial Management

The Management Discussion and Analysis of this financial report is designed to provide citizens, taxpayers and
investors with a snapshot of the District's finances. Also, to reflect the District's accountability for the monies it
receives. Questions about this report or additional financial information needs should be directed to Dr. John T.
Fitzsimons, Interim Superintendent of Schools, Weehawken Board of Education, 53 Liberty Place, Weehawken,
NJ 07086.
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\ryEEHA\ryKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
DISTRICT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEM ENTS

AT JUNE 30,2015

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

Governmental
Activities

2,80'7,687

668,899

207,410
602,515

9,913,7 54

14,200,325

843 327

1,329,101

4,'7 61,491

89,844

957,360
9,962,558

11,100,344

283,158

876,701

76,01 8

91,430
1,825,451

(5,210,050)

181,362 14,981,687

Business-type
Activities

Exhibit A-1

Total
ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents

Receivables, net

Inventory
Restricted assets:

Cash and cash equivalents

Capital assets: land

Capital assets: building & irnpr., machinery & equipment (net)

TOTAL ASSETS

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCÐS

Pension Deferred Outfl ows

I,IABII-ITIES

Accounts payable

Net Pension Liability (Note 7)

Deferred revenue

Noncurrent liabilities :

Due within one year

Due beyond one year

TOTAL LIABILITIES

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Pension Deferred Infl ows

NET POSITION

Invested in capital assets, net ofrelated debt

Rcstricted for:
Debt service

Capital projects
Other purposes

Unre stricted

TOTAL NET POSITION

$$ 121,291
18,127

6,706

3s,238

$ 3,528,978

687,026
6,706

207,410
602,575

9,948,992

843,327

29,097 1,358,198

89,844

957,360
9,962,s58

29,097 12,367,960

283,758

35,238 9l l,939

76,018

91,430

1,825,451

(4,493,023)711 027

$ (2,340,450) S 752,265 $ (1,588,185)

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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Expenses

12.317.434

I .645,3 r 9

258.456

714.7 4l

s 4.266,77'7

185.8 I I
60.614

t86.249

(8.0s0.(r57)
(1.259,501)

( r 97,842)
(528.492)

(305.80e)
(30.709)
(89.734).

(r9.4r3.r43)

l9.l I 2.932

(300.21 r)

(2.040.239)

Exhibit A-2

Total

(8.0s0,6s7)
(r .2s9,501 )

(197,842)
(s28.492)

(30s.80e)
(30.709)
(89.734)

(r9.413,r43)

(6.877)
87,396

80.519

r 9.1 l 8.862

WEEHAWKEN' BOARD OF EDUCÄTION
DISTRICT-WIDE FIì\ANCII\L ST,{TEMENTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 20I5

STATEME¡,iT OF CHANGES IN NET POSITION

Program Rcvenucs

Charges for
Scrvices

I r 3,038

r r 3.038

r t4.361

204.503

3 I 8.864

s 43 r.902

Operating
Grants and

Contríbutions

r 53,935

8,647.033

295,768

295,768

Câpitâl
Grants and

Contribu tions
Govcrnmental

Àcfivities

Net (Expensc) Revenue and
Chanscs in Nct Position

Business-type
,4ctivitiesFr¡nctions/Prosrams

Governmcnlal âctivities:

lnstruction:
Rcgular

Spccial education

Othcr spccial instruction

Other instruction

Support services:

Tuìtion
Student & instruction ¡elated seruices

School administrative se¡vices

Cencral and busincss administralivc scruiccs

Central scwiccs
PIant operations ând maintenancc

Pupil trânsportâtion

Charter schools

Special education job fund
lntcrest on long-term debt

Capìtal outlay - not capitalìzed

Unallocatcd depreciation

Total governmentâl activities

Busìness-type activities:

Food seruice

Ijtchkey progrâm

Total business-type activities

Total primary government

s S s

2,985,446

3,r07.519
r , I 28.748

t ,199.791
500,856

2.253.85 8

1,362.554

I r 8.305

t.l 8ó,965

895,872

216.994
339,426

r I 8.976

63 7,980

r 50,390

47.037

(1.685,443)
(2.211 .647\

(9 r r ,754)
(860.3(r5)

(38r,880)
(1.61s,878)
(1.212.164)

(71.268)

(1,685,443)
(2.2t t .647)

(911.754)
(860,3(,s)
(38r,880)

(1.61s.878)
(t .2t2,164)

(11.268)

459.744

30.709

89.734

28.173.214

417.006

11'7 .107

534.1 1 3

(6,877)

87.396

î 2R.701.12't s 8.942.80r S s ll9.4r3.l43l S 80.519 S /19.332.624)

80.5 l9

s,930

s.930

86,449

665,8 r 6

Gcneral revenucs:
Taxcs:

Property taxes. ìeviecl for gencral purposes. net

Taxcs levied for debt servicc

Federal and State aid Budget vs, CAAP
Miscellaneous Income

Adjustment : Capital Leases Proceeds/l',lct ofPayments
Adjustment : Fixed Âsset Retirements /Adiustments

Transfers

Total generâl revenues, special items. extraordinary items and transfcrs

Change ìn Nct Position

Nct Position-bcginning
Net Position*ending

Sec independent auditor's report and notes to the financiâl slâtements

I 7.904.82 I

945;t90
(2.429)

132.774

( r 2.268)

144,232

l2

l7.904.821
945.790

(2.429)
132.774
(12.268)

t50.t62
t2

s

s t2.340.450) s 752.26s

21

(213.7 62)



FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



WEEIIAWKEN BOARD OI- EDUCATION
GO\¡ERNMENTAL FU¡iDS

AT JUNE 30,2OI5

BAI,ANCE SI{[,ET
Exh¡lrit B-l

Gcncral
Funtl

Spccial
Revcnue

Fund

Capilal
Projccts

Fund

Debl
Service

F-u nrl

Tofal
Governmcntal

Fu nds

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalcnts S

Iì\,estr)crìts
Due from othcr funds

2,441.849

365,8-38

t99,321

305,672

38.4ó7 S 92.923 S

2

76,020 S 2.@9,259
365,838

t99,325
@9,99t

s 3,881,413

s 1,329,101

180,4 r 7

89,814

1,599.362

847,342
?68,00s

2r0,104

330,042
(s7.8e0)

7ó,018

9 r .430

2,265.05 I

_!.____Lgs¡!_

Receivables from other goyenìments

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES ÄND Ftln*D BALANCES

344,319

s 3.3 r 2,ó82 S 382,786 S 92,925 S '76,020

Liabilities;
Accounts paJ,able

Interfund payablc

Defened revenuc

Totâl Iiâb¡l¡ties

Fund balanccs:

Restricted fund balance:

Resen ed excess surplus- desigìated
for subsequent yerr's expenditures

Resen'e for excess surplus

Comnritted fund balance:

Year-cnd encumb¡anccs

Assigred fund balance:

Designated for subsequent year's

expenditures

Unrssigned fund balance reponcd in;

General fund
Special revenue fund
Debt sen,ice fund
Capital projects fund

Total fund balance

s 1,157,189 s t7 t,9t2
I ?8.920

89,844

1,495 2

I,t57.t89 M0.676 t,495 2

847,342
768,005

210,104

330,042

(57,890)
76.018

91,430
2. l 55.493 (5?,890) 9 t ,430 76,0 t 8

TOTAI- I-IABILITIÊS AND FUND BALANCE s .ì.3 t2,682 S 382,78ó S 92.925 S 't6.020

funounts reported for govenntenktl ttcf¡l,i¡e,r in the statcmcnt of
net position (A-l) are diffcrent becausc:

Capital assets uscd irì goyemrnentâl âctivities are not financial resources and therfore

notreponcdi¡rthefunds. ThecostoftheassetsisS23,?29,488andtheaccumulated
depreciation is S12.461,721 (See Note 4)

De[ened Outflo$,s related to pension contributions subsequent to the Net Pcnsion Liabilit¡,
measurcmcrrt date and othc¡ defened items are not curerìt finâlÌcial resources aud

thcrcfore arc not reported in fund financial stâtements. (See Note 7)

Defened lnfiorvs related to pension actuarial gains from experience and diffcrences in

actual retum and assuncd retums and other defeffed items âre not repofed
as liabilities ir the fund financial slatenents (SÈe Note 7)

Long-teml liâbilit¡es, including bonds payable, are not due and

payable in the cuncnt period and thereforc âre Dot reported as

liabilities in the funds:

Net Pension Liability
Bonds Payable

Capilal l-ease Payable

Conìpcnsated Absences Payable

Net position of govemnìental aclivilies

See irdependcnt auditor's repon and Dotes lo tlìe fi¡rancial statenrents

I 0,5 I 6,329

843,1 27

(283,758)

(4,761,481)
( l 0,485.000)

( r ó9,628)

(26s,290)

l__!ë!4!q
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR E¡*DED JUNE 30,20Is

Special

Rcvenue

Fund

Capital
Projccts

Fund

Debt
Service
Fund

Exhibit B-2

Total
Govcrnme ntal

Funds
Gcneral

Fund

s 17,904,821

I 13,038

132,77 4

ss g 945,790 5 18,850,61 I

I 13,038

t12,7'74

REVENUES

I-ocal sources:

Locaì tax levy

Tuition chargos

Miscellaneous

Total - local sources

State sou¡ces

Federal sources

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENDITURES

lnstruction:
Regular inslruction
Special education instruction
Other special instruction
Other instruction
Cornrnunity serrrice prograrns

Support services:

Tuition
Student & instruction related services

School administrative services

Other adr¡inistrati'r,e services

Central seruices

Planl operations and uraintenance

Pupil transpoflatron

Elnployee benefits

Transfer to charter school

Debt service:

Principal
Interest and other charges

Capital outlay

TOTAL EXPENDII-URES

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues over expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

'fransfèrs in
Transfèrs out

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Net change in fund balances

Fund balance-July I

Fund balance-June 30

I 8, I 50,ó33

4,867,404
3t,254

510,404

958,404

945,790

I 53,935

t9,o96,423

5,53 I ,743
989,658

23,049,29t l,468,808 |,099,725 25,617,824

6,642,'708

970,406

1s2,457

468,45 r

2,98s,446
1,902,05 I

545,782

853,722

299,248

t,604,641
r,097,3 l 8

5,404,582
I 18,305

64,084

t,229,374

82, I 35

I l 8,487

42,000

7,872,082
970,406
152,457

468,451

640,000

459,744

2,985,446

I ,984, I 86

545,782

853,722

299,248
|,604,641
I,097,3 l8
5,523,069

I I 8,305

640,000

459,7M
r 3 8,529

23,t09,20t I,47 |,996

(3, l 88)

32,445

32,44s

(32,445)

t,099,7 44

(le)

25,713,386

(59,9 r 0) (9s,562)

l2 t2

t2 t2

(s9,9 r 0)

2,2t5,403

(3,188) (32,44s) (7)

(54,702) 123,87s 76,02s

_!___lz,q2E _q____2r49_ _!___z!!_t!_

(es,ss0)

2,360,601

s 2,1 55,493

See independent auditor's report and notes to the lìnancial statements
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 20I5

RECONCII.IATION OF STATEI\{ENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES. AND
CHANGES IN FUND B,ÀLANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

TO THE STATEMDNT OF NET POSITION

s (1,003,380)

(30,70e)

144,231

l 38,529

(t 24,107)

640,000

67,095

(7e,t63)

Exhibit B-3

s (9s,s50)

(7s|,329)

(124,107)

701,09s

(7e,363)

43,043

s (300,2il)

Total net change in fund balances - govcrnmental funds (from B-2)

Amounts reported for governmental activities in tlÌe statement

of activities (A-2) are different bccause:

Capital outlays are rcported in governmental funds as expenditures. Ilowever, in the statement of
activitíes, the cost ofthose assets is allocated over their estimatcd useful livcs as depreciation expcnsc.

This is the arnount by rvhich depreciation exceeded capital outlays in the period.

Depreciation expense

Slate of NJ payment of debt service charged to capital outlay
Adjustments to Fixed Asscts -donated equipment/retirements

Capital outlay

Pension contribr¡lions are reported in govemmental funds as expenditures. I'lorvever, in the statement

ofactivities, the contributions are adjusted for actuarial valuation adjustrnents, including sen,ice and interest

costs, administralive costs, investment relurns, and experience/assumption. This is the amount by which
net pension ìiability and del'erred inflorvs/outflorvs related (o pension changed during the period

Repaynent ofbond principal and capital leases are an expendilure in the govenrmenlal funds, but lhe
repâ)¡ment reduces long-term liabilities in the slatement ofnet assets and is not repofed in the

slatem¡¡nt of activities.

Repaynent of bond principal
Repa1,¡¡s¡¡ of capital leases

Proceeds from debt issues are a financing source in the govemmental funds. They are not revenue in

the statement ofactivities; issuing debt increases long-tcrm liabilities in the statemcnt ofnet assets.

CapitaI lease (proceeds)

h) the statement ofactivities, cerlain operating expenses, e.g. compensated abscnces (vacations) are

measured by the amounts earned during the year. In the govenrrnental funds, however, expenditures

for these items are reported in the amount of financial resources used (paid). When the eamed

amor¡nt exceeds the paid amount, the difference is a reduction in the reconciliation's (-); when the

paid arnount exceeds the eamed amount the diflerence is an addjtional to the reconciliation (+).

Compensated absences eanred/(retired)

Change in net position ofgovernnrental activities

See independent auditor's report arrd notes to the financial slatements
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

AT JUNE 30,2015

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Exhibit B-4

Business-tvpe Activities - Enterprise Funds
Food
Service

Latchkey
Program Totals

ASSETS

Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents

Accounts receivable
Inventories

Total curreut assets

Noncurrent assets:

Furniture, machinery & equipment

Less accumulated depreciation
Total noncurrent assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

Liabilities:
Due to Federal For Over-Claimed Snacks

Accounts payable

Total liabilities

Net position:
Invested in capital assets net ofrelated debt

Unrestricted
Total net position

$ 141,0s4

18,127
$ 580,237 $ 721,291

18,127

6,7066 706

l6s,8 87 580,237 746 124

88,973

(53,735)

88,973

(5 3,73 5)

35,238 35,238

$ 201 125$580,237$791,362

$ 6,656
22,441

$ 6,6s6
22,441

29 091

35,238
136,190

29 097

580,23',7

35,238
717,027

172,028 580,237 752,265

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION $ 201 t25 $ 580,237 $ 781,362

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF BDUCÄTION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

FOR THE FISC,A.L YEAR BNDBD JUNE 30, 2015

STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Fund

Exhibit B-5

Food
Service

Latchkey
Program

Total
Enterprise

Operating revenues:

Charges for services:

Daily sales - non-reimbursable programs

Comrnunity service activities
Total operating revenues

Operating expenses:

Cost of sales

Salaries

Payroll taxes/benefits

Repairs and maintenance

Adrninistrative fees

General supplies

Depreciation

Total operating expenses

Operating income (loss)

Non-operating revenues (expenses) :

State sources:

State school lunch program

Federal sources:

National school lunch program

Food distribution program

Net adjustment to fixed assets resulting from fixed
assets inventory

Total non-operating revenues (expenses)

114,361 204,503

$ I 14,361

204,503
114,361
204,503

$

318,864

202,444

109,312

35,488

3,043

37,364
23,482

5 8',73

417,006

112,986

4,121

202,444

222,298
35,488

3,043

37,364
27,603

5 873

534,113117,107

(302,645) 87 396 (215,249)

5,871

255,082

34,815

5,930

5,871

255,082

34,815

5,930

301 698 301 698

Change in net, position (e41) 87,396 86,449

Total net position-beginning 112,975 492,841 665,816

Total net position---ending s 172,028 $ 580,237 S 152,265

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BNDED JUNE 30, 2015

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Cash florvs from operating activities:

Receipts from customers
(Payments) to employees

(Payments) for payroll taxes/employee benefits
(Payrnents) to suppliers

Net casli provided by (used for) operatilg activities

Cash florvs from noncapital financing activities:

State Sources

Federal Sources

Net cash provided by (used for) non-capital financing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Balances*beginning of year

Balances-tnd of year

Reconciliation ofoperating income (loss) to net cash provided by
(uscd for) operâting activities:

Operating income (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash

provided by (used for) opcrating activitics:
Dcpreciation and nct amoftization
Food distribution program
(lncrease) decrease in accounts leccivable, net
(lncrease) decrease in inventories
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable

Total adjushnents

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities

Exhibit 8-6

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds
Food
Service

Latchkey
Program

Total
Enterprise

s I 14,361

(1t0,774)
(23,702)

(233,738)

s 204,503 $

( I 12,986)

(4,33 r )

318,864
(223,760)
(23,702)

(238,06e)
(253,853) 87 t86 (166,667)

5,866

261,3',13

5,866

261,373

267,239 267,239

r 3,386

127,668

87, r 86

493,051

100,572

620,719

s 14r,054 s 580,237 l__J2t-2eJ_

s (302,645) S 87,396 S (21s,249)

5,873

34,81 5

5,873
34,81 5

(er5)
9,019 (2r0)

(ers)
8,809

48,792 (210) 48,582

s (253,853) _q____!zJ_qÉ_

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS

AT JUNE 30,2015

STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITTON

Expendable
Trust Funds

Nonexpendable
Trust

Exhibit B-7

Agency
Funds

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents

Due from general fund

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

Liabilities:
Accounts payable

Interfund payable - general fund
Payable to student groups

Payroll deductions and withholdings

TOTAL LIABILITIES

Net Position:
Held in trust for other purposes

Reserved for scholarships

$ 8,092 $ 1,000 $ 73,451

$ 8,092 $ 000 l___l]lr1_

$

I

$ $

18,908

52,303
2,240

73,451

8,092

TOTAL NET POSITION 8,092

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION $ 8,092 $

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDBD JUNB 30, 2OI5

STATEMENT OF'CHAN GES IN FIDUCIARY NBT POSITION

Expendable

Trust Fund

Exhibit B-8

ADDITIONS

Investment earnings:

Interest

Net investment earnings

TOTAL ADDITIONS

DEDUCTIONS

Transfer to student activity fund

TOTAL DEDUCTIONS

Change in net position

Net position-beginning of the year

Net position-end of the year

5

5

1,000

00

(ees)

9 087

$ 8,092 $

$ s$

Private Purpose

Scholarship Fund

1,000

1,000

0I

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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WEEHAWKBN BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2015

OTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFI

A. Reporting Entify

The Weehawken School District (the "District") is a Type II district located in the County of Hudson, State of
New Jersey. As a Type II district, the District functions independently through the Weehawken Board of
Education (the "Board"). The Board is comprised of nine members elected to three-year terms. The purpose of
the District is to educate students in grades K-12. The District had an approximate enrollment at June 30,2015
of 1,328 students.

Governmental Accounting Standard Board (GASB) Statement 14 establishes criteria to be used to determine

which component units should be included in the General Purpose Financial Statements of the oversight entity.
The primary criterion for including activities within the District's reporting entity, as set forlh in Section 2100 of
the GASB CodiJìcation of Governmental Accouttting and Financial Reporting Stendards is whether:

. The organization is legally separate (can sue or be sued in their own name)

. The Board holds the corporate powers of the organization

' The Board appoints a voting majority of the organization's board

' The Board is able to impose its will on the organization
. The organization has the potential to impose a financial benefit/burden on the Board

' There is a fiscal dependency by the organization on the Board

Based on the aforementioned criteria, the District has no component units. Furthermore, the District is not
includable in any other reporting entity on the basis of such criteria.

B. AccountingStandards

GASB 62, CodiJication of Accounting ond Financial ReporÍing Guidance Contained in pre-November
30, I9B9 FASB and AICPA Pronouncentents.The objective of this statement is to incorporate into the

GASB's authoritative literature certain accounting and financial reporting guidance that is included in
following pronouncements issued on or before November 30, 1989, which does not conflict with or
contradict GASB pronouncements.

GASB 63, Financial ReporÍing of Deferred Outflows of Resources, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and
Net Positio¡r. The objective of this Statement is to improve financial reporting by standardizing the

presentation of deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources and their effect on a
government's net position. It alleviates uncertainty about reporting those financial statement elements
by providing guidance where none previously existed

GASB 65, IÍents Previously ReporÍed as Assets and Liabilities. This Statement establishes accounting
and financial reporting standards that reclassify, as deferred outflows of resources or deferred inflows of
resources, certain items that were previously reporled as assets and liabilities and recognizes, as

outflows of resources or inflows of resources, certain items that were previously reported as assets and

liabilities. The District does not expect this Statement to impact its financial statements.

See independent auditor's report
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WEBHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTBS TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2015

UNTING POLICIBS Contin

B. AccountingStandards(Continued)

GASB 66, Technical Corrections - 2012, an Antettdntent of GASB Statentents I0 and 62, is effective
beginning with the year ending June 30, 2014. The objective of this Statement is to improve accounting
and financial reporting for a government financial reporting entity by resolving conflicting guidance that
resulted from the issuance of two pronouncements, Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and
Governmental Fund Type Definitions and No. 62 Codihcation of accounting and Financial Reporting
Guidance Contained in Pre-November 30, 1989 FASB and AICPA pronouncements.

GASB 67, Financial Reporting for Pension Plans, an Amendment of GASB 2J, will be effective
beginning with the year ending June 30, 2014. The objective of this Statement is to improve financial
reporting by state and local government pension plans. This Statement results from a comprehensive
review of the effectiveness of existing standards of accounting and financial reporting for pensions with
regard to providing decision-useful information, supporting assessments of accountability and
interperiod equity, and creating additional transparency. This Statement replaces the requirements of
Statements No. 25, Financial Reporting -for Defined Benefit Pension Plans and Note Disclosttres for
Defined Contribution Plans and No. 50, Pension Disclosures, as they relate to pension plans that are

administered through trusts or equivalent arrangements that meet cefiain criteria. The District does not
expect this Statement to impact its financial statements.

GASB 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions, is effective beginning with the year
ending June 30,2015. The objective if this Statement is to improve accounting and financial reporting
by state and local governments for pensions. It also improves information provided by state and local
governmental employers about financial support for pensions that is provided by other entities. This
Statement replaces the requirements of Statement No. 27, Accounting for Pensions by State and Local
Governmental Emplqters, as well as the requirements of Statement No. 50, Pension Disclosures, as they
relate to pensions that are provided through pension plans administered as trusts or equivalent
arrangements that meet certain criteria.

C. Basic Financial Statements - District-Wide Statements

The District's basic financial statements include both District-wide (reporting the District as a whole) and fund
financial statements (reporting the District's major funds). Both the District-wide and fund financial statements

categorize primary activities as either governmental or business type. The District's general operating services,
special revenue, capital projects, debt service and non-expendable trust funds are classified as governmental
activities. The District's Food Service and Latchkey Program are classified as business{ype activities.

The Staternent of Net Position and Statement of Changes in Net Position display information about the reporting
district as a whole. They include all funds of the reporting entity except for fiduciary funds and component units
that are fiduciary in nature.

See independent auditor's report
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WBEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2015

NOTB 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

C. Basic Financial Statements - District-Wide Statements (Continued)

The district-wide Statement of Changes in Net Position repofis both the gross and net cost of each of the

District's functions and business-type activities. The functions are also supported by general government
revenues (property and certain intergovernmental revenues). The Statement of Changes in Net Position reduces
gross expenses (including depreciation) by related program revenues, operating and capital grants. Program
revenues must be directly associated with the function or a business{ype activity. Operating grants include
operating-specific and discretionary (either operating or capital) grants while the capital grants column reflects
capital-specifi c grants.

The net costs (by function or business-type activity) are normally covered by general revenue (property, taxes,

intergovernmental revenues, interest income, etc.)

The District does not allocate indirect costs. An administrative service fee is charged by the General Fund to the
other operating funds that is eliminated like a reimbursement (reducing the revenue and expense in the General
Fund) to recover the direct costs of General Fund services provided (finance, personnel, purchasing, legal,
technology management, etc.)

The district-wide focus is more on the sustainability of the District as an entity and the change in the District's
net position resulting from the cunent year's activities.

D. Fund Financial Statements

The District segregates transactions related to certain District functions or activities in separate funds in order to
aid financial management and to demonstrate legal compliance. The fund financial statements provide
information about the District's funds, including its fiduciary funds. Separate statements for each fund category

- government, proprietary,, and rtduciaryt - are presented. The New Jersey Depaftment of Education (NJDOE)
requires New Jersey Districts to treat each governmental fund as a major fund in accordance with
GASB No. 34. The NJDOE believes that the presentation of all funds as major is important for public interest
and to promote consistency among district hnancial reporting models. The various funds of the District are
grouped into the categories governmental, proprietary and fiduciary, as follows:

Governntental Funds

The focus of the governmental funds' measurement (in the fund statements) is upon determination of financial
position and changes in financial position (sources, uses, and balances of financial resources) rather than upon
net income. The following is a description of the governmental funds of the District:

General Fund: The general fund is the general operating fund of the District and is used to account for all
expendable financial resources except those required is to be accounted for in another fund. Included are certain
expenditures for vehicles and movable instructional or non-instructional equiprnent which are classified in the
Capital Outlay sub-fund.

See independent auditor's repofi
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WBEHAWKEN BOARD OF BDUCATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2015

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIBS Contin uedì

D. Fund Accounting (Continued):

GovernmenÍal Fmds (ConÍinued)

General Fund (Continued) :

As required by the NJDOE, the District includes budgeted Capital Outlay in this fund. Accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as they pertain to governmental entities, states that
General Fund resources may be used to directly finance capital outlays for long-lived improvements as long as

the resources in such cases are derived exclusively from unrestricted revenues.

Resources for budgeted capital outlay purposes are normally derived from State of New Jersey Aid, district
taxes and appropriated fund balance. Expenditures are those that result in the acquisition of or additions to fixed
assets for land, existing buildings, improvements of grounds, construction of buildings, additions to or
remodeling of buildings and the purchase of built-in equipment. These resources can be transferred from and to
Current Expense by board resolution.

Special Retenue Fund: The Special Revenue Fund is used to account for the proceeds ofspecifrc revenue from
State and Federal Government (other than major capital project, Debt Service or the Enterprise Funds) and local
appropriations that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes.

CapitalProjects Fund:The Capital Projects Fund is used to account for all financial resources to be used for the
acquisition or construction of major capital facilities (other than those financed by Proprietary Funds). The
financial resources are derived from temporary notes or serial bonds that are specifrcally authorized by the
voters as a separate question on the ballot either during the annual election or at a special election.

Debt Service Fund: The Debt Service Fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the
payment of principal and interest on bonds issued to finance major property acquisition, construction and
improvement programs.

Proprietaryt Fund

The focus of Proprietary Fund measurement is upon determination of net income, f,rnancial position and cash
flows. The GAAP applicable are those similar to businesses in the private sector. The following is a description
of the Proprietary Fund of the District:

Enterprise Funds: The Enterprise Funds are utilized to account for operations that are financed and operated in
manner similar to private business enterprises - where the intent of the District is that the costs (i.e. expenses

including depreciation and indirect costs) ofproviding goods or services to the students on a continuing basis be
financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or, where the District has decided that periodic
determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance,
public policy, management control, accountability or other purposes.

The District's Enterprise Fund is comprised of the Food Service Fund and the Extended Care Latchkey
Program.

See independent auditor's report
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2015

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

D. Fund Accounting (Continued)

Proprietaryt Fttnd (Continued\

InÍernal Service Funds: Internal service funds are used to account for the financing of goods or services
provided by an activity to other depaftments or funds on a cost-reimbursement basis. The district does not have
internal service funds.

All proprietary funds are accounted for on a cost of sen¿ices or "capital maintenance" measurement focus. This
means that all assets and all liabilities, whether current or non-current, associated with their activity are included
on their balance sheets. Their reported net position (net total position) is segregated into invested capital assets,

net of related debt, restricted for capital projects or unrestricted, if applicable. Proprietary fund type operating
statements present increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in net total position.

Depreciation of all exhaustive fixed assets used by proprietary funds is charged as an expense against their
operations. Accumulated depreciation is reported on proprietary fund balance sheets. Depreciation has been
provided over the estimated useful lives using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives for the Food
Service Fund fixed assets are: electronic equipment - l0 years, light furniture - 15 years, and heavy furniture -
20 years.

Fiduciarv Funds

Fiduciary Funds are used to report assets held by the District in a trustee capacity or as an agent for individuals,
private organizations, other governments and/or other funds and therefore are not available to support District
programs. The reporting focus is on net position and changes in net position and are reported using accounting
principles similar to proprietary funds.

Expendable Trust Fund: An Expendable Trust Fund is accounted for in essentially the same manner as the
governmental fund types, using the same measurement focus and basis of accounting. Expendable Trust Funds
account for assets where both the principal and interest may be spent. The Expendable Trust Fund includes the
Louis Ferullo Scholarship Fund.

Non-expendable Trust Ftutd: A Non-Expendable Trust Fund is used to account for assets held under the terms
of a formal trust agreement, whereby the District is under obligation to maintain the trust principal. The District
maintains a McGowan Award Scholarship Fund as a Nonexpendable Trust Fund.

Agency Funds: Agency Funds are used to account for the assets that the District holds on behalf of others as

their agent. Agency funds are custodial in nature and do not involve measurement of results of operations.
Agency Funds include Payroll and Student Activity Funds.

See independent auditor's reporl
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WBEHAWKEN BOARD OF BDUCATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2015

CCOUNTING POLICIES

D. Fund Accounting (Continued)

Fiduciary Fund (Continued)

The emphasis in fund financial statements is on the major funds in either the governmental or business-type
activities categories. Nonmajor funds by category are summarized into a single column. GASB No. 34 sets
forth minimum criteria (percentage of the assets, liabilities, revenues or expenditures/expenses of either fund
category or the governmental and enterprise combined) for the determination of major funds. The District
considers all governmental and business-type activities to be major.

The District's fiduciary funds are presented in the fiduciary fund financial statements by type (agency and
expendable trust). Since by definition these assets are being held for the benefit of a third party (other local
governments, students, etc.) and cannot be used to address activities or obligations of the government, these
fi-lnds are not incorporated into the district-wide statements.

B. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting

Measurement focus is a term used to describe "which" transactions are recorded within the various financial
statements. Basis of accounting refers to "when" transactions are recorded regardless of the measurement focus
applied.

Measuremenf Foctts

On the district-wide Staternent of Net Position and the Statement of Changes in Net Position, both govemmental and
business-like activities are presented using the economic resources measurelnent focus as dehned in item b below.

In the fund financial statements, the "current flnancial resources" measurement focus or the "econornic resources"
rneasurement focus is used as appropriate:

a. All governmental funds and expendable trust funds utilize a "current financial resources" measurernent
focus. Only cunent financial assets and liabilities are generally included on their balance sheets. Their
operating statements present sources and uses of available spendable financial resources during a given
period. These funds use fund balance as their measure ofavailable spendable financial resources at the end
of the period.

b. The proprietary funds utilize "economic resources" measurement focus. The accounting objectives of this
rreasurerrent focus are the determination of operating incorne, changes in net assets (or cost recovery),
financial position, and cash flows. All assets and liabilities (whether current or noncurrent) associated with
their activities are repofied. Proprietary fund equity is classified as net position.

Agency funds are not involved in the rneasurernent of results of operations; therefore, measurement focus is
not applicable to them.

See independent auditor's report
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2015

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES lConfinrredì

E. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting (Continued)

Basis of Accountins

The financial statements of the District have been prepared in conformity with GAAP as applied to governmental
units. GASB is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing goverrunental accounting and financial reporting
principles.

In the district-wide Statement of Net Position and Statement of Changes in Net Position, both governmental and
business-like activities are presented using the accrual basis of accounting. Under the accrual basis of accounting,
revenues are recognized when eamed and expenses are recorded when the liability is incuued or econornic asset used.
Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets, and liabilities resulting from exchange and exchange-like transactions are

recognized when the exchange takes place.

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds, expendable trust funds and agency funds are presented on the
modified accrual basìs of accounting. Under this modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when
"rneasurâble and available." Measurable means knowing or being able to reasonably estimate the arnount. Available
means collectible within the current period or within sixty days after the year-end. Expenditures (including capital
outlay) are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred, except for principal and interest on long-term debt
which are reported when due.

Ad Valorem (Property) Taxes are susceptible to accrual, and under New Jersey Statute, a rnunicipality is required to
remit to its school district the entire balance of taxes in the amount voted upon or certified, prior to the end of tlie
school year. The District records the entire approved tax levy as revenue (accrued) at the staft offiscal year, since the
reverìue is both measurable and available. The District is entitled to receive monies under the established payment
schedule and the unpaid arnount is considered to be "accounts receivable".

All proprietary funds and non-expendable trust funds utilize the accrual basis of accounting. Under the accrual
basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recorded when the liability is
incurred or economic asset used.

See independent auditor's report

36



WBEHAWKEN BOARD OF BDUCATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2015

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

F. Budgets / Budgetary Control

Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of each year for the general, special revenue and debt
service funds. The budgets are submitted to the county office for approval and are voted upon at the annual
school election on the third Tuesday in April. Budgets are prepared using the modified accrual basis of
accounting, except for the Special Revenue Fund as described later. The legal level of budgetary control is
established at line item accounts within each fund. Line item accounts are defined as the lowest (most specific)
level of detail as established pursuant to the minimum chart of accounts referenced in N.J.A.C. 6:20-2A.2 (m)1.

Transfers of appropriations may be made by School Board resolution at any time during the fiscal year. The
Board of Education did not make any material supplemental budgetary appropriations during the fiscal year.

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control device during
the year. For governmental funds there are no substantial differences between the budgetary basis of accounting
and GAAP with the exception of the legally mandated revenue recognition of the one or more June state aid
payments for budgetary purposes only and the special revenue fund as noted below. Encumbrance accounting is
also employed as an extension of formal budgetary integration in the governmental fund types. Unencumbered
appropriations lapse at fiscal year end.

The accounting records of the special revenue fund are maintained on the grant accounting budgetary basis. The
grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that the grant accounting budgetary basis recognizes
encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not.
Suff,icient supplemental records are maintained to allow for the presentation of GAAP basis financial reports.

G. Encumbrances

Under encumbrance accounting, purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for the expenditure of
resources are recorded to reserve a portion of the applicable appropriation. Open encumbrances in
governmental funds, other than the special revenue fund are reported as reservation of fund balances at fiscal
yearend as they do not constitute expenditures or liabilities but rather commitments related to unperformed
contracts for goods and services.

Open encumbrances in the special revenue fund for which the District has received advances are reflected in the
balance sheet as deferred revenues at fiscal year end.

The encumbered appropriation authority camies over into the next f,rscal year. An entry will be made at the next
fiscal year to increase the appropriation reflected in the certified budget by the outstanding encumbrance amount
as ofthe current fiscal year end.

H. Cash, Cash Equivalents, and Investments

Cash and cash equivalents include petty cash, change funds, cash in banks and all highly liquid investments with a

maturity date of three months or less at the tirne of purchase and are stated at cost plus accrued interest. U.S.
Treasury and agency obligations and certificates of cleposit with maturities of one year or less when purchased are
stated at cost. All other investmerìts are stated at fair value.

See independent auditor's reporl
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2015

NOTE l. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIBS (Continued)

I. Tuition Receivable

Tuition charges for the fiscal year 2014-2015 were established by the Board based on estimated costs. The charges

are subject to adjustment when the final costs have been deterrnined.

J. Tuition Payable

Tuition clrarges for the fiscal years 2014-2015 were based on rates established by the receiving district. These rates

are subject to change when the actual costs have been detennined.

K. Inventories and Prepaid Expenses

Inventories and prepaid expenses, which benefit future periods, other than those recorded in the enterprise fund, are

recorded as expenditures during the year ofpurchase.

Enterprise fund inventories are valued at cost, which approximates market, using the f,rrst-in-flrst-out (FIFO) rnethod.
Prepaid expenses in the Enterprise Fund represent payments made to vendors that will benefit periods beyond June

30, 2015. Tlie District did not have any prepaid expenses at June 30, 2015.

L. Short-Term Interfund Receivables/Payables

Short-Tenn Interfund receivables/payables represent amounts that are owed, other than charges for goods or servlces
rendered tolfrom a particular fund in the District, and that are due within one year.

For the purpose of the Statement of Changes in Net Position, all interfund transfers between individual funds have
been eliminated.

M. General Fixed Assets

The District established a formal system of accounting for its general fixed assets. General fixed assets acquired
or constructed subsequent to June 30, 1991 are recorded at original cost. General fixed assets acquired or
constructed prior to the establishment of the formal system are evaluated at cost based on historical records or
estimation procedures performed by an independent appraisal company. Donated fixed assets are valued at their
estimated fair market value on the date received.

The accounting treatment over property, plant, and equipment (fixed assets) depends on whether the assets are
used in governmental fund operations or proprietary fund operations and whether they are reported in the
district-wide or fund financial statements.

D is tt"i ct- Wid e Statent en ts

In the district-wide financial statements, fixed assets are accounted for as capital assets. All fixed assets are
valued at historical cost or estimated historical cost if actual is unavailable, except for donated fixed assets,

which are recorded at their estimated fair value at the date of donation. Estimated historical cost was used to
value the majority of the assets acquired prior to June 30,2002.

See independent auditor's report
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

M. General Fixed Assets (Continued)

District-Wide Statentents (Continued,I

Depreciation of all exhaustible fixed assets is recorded as an allocated expense in the Statement of Changes in
Net Position, with accumulated depreciation reflected in the Statement of Net Position. Depreciation is
provided over the assets' estimated useful lives using the straight-line method of depreciation. The range of
estimated useful lives by type of asset is as follows:

Building
Improvements

Machinery and Equipment

50 years

20 years

5-10 years

Ftmd Financial Statentents

In the fund financial statements, fixed assets used in governmental fund operations are accounted for as capital
outlay expenditures of the governmental fund upon acquisition. Fixed assets used in proprietary fund operations
are accounted for the same as in the district-wide statements.

N. CompensatedAbsences

In accordance with GAAP, the District accounts for compensated absences (e.g., unused vacation, sick leave). A
liability for compensated absences attributable to services already rendered and not contingent on a specific
event that is outside the control of the employer and employee is accrued as employees earn the right to the
benefits.

District employees are granted varying amounts of vacation and sick leave in accordance with the District's
personnel policy. Upon termination, employees are paid for accrued sick leave up to $7,000. The District's
policy permits employees to accumulate unused sick leave and carry forward the full amount to subsequent
years. Upon retirement, employees shall be paid by the District for the unused sick leave in accordance with the
District's agreements with the various employee unions.

The liability for these compensated absences is recorded as long-term debt in the district-wide statements. The
current portion of this debt is estimated based on historical trends. In the fund financial statements,
governmental funds report only the compensated absence liability payable from expendable available financial
Tesources.

O. Deferred Revenue

Defened revenue in the General Fund represents unspent special revenue state grants, which are unspent from
prior years. Defened revenue in the special revenue fund represents cash, which has been received but not yet
earned.

See independent auditor's repoft
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NOTB 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

P. Long-TermObligations

The accounting treatment of long-term debt depends on whether the assets are used in governmental fund
operations or proprietary fund operations and whether they are repofted in the district-wide or fund financial
statements.

All long-term debt to be paid from governmental and business-type resources is reported as liabilities in the
district-wide statement. The long{erm debt consists primarily of bonds, loans accrued, compensated absences,

early retirement incentives and obligations under capital lease.

Long-term debt for goveffrmental funds is not reported as liabilities in the fund financial statements. The
accounting for proprietary funds is the same in the fund statements as it is in the district-wide statements.

O. EquityClassifications

Di s tt'i ct-Ili d e St atent en I s

Equity is classified as net position and displayed in three components

a) Invested in capilal assets, net of related debt - Consists of capital assets including restricted capital
assets, net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds,
mortgages, notes, or other borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or
improvement of those assets.

b) Restricted net ¡:osition - Consists of net position with constraints placed on the use either bV (1) external
groups such as creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or (2) law
through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

c) Unrestricted net position - All other net position that do not meet the definition of "restricted" or
"invested in capital assets, net ofrelated debt."

Governmental fund equity is classified as fund balance. Fund balance is further classified as nonspendable,
restricted, committed, assigned and unassigned. Proprietary fund equity is classified the same as in the district-
wide statements.

R. Net Position

Net position represents the difference between assets and deferred outflows of resources, and liabilities and
deferred inflows of resources. Net position invested in capital assets, net of related debt consists of capital
assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balances of any borrowings used for the
acquisition, construction or improvernent of those assets. Net position is reported as restricted when there are

limitations imposed on their use either through enabling legislation adopted by the Board or through external
restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors or laws or regulations of other governments.

The Board applies restricted resources first when an expense is incurred for putposes for which both restricted
and unrestricted net position is available.

See independent auditor's repofi
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

S. Operating and Nonoperating Revenue

Operating revenues for proprietary funds are those that result from providing services and producing and
delivering goods and/or services. It also includes all revenue not related to capital and related financing,
noncapital financing, or investing activities. Nonoperating revenues include reimbursements by the State for
school breakfast, lunch and food distribution programs.

T. Expenditures/Expenses

In the district-wide financial statements, expenses are classified by function for both governmental and business-
type activities.

In the fund financial statements, expenditures are classified as follows

Governmental Funds - By Character: Current (further classified by function)
Debt Service
Capital Outlay

Proprietary Fund - By Operating and Nonoperating

In the ftind financial statements, governmental funds report expenditures of financial resources. Proprietary
funds report expenses relating to use of economic resources.

U. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

NOTE 2. CASH AND CASH EOUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS

New Jersey school districts are limited as to the types of investments and types of financial institutions they may
invest in. New Jersey statute l8A: 20-37 provides a list of permissible investments that may be purchased by
New Jersey school districts.

Additionally, the District has adopted a cash management plan that requires it to deposit public funds in public
depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act
("GUDPA"). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect Governmental Units from a loss of funds on deposit with
a failed banking institution in New Jersey.

See independent auditor's reporl
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NOTE 2. CASH AND CASH BOUIVALENTS AND INVBSTMBNTS (Continued)

N.J.S.A. 17:9-41et. seq. establishes the requirements for the security of deposits of governmental units. The
statute requires that no governmental unit shall deposit public funds in a public depository unless such funds are
secured in accordance with GUDPA. Public depositories include Savings and Loan institutions, banks (both
state and national banks) and savings banks, the deposits of which are federally insured. All public depositories
must pledge collateral, having a market value at least equal to five percent of the average daily balance of
collected public funds, to secure the deposits of Governmental Units. If a public depository fails, the collateral
it has pledged, plus the collateral of all other public depositories, is available to pay the full amount of their
deposits to the Govemmental Uriits.

As of June 30,2015, the District's deposits and investments are summarized as follows:

Reconciliation to District-Wide statement of net position:

Unrestricted cash

Restricted cash

Trust and Agenry Frnd cash (not included in District-Wide statenrents)

$ 3,528,978

207,410
82,543

$ 3,818,931

The District maintains its cash balances reflected in the balance sheets in three different financial instirutions.
The accounts are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to $250,000 in each financial
institution. The remaining cash bank balance is covered by the State of New Jersey, Governmental Unit Deposit
Act. All investments are available on demand.

New Jersq¡ Cash Managentent Fund - All investments in the Fund are governed by the regulations of the
Investment Council, which prescribe specihc standards designed to insure the quality of investments and to
maximize the risks related to investments. In all the years of the Division of Investment's existence, the
Division has never suffered a default of principal or interest on any short-term security held by it due to the
bankruptcy of a securities issuer; nevertheless, the possibility always exists, and for this reason a reserve is
being accumulated as additional protection for "Other-than-State" participants. In addition to the Council
regulations, the Division sets further standards for specific investments and monitors the credit of all eligible
securities issuers on a regular basis. Securities in the Fund are insured, registered or held by the Division or its
agent in the Fund's name.

As of June 30, 2015, the District had $373,930 on deposit with the New Jersey Cash Management Fund.

As of June 30, 2015, the District implemented disclosure requirements of GASB No. 40 Deltosits and
Investnient Risk Disclosures and, accordingly, the Authority has assessed the Custodial Credit Risk, the
Concentration of Credit Risk, Credit Risk and Interest Rate Risk of its Cash and Cash Equivalents and
Investments.

See independent auditor's reporl
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ALENTS AND INVBSTMBNTS ntin

(a) Custodial Credit Risfr - The District deposits are exposed to custodial credit risk if they are not covered
by depository insurance and the deposits are: uncollateralized, collateralized with securities held by the
pledging financial institution, collateralized with securities held by the financial institution's trust
department or agent but not in the depository government's name. The deposit risk is that, in the event
of the failure of the financial institution, the District will not be able to recover deposits or will not be
able to recover collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The District's
investment securities are exposed to custodial risk if the securities are uninsured, are not registered in
the name of the District and are held by either: the counterparty or the counterparly's trust department
or agent but not in the District's name. The investment risk is that, in the event of the failure of the
counterparty to a transaction, the District will not be able to recover the value of the investment or
collateral securities that are in the possession ofan outside party.

As of June 30,2015, the District's bank balance was not exposed to custodial credit risk since the full
amount was covered by either FDIC insurance or GUDPA. The New Jersey Cash Management Fund
which is administered by the State of New Jersey Department of the Treasury invests pooled monies
from various State and non-State agencies in primarily short-term investments. The investments
include: US Treasuries, Short-Term Commercial Paper, US Government Agency Bonds, Corporate
Bonds, and Certificated of Deposits. Agencies that are part of the Fund typically earn returns that
mirror short-term interest rates. The Fund is considered an investment pool and as such is not exposed
to custodial credit risk. The District does not have a formal policy for deposit custodial credit risk other
than to maintain sufficient funds in the checking account to cover checks that have not cleared the
account as ofa specific date.

As of June 30,2015, there were no investments in the District's porlfolio. The District does not have a
formal policy for investment securities custodial risk other than to maintain a safekeeping account for
the securities at a financial institution.

(b) Concentralion of Credit ÄlsÆ - This is the risk associated with the amount of investments the District has
with any one issuer that exceed 5 percent or more of its total investments. Investments issued or
explicitly guaranteed by the US government and investments in mutual funds, extemal investment
pools, and other pooled investments were excluded from this requirement. The District places no limit
on the amount it may invest in any one issuer. As of June 30, 2015, the District was not exposed to a

concentration of credit risk.

(c) Credit A¡sÀ - GASB 40 requires that disclosure be made as to the credit rating of all debt security
investments except for obligations of the U.S. government or obligations explicitly guaranteed by the
U.S. government. This is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill its
obligations. In general, the District does not have an investment policy regarding Credit Risk except to
the extent previously outlined under the District's investment policy. The New Jersey Cash
Management Fund is not rated.

(d) Interest Rate Risk - This is the risk that changes in the interest rates will adversely affect the fair value
of investment. The District does not have a formal policy that limits investment maturities as a means
of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from interest rate fluctuations, but the District does
from time to time evaluate its investment poftfolio to determine if, based on the interest rate
environment, other investments would provide higher yields that lower the cost and risk.

See independent auditor's report
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NOTE 3. CAPITAL ASSETS A,ND DEPRECIATION

The accounting and reporting treatment applied to the capital assets associated with a fund are determined by its
measurement focus. General capital assets are long-lived assets of the District as a whole. When purchased,
such assets are recorded as expenditures in the governmental funds and capitalized. The valuation basis for
general capital assets are historical cost, or where historical cost is not available, estimated historical cost based
on replacement cost.

Capital assets in the proprietary funds are capitalized in the fund in which they are utilized. The valuation basis
for proprietary fund capital assets are the same as those used for the general capital assets.

Donated capital assets are capitalized at estimated fair market value on the date donated. Capital outlay of
$138,529 (Exhibit B-2) reconciles to additions in the fixed assets schedule of $255,147, except for ($30,709)
which was debt service aid withheld from the District's State aid payments, $79,362 for new capital lease, and

$53,389 for donated assets. Asset deletions and adjustments net $14,621.

Depreciation of capital assets is computed and recorded by the straight-line method. Estimated useful lives of
the various classes of depreciable capital assets are as follows: building - 50 years, improvements - 20 years,

equipment 5 to 10 years. Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2015, was as follows:

Governmental activities:

Land

Buildings & building improvements

Machinery & equipment

Totals at historic cost

Less accumulated depreciation

Buildings & building improvements

Machinery & equipment

Total accumulated depreciation
Governmental activities capital

Assets, net

Business-type activities :

Machinery & equipment

Totals at historic cost

Less accumulated depreciation

Machinery & equipment

Business-type activities capital

Assets, net

23,729,488 255,192

Adjustment/

Disposals

Balance

June 30, 2015

$ $ 602,575

21,652,215

1,645,411(84,419)

(84,4t9) 23,900,261

( 12,613,096)

(770,836)

88,973

(1,490) 88,973

214 (53,735)

Balance

July l, 2014 Additions

s 602,515

21,619,830

1,507,083

32,445
))) -t¿.'7

$

(11,124,016)

(737,705)

(889,080)

(l 14,300) 81,169

(12,46r,721) (1,003,380) 81,169 (13,383,932)

s 11,267,767 $ (748,188) $ (3,250) $ 10,516,329

$ 83,317 $ 7,146 $ (1,490) $

83,3 l7 1,146

(48, l 36) (5,873)

$ 35,181 S 1,213

See independent auditor's report
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NOTB 3. CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEPRBCIATION (Continued)

** Depreciation expense was charged to Governmental Activities as follows

Instruction:

Regular

Special education

Other instruction

Total instruction

$ 312,516

312,5t6

195,347

9,823

204,477

154,273

37,210

89,734

690,864

$ 1,003,380

NOTE 4. LONG-TERM DBBT

The Board's long-term debt is summarized as follows:

As of June 30,2015, the governmental long-term debt of the District consisted of the follorving:

Support services:

Student & instructional related services

School administrative services

General & business administrative services

Operation & maintenance of plant

Student transportation

Unal located depreciation

Total support services

Total depreciation expense

Bonds payable:

Current portion

Non current portion

Accrued compensated absences:

Current portion

Non current portion

Obligations under capital leases

Current portion

Non current portion
Total governmental activity debt

$ 720,000

9,765,000

170,348

94,942

67,0r2
102,6r6

See independent auditor's report
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NOTE 4. LONG-TERM DBBT (Continued)

As of June 30, 2015, there was no long-term debt payable from proprietary fund resources. During the fiscal
year ended June 30,2015, the following changes occurred in liabilities reported in the general long-term debt
account group:

Balance

Jure30,20l4
Retired/

Ad justrnents
Balance

Allot¡nts
Due Within
One Year

[¡ng
Term

Portionlssued June 30 201 5

Bonds payable
Obigations under

Capital leases

Compensated Absences

P ayabl e

s 11,125,000

1 57,3 60

3 08,3 33

s I 0,485.000 s

169,628

26s,290

720,000 s

67 ,012

t'70,348

79,363

11 ,440

(ó40,000)

(67,0e5)

(60,483)

$ 9,76 5,00 0

102,61 6

94,942

Total s r1,s90,693 S 96,803 S (767,578) S r0,9r9,9t8 S 957,360 S 9,962,s58

A. Bonds Payable

Bonds are authorized in accordance with State law by the voters of the District through referenda. All bonds are

retired in serial installments within the statutory period of usefulness. Bonds issued by the District are general
obligation bonds.

In October 1993, the District issued serial bonds for general improvements to the District's property and in July,
2003, the District issued pension serial bonds for early retirement incentives payable. Principal and interest due
on those serial bonds outstanding are as follows:

Year Ending June 30, Principal Interest Total

2016

2017

20 18

2019

2020

Thereafter

720,000

745,0ffi
75 5,000

78 5,000

810,000

6,670,000

$ 10,485,000

See independent auditor's reporl
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$ $ 41 5,3 78

390,1 50

360,1 38

327,133

292,843

1,195,593

$ 2,971,233

$ 1,135,378

1,13 5, I 50

1,1 I 5,1 3g

1,112,133

1,102,843

7,85 5,5 93

s r3,4s6,233
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NOTE 4. LONG-TERM DBBT (Continued)

B. Capital Leases

On August 15,2012, June 30, 2013, September 27,2013, and September 19,2014 respectively, the Board
signed four hve-year leases for four school buses. Principal and interest due on the capital lease obligations
outstanding are as follows:

Year Ending June 30, Principa I Interest Total

2016
2017

201 8

2019

6l,0t3
51,521

3 4,8s 3

16.241

4,3 44

2,533

|,231
387

11,357
54,054

36,08 4

16.628

$$$

$ l 69,62 8 $ 8,49s $ 178,123

NOTE 5. PENSION PLANS

Descriptíon of Plans - All required employees of the District are covered by either the Public Employees'
Retirement System or the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund which have been established by state statute and
are administered by the New Jersey Division of Pension and Benefits (the "Division"). According to the State
of New Jersey Administrative Code, all obligations of both Systems will be assumed by the State of New Jersey
should the Systems terminate. The Division issues a publicly available financial report that includes the
financial statements and required supplementary information for the Public Employees Retirement System and
the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund. These reports may be obtained by writing to the Division of Pensions
and Benefits, PO Box 295, Trenton, New Jersey, 08625-0295.

Teachers' Pensiott snd Annuitv Futtd (TPAFI - The Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund was established as

of January 7,1995, under the provisions of N.J.S.A. 18,A.:66 to provide retirement benefits, death, disability and
medical benefits to cefiain qualified members. The Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund is considered a cost-
sharing multiple-employer plan with a special funding situation, as under current statute, all employer
contributions are made by the State of New Jersey on behalf of the District and the system's other related non-
contributing employers. Membership is mandatory for substantially all teachers or members of the professional
staff certified by the State Board of Examiners, and employees of the Depaftment of Education who have titles
that are unclassified, professional and certified.

Summary of Significant Accounting Poli'cies TPAF- For the purposes of measuring the net pension liability,
defened outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions, and pension expense,
information about the fiduciary net position of the Teachers Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) and additions
to/deductions from the TPAF's flrduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they are
reported by the TPAF. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are
recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value.

See independent auditor's repoú
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NOTE 5. PENSION PLANS (Continued)

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Defer"red Inflows of Resotu'ces

Related to Pensions- TPAF:

The employer contributions for the district are legally required to be funded by the State in accordance with
N.J.S.A. l8:66-33. Therefore, the district (employer) is considered to be in a special funding situation as

defined by GASB Statement No. 68 and the State is treated as a nonemployer contributing entity. Since the
district (employer) does not contribute directly to the plan (except for employer specified financed amounts),
there is no net pension liability or deferred outflows or inflows to report in the financial statements of the

district. However, the state's portion of the net pension liability that was associated with the district was

$48,308,189 as measured on June 30,2014 and $46,867,404 as measured on June 30, 2013.

For the year ended June 30, 2015, the District recognized pension expense of 52,599,434 and revenue of
$2,599,434 for support provided by the State. The measurement period for the pension expense and revenue
reported in the district's financial statements (A-2) at June 30,2015 is based upon changes in the collective net
pension liability with a measurement period of June 30, 2013 through June 30, 2014. Accordingly, the pension
expense and the related revenue associated with the support provided by the State is based upon changes in the
collective net pension liability between July 1, 2013 and June 30, 2014.

Although the district does not report net pension liability or deferred outflows or inflows related to TPAF, the
following schedule illustrates the collective net pension liability and defened items and the State's portion of the
net pension liability associated with the district. The collective amounts are the total of all New Jersey local
governments participating in the TPAF plan.

06/30t13 061301t4

Collective deferred outflows of resources
Collective deferred inflows of resources
Collective net pension liability (Nonemployer- State of New Jersey)
State's portion of the net pension liability that was associated
with the district

State's porlion of the net pension liabilities that was associated
with the district as a percentage of the collective net pension
liability

$2,306,623,861
1,7 63,205,593

53,446,145,367$50,539,213,484

46,861,404 48,308,1 89

09273413t4 .0903856522

Actuarial.AssuntpÍions- The total pension liability for the June 30, 2014 measurement date was determined by
an actuarial valuation as of July 1,2013, which was rolled forward to June 30,2014. The total pension liability
for June 30,2013 measurement date was determined by an actuarial valuation of July I,2013. This acfuarial
valuation used the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement:

Inflation: 2.5%
Salary Increases: Varies based on experience
Investment Rate of Retum: 7.90%

See independent auditor's repofi
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Mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Health Annuitant Mortality Table for Males or Females, as

appropriate, with adjustments for mortality improvements based on Scale AA. Pre-retirement mortality
improvements for active members are projected using Scale AA from the base year of 2000 until the valuation
date plus 15 years to account for future mortality improvement. Post-retirement morlality improvements for
non-disabled annuitants are projected using Scale AA from the base year of 2000 for males and 2003 for
females until the valuation date plus 7 years to account for future mortality improvement.

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1,2013 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial experience
study for the period July 1, 2009 to June 30, 2012.

Long-Ternt Expected Rate of Return - In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of return on
plan investments is determined by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the Division of
Investments and Division of Pensions and Benefits, the board of trustees and the actuaries. Best estimates of
arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class included in TPAF's target asset allocation as of June 30,
2014 are summarized in the following table:

Long- Term Expected Real

Asset Class

Cash

Core Fixed lncome

Core Bonds

Short-Term Bonds

lntermediate- Term Bonds

Long-Term Bonds

Mortgages
High Yield Bonds

Non-US Fixed lncome

lnflation- lndexed Bonds

Broad US Equities

Large Cap US Equities

Mid Cap US Equities

Small Cap US Equities

Developed Foreign Equities

Emerging Market Equities

Private Equity

Hedge Funds/Absolute Return

Real Estate (Property)

Real Estate (REITS)

Commodities
Long Credit Bonds

Target Allocation

6.OO%

o.oo%

1,.0O%

o.oo%

1,1.20%

o.oo%

250%
550%
0.00%

2.so%

2s.90%
0.00%

o.oo%

o.oo%

12.70%

6.50o/o

8.25%

12.25%

3.20%

o.oo%

2.so%

o.o0%

See independent auditor's report
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Rate of Return

0.50%
2.L9%

1,.38%

1,.00%

2.60%

3.23%

2.84%

4.1s%

t.4I%
r.30%
5.88%

5.62%

6.39%
7.39%

6.05%

8.90o/o

9.15%
3.85%

4.43%

5.58%

3.60%
3.74%
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NOTE 5. PBNSION PLANS (Continued)

DiscottnÍ Rate: The discount rate used to measure the State's totalpension liability was 4.680/o and 4.95% as of
June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. This single blended discount rate was based on the long-term expected
rate of return on pension plan investments of 7 .9o/o, and a municipal bond rate of 4.29Vo and 4.63%o as of June
30,2014 and 2013, respectively, based on the Bond Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index which includes
tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AA/Aa or higher. The projection of
cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be made at
the current member contribution rates and that contributions from employers (State of New Jersey) will be made
based on the average of the last five years. Based on those assumptions, the plan's fiduciary net position was
projected to be available to make projected future benefit payments of current plan members through 2027.
Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments was applied to projected benef,it payments
through 2027, and the municipal bond rate was applied to projected benefit pay.

Sensilivity of the District's proportionate share of the neÍ. pension liability Ío changes in the cliscount rate. Since
the District's has no proportionate share of the net pension liability because of the special funding situation, the
district would not be sensitive to any changes in the discount rate. Detailed information about the pension plan's
sensitivity of the collective net pension liability to changes in the discount rate is available in the separately
issued State of New Jersey Divisions of Pensions and Benefits financial report at
http ://www.nj. gov/treasury/pensions/pdf/fi nancial/gasb68-tpafl 5.pdf

Pension plan.fiduciaryt net position. Detailed information about the pension plan's fiduciary net position is
available in the separately issued State of New Jersey Divisions of Pensions and Benefits financial report at
http ://www. nj . gov/treasury/pensions/financial-rp11s-home. shtml

Public Emplq¡ees' Retirement Svstent (PERS) - The Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) was
established as of January 1, 1955 under the provisions of N.J.S.A. 43:154 to provide retirement, death,
disability and medical benefits to certain qualified members. The Public Employees' Retirement System is a

cost-sharing multiple-employer plan. Membership is mandatory for substantially all fulI-time employees of the
State of New Jersey or any county, municipality, school district, or public agency, provided the employee is not
required to be a member of another state-administered retirement system or other state or local jurisdiction.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - For purposes of measuring the net pension liability,
deferred outflows of resources and deferted inflows of resources related to pensions, and pension
expense, information about the hduciary net position of the PERS and additions to/deductions from
PERS fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by PERS. For
this purpose, beneht paynents (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due
and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are repofied at fair value.

See independent auditor's report
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NOTE 5. PENSION PLANS (Continued)

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Defered Outflou,s of Resources and Deferued Inflows of
Resources Relaled to Pensions

At June 30, 2015, the District reported a liability of $4,761,481 for its proportionate share of the net pension
liability. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2014, and the total pension liability to calculate
the net pension Iiability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1,2013, which was rolled forward
to June 30,2014. The total pension liability for the June 30,2013 measurement date was determined by an
actuarial valuation as of July 1,2013. The District's proportion of the net pension Iiability is based on the ratio
of the contributions as an individual ernployer to total contributions to the PERS during the years ended June 30,
2014 and 2013. At June 30,2014,the Dìstrict's proportion was 0.025430l0, which was a decrease of 0.0030%
from its proportion measured as of June 30,2013.

For lhe year ended June 30, 2015, the Distt"ict recognized ¡sension expense of 8333,761. At June 30,2015, the
District reporled deferred oulflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to PERS front the

follou,ing sources:
Defened

Outflows of
Deferred
Inflow of
Reso urces

Difference between expected and actual experience
Changes of assumptions
Net difference proiected and actual earnings on pension
plan investments
Changes in proportion and di fferences between District
and proportionate share of contributions
District contributions subsequent to the measurelnent date

2075
20]-6
2017
2018
2079

Thereafter
Total

Res ources

$

149 ,l27

283,158
483,946

$ 209,654

Total $ 843 ,327.00 $ 283,758.00

5209,654 reported as deferued outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from school district
contributions subsequeut to the measurement date (i.e. for the scliool year ending June 30,2015, the plan
measurement date is June 30, 2014) will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability measured as of
June 30, 2015. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources
related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows:

Year Ended June 30:
(61,503.24)
(67,5O3.24l'
(61.,sO3.24l.
(61,sO3.24],

48,274.O3

21,240.57

5 (176,4s8.36)

See independent auditor's report
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NOTE 5. PENSION PLANS (Continued)

Collective deferred outflows of resources

Collective deferred inflows of resources

Collective net pension I ia bility (Non-State-Loca I G roup)

District's portion of net pension liability
District's proportion %

WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF BDUCATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMBNTS

JUNE 30,2015

6/3012013

79,177,986,97!
4,287,568

o.02243391.93%

5

3.01%

2.15% - 4.40% based on age
3.15%- 5.40% based on age

1.90%

6l30/20t4
952,194,675

'J.,479,274,662

18,722,735,OO3

4,761,497

o.o254315463%

Acluarial assuntplions. The total pension liability in the July 1,2013 actuarial valuation was detennined using
the followiug actuarial assurnptions, applied to all periods included in the measurement:

Inflation:
Salary Increases:

2012-2021
Thereafter

lnvestment Rate of Return

Monality rates were based on the RP-2000 Combined Healthy Male and Female Mortality Tables (setback I

year for females) with adj ustments for mortalif improvements from the base year of 20 I 2 Based on Projection
Scale AA.

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1 ,2013 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial experience
study for the period July 1, 2008 to June 30,201l.

Long-Ternt ExpecÍed Rate of Retunt -h't accordance with State statute, the loug-terrn expected rate of return on
plan investlnents is determined by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the Division of
Investments and Division of Pensions and Benefits, the board of trustees and the actuaries. Best estimates of
arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class included in PERS's target asset allocation as of June 30,
2014 are summarized in the following table:

Long-Term Expected Real

Asset Class Target Allocations Rate of Return

Cash

Core Bonds

lntermediate-Term Bonds

Mortgages
High Yield Bonds

lnflation-l ndexed Bonds

Broad US Equities

Developed Foreign Equities

Emerging Market Equities

Private Equity

Hedge Funds/ Absolute Return

Real Estate (Property)

Commodities

6.00%

r,o0%
7I.20%
2.50%

550%
2.50%

2s.90%

12.70%

6.so%

8.2s%

12.2s%

3.20%

250%

0.80%

2.49%

2.26%

2.77%

4.82%

351%
8,22%

8.12%
9.91%

13.02%

4.92%
s.80%

5,35%

See independent auditor''s repoff
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NOTE 5. PENSION PLANS lCnnfinuerìì

Discountrate.The discountrateusedtomeasurethetotalpensionliabilitywas5.39% and5.55%o asofJune30,
2014 and 2013, respectively. This single blended discount rate wâs based on the long-term expected rate of
returnonpensionplaninvestmentsof 7.9o/o,and amunicipalbondrate of 4.29o/oand4.630/o asof June 30,2014
and 2013, respectively, based on the Bond Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index which includes tax-
exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AA/Aa or higher. The projection of cash

flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be made at the

current member contribution rates and that contributions from employers will be made based on the average of
the last five years of contributions made in relation to the last five years of recommended contributions.

Based on those assumptions, the plan's hduciary net position was projected to be available to make projected
future benefit payments of current plan members through 2033. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return
on plan investments was applied to projected benefit payments through 2033, and the municipal bond rate was
applied to projected benefit payments after that date in determining the total pension liability

Sensitivitlt of the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate. The
following presents the District's proporlionate share of the net pension liability measured as of June 30, 2014,
calculated using the discount rate of 5.39yo, as well as what the District's proportionate share of the net pension
liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is l-percentage-point lower (4.39Yo) or 1-

percentage-point higher (6.39%) than the current rate:

1% Decrease Rate 1% lncrease
(439%l (s.39%\ rc3e%l

District's proportionate share of the net pension

liability S 5,990,113 $ 4,761,,481 5 3,729,750

Pension plan fduciaty net posiÍion. Detailed information about the pension plan's fiduciary net position is

available in the separately issued State of New Jersey Divisions of Pensions and Benefits financial report at
http ://www. nj . gov/treasury/pensions/financial-rprts-home. shtml.

PERS and TPAF Vestins and Benefit Provísions - The vesting and benefit provisions for PERS are set by
N.J.S.A. 43:15A and 43.38, and N.J.S.A. l8A:6C for TPAF. All benehts vest after eight to ten years of service,
except for medical benef,rts that vest after 25 years of service. Retirement benefits for age and service are

available at age 55 and are generally determined to be l/55 of the final average salary for each year of service
credit, as defined. Final average salary equals the average salary for'the f,rnal three years of service prior to
retirement (or highest three years' compensation if other than the final three years). Members may seek early
retirement after achieving 25 years of service credit or they may elect deferred retirement after achieving eight
to ten years of service in which case benefits would begin the first day of the month after the member attains
normal retirement age. The TPAF and PERS provides for specified medical benefits for members who retire
after achieving 25 years of qualifred service, as defined, or under the disability provisions of the System.
Members are always fully vested for their own contributions and, after three years of service credit, become
vested for 2o/o of related interest eamed on the contributions. In the case of death before retirement, members'
beneficiaries are entitled to full interest credited to the members' accounts.

See independent auditor's report
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NOTE 5. PBNSION PLANS (Continued)

Signirtcant Legislatiott - Two pieces of legislation passed during the year ending June 30, 2002 had a significant
impact on the benefit provisions under the PERS and TPAF. Chapter 133, P.L. 2002, increases retirement
benefits for service, deferred and early retirement by changing the formula from 1/60 to l/55 of final
compensation for each year of service. This legislation also increases the retirement benefit for veteran
members with 35 or more years of service and reduces the age qualification from 60 to 55. The legislation
further provides that existing retirees and beneficiaries would also receive a comparable percentage increase in
their retirement allowance. The benefit enhancements were effective with the November 1,2002 benefit checks.
Chapter 120,P.L.2002, establishes an additional retirement option for plan members. Under the new option, a

retiree's acfuarially reduced allowance (to provide a beneht to the retiree's benehciary upon the death of the
retiree) would "pop-up" to the maximum retirement allowance if the beneficiary predeceases the retiree.

Chapter 4, P.L.2002 provides increased benefits to certain members of the PERS, who retired prior to
December 29, 1989 with at least 25 years of creditable service. The maximum amount of the increase is 5

percent of the retiree's final compensation. For those with 30 or more years of service, the total pension would
increase from 65 percent to 70 percent offinal compensation.

Duetotheenactmentof 1997 legislation,Chapterl14,P.L. 1991 andChapterll5,P.L. l99T,theStateofNew
Jersey's portion of the unfounded accrued liability under each retirement system was eliminated. In addition,
excess valuation assets were available to fund, in full or in part, the State of New Jersey's normal contribution
from 1997 to 2001, excluding the contribution for post-retirement medical benefits in the PERS and TPAF.

Contribution Requirentents - The contribution policy is set by laws of the State of New Jersey and, in most
retirement systems, contributions are required by active members and contributing employers. Plan member and
employer contributions may be amended by State of New Jersey legislation. The various pension funds provide
for employee contributions based on percentages ranging from 3.00 percent to 8.50 percent of employees'
annual compensation, as defined. Employers are required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate in all
Funds except the SACT, CPF, and PAF. The actuarially determined employer contribution includes funding for
cost-of-living adjustments and noncontributory death benefits in the JRS, PFRS, PERS, SPRS, and TPAF. In
the PERS and TPAF, the employer contribution includes funding for post-retirement medical premiums.

Three - Year Trend Information for PERS

Year Fundins
061301t5

061301r4

06130113

Year Fìrndin
061301t5

061301r4

06t30n3

Annual Pension

Cost (APC)

$ 209,654

169,035

173,660

Annual Pension

Cost (APC)

Percentage of
APC Contributed

t00%
r00%
r00%

Percentage of
APC Contributed

Net Pension

Obligation
0

0

0

Net Pension

Oblieation
0

0

0

Three - Year Trend Information for TPAF

1,2sr,673 t00%
1,009,310 lc0%
1,276,761 lW%

See independer-rt auditor's report
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NOTB 5. PBNSION PLANS (Continued)

During the fiscal year ended June 30,2015, the State of New Jersey contributed 5I,251,673 to the TPAF for
normal and post retirement benefits on behalf of the District. Also, in accordance with N.J.S.A. 184: 66-66, the
State of New Jersey reimbursed the District $647,154 during the year ended June 30, 2015 for employer's share
of social security contributions for TPAF members, as calculated on their base salaries. The PERS amounts
have been included in the fund-based statements as pension expense and the TPAF on-behalf amounts have been
included in fund-based statements as a revenue and an expenditure. The PERS and TPAF amounts have been
modified and included in the District-wide financial statements in accordance with GASB Statement No. 68.

NOTE 6. POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS

P.L. 1987, c. 384 and P.L. 1990, c.6 required Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) and the Public
Employees' Retirement System (PERS), respectively, to fund post-retirement medical benefits for those State
employees who retire after accumulating 25 years of credited service or on a disability retirement. P.L.2007,
c.103 amended the law to eliminate the funding of post-retirement medical benefits through the TPAF and
PERS. It created separate funds outside of the pension plans for the funding and payment of post-retirement
medical benefits for retired State employees and retired educational employees. As of June 30,2014, there were
103,432 retirees receiving post-retirement medical benefits, and the State contributed $1.04 billion on their
behalf. The cost of these benefits is funded through contributions by the State in accordance with P.L. 1994,
c62. Funding of post-retirement medical benefits changed from a pre-funding basis to a pay-as-you-go
beginning fiscal year 1994.

The State is also responsible for the cost attributable to P.L. 1992 c.126, which provides free health benefits to
members of PERS and the Alternate Benefit Program who retired from a board of education or county college
with25yearsofservice. TheStatepaid$l65.SmilliontowardChapterl26benefitsforlS,l22eligibleretired
members in fiscal year 2014.

GASB Statement # 45 requires certain disclosures relating to governmental entities obligations for other post-
employment benefits (OPEB), which are post-employment benefits other than pensions. The District does not
provide post-employment benefits other than pension. Healthcare provided to eligible TPAF and PERS board of
education retirees through the NJ State Health Benefits Program are paid by the State of New Jersey and as

such, no district OPEB liability exists.

See independent auditor's report
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NOTE 7. COMPENSATED ABSENCES

The District accounts for compensated absences (e.9., unused vacation, sick leave) as directed by GASB No. 16,

"Accounting for Compensated Absences". A liability for compensated absences attributable to services already
rendered and not contingent on a specihc event that is outside the control of the employer and employee is
accrued as employees earn the rights to the benefits.

District employees are granted varying amounts of vacation and sick leave in accordance with the District's
personnel policy. Upon termination, employees are paid for accrued sick leave up to $7,000. The District's
policy permits employees to accumulate unused sick leave and carry forward the full amount to subsequent

years. Upon retirement employees shall be paid in accordance with District agreements with the various
employee unions.

In the district-wide Statement of Net Position, the liabilities whose average maturities are greater than one year

should be reporled in two components - the amount due within one year and the amount due in more than one

year. The liability for vested compensated absences of the governmental fund types is recorded as a current and
long-term liability. The current portion of the compensated absence balance is $170,348 and long-term liability
balance of compensated absences is $94,942. The total balance of compensated absences payable was

5265,290 as of June 30,2015.

The liability for vested compensated absence s of the proprietary fund types is recorded within those funds as the

benefits accrue to employees. As of June 30, 2015, a liability existed for compensated absences in the Food
Service Fund in the amount of $0.

NOTE 8. D COMPF"NSATION

The Board offers its employees a choice of various deferred compensation plans created in accordance with
Internal Revenue Code Sections 403(b) and 457. The plans, which are administered by the entities listed below,
permits participants to defer a portion of their salary until future years. Amounts deferred under the plans are

not available to employees until termination, retirement, death or unforeseeable emergency. The plan
administrators are as follows: 1) Equitable, 2) Met Life, 3) Valic, and 4) Lincoln Investment.

NOTE 9. RISK MANAGBMENT

The District is exposed to various risk of loss related to tofis; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets;

errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters.

Properh¡ and Liabili1t Insurance - The District maintains commercial insurance coverage through North Jersey

Educational Insurance Fund for property, liability, student accident and surety bonds.. A complete schedule of
insurance coverage can be found in the Statistical Section of this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

See independent auditor's report
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NOTE 10. INTERFUND RECBIVABLBS AND PAYABLES

The follorving Interfund balances remained on the balance sheet at June 30, 2015

Fund
General fund

Special revenue fund

Capital project fund

Debt Service Fund

Fiduciary funds

Total

Interfund
Receivable

s 199,323

Interfund
Payable

2

178,920

1,495

2

18,908

$ 199,325 $ 199 32s

The payroll agency interfund receivable in the General Fund was not eliminated, since Trust and Agency Funds
are not included on The Statement of Net Position.

NOTE 11. INVENTORY

Ending inventory in the Food Service Fund at June 30,2015 was $6,706

The value of Federal donated commodities as reflected on Schedule A (required by the Single Audit Law of
1984 as amended by the single audit act amendments of 1996) is the difference between market value and cost
of the commodities at the date of purchase and has been included as an item of non-operating revenue in the
financial statements.

See independent auditor's report
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NOTE 12. FUND BALANCB APPROPRIATBD

General Fund (Exhibit B-1) - Of the 52,155,493 General Fund balance at June 30, 2015, $210,104 is committed
and reserved for encumbrances; $768,005 is restricted and reserved as excess surplus in accordance with
N.J.S.A. 184:7F-7; 5847,342 of the total reserve for excess surplus has been appropriated and included as

anticipated revenue for the year ending June 30, 2015; and $330,042 is unassigned and undesignated.

Capital Projects Fund - Of the $91,430 Capital Project Fund balance at June 30, 2015, $0 is committed and
reserved for encumbrances, $91,430 is unassigned and undesignated.

Debt Service Fund - Of the $76,018 Debt service Fund balance at June 30,2015, $0 has been assigned and
appropriated and included as anticipated revenue for the year ending June 30,2015; and $76,018 is unassigned
and undesignated.
The following is a summary of adjustments made to the fund statements to arrive at the total net position per the
District-wide Statement of Net Assets:

Fund balance/net position

Add: Capital assets, net of A/D
Add: Deferred Inflows net With
Deferred Outflows

Less: Long-term liabilities

Total net position

Governmental
Activities

$ 2,265,051

10,516,329

559,569

Business-Type

Activities

$ 717,021

35,238

Total

$ 2,982,078

10,551,567

(15,681,399) ( 15,681,399)

$ (2,340,450) S 7 52,265 S (2,147 ,7 54)

NOTE 13. DEFICIT FUND BALANCBS

The District has a deficit fund balance of $57,890 in the Special Revenue Fund as of June 30,2015 as reported
in the fund statements (modified accrual basis). N.J.S.A. l8A:22-44.2 provides that in the event a state school
aid payment is not made until the following school budget year, districts must record the delayed one or more
June state aid payments as revenue, for budget purposes only, in the current school budget year. The bill
provides legal authority for school districts to recognize this revenue in the current budget year. For
intergovernmental transactions, GASB Statement No. 33 requires that recognition (revenue, expenditures, asset,

liability) should be in symmetry, i.e., if one government recognizes an asset, the other government recognizes a

Iiability. Since the State is recording the June state aid payment(s) in the subsequent f,rscal year, the school
district cannot recognize the June state aid payment(s) (on the GAAP financial statements) until the year the
State records the payable. Due to the timing difference of recording the June state aid payment(s), the General
and Special Revenue Fund balance deficit does not alone indicate that the district is facing f,rnancial difficrilties.

Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2 any negative unreserved, undesignated general fund balance that is reported as

a direct result from a delay in the June payment(s) of state aid until the following fiscal year, is not considered in
violation of New Jersey statute and regulation nor in need of corrective action. The District does not have a
deficit in the GAAP funds statements, and therefore is less than the last state aid payment.

See indepenclent auditor's report

58



WBBHAWKBN BOARD OF BDUCATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2015

NOTE 14. BUDGETS / BUDGETARY CONTROLS

The Following presents a reconciliation of the general fund revenues and special revenue ftinds revenue and
expenditures from the budgetary basis of accounting as presented in the Budgetary Comparison Schedules to the
GAAP basis of accounting as presented in the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund
Balances - Governmental funds. Note that the district does not repofi encumbrances outstanding at year end as

expenditures in the general fund since the general fund budget follows modified accrual basis with the exception
of the revenue recognitions policy for the last state aid payment.

Explanation of Differences between Budgetary Inflows and Outflows and GAAP Revenues and Expenditures

General
Fund

Special
Revenue Fund

S ources/infl olvs of resou rces
Actual anlounts (budgetary) " reveuues" ÍÌom the budgetary comparison
schedules

Difference - budget to GAAP:
Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in tlnt
encumbrances are recognized as expenditures, and the related revenue is

recognized.
Prior year encunrbrances expended

State aid payment recognized for GAAP statements in the current year,

previously recognized for budgetary purposes

State aid payment recognized for budgetary purposes, not recognized for
GAAP statements until the subæquent year.

Total revenues as reported on the statement ofrevenues, experditures and

changes in fund balances - governmental funds

Use s/ou tflo ws of resources
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows" from the budgetary

comparison scheclule

Difference - budget to GAAP:

Encumbr¿nces for supplies and equipment ordered but not received are

reported in the year the order is placed for budgetary purposes, bu in the
year the supplies are received forfinancial reporting pulposes.

Prior yea r encumbr¿nces expended

Transfers to and from other funds are presented as outflows ofbudgetary
resources but are not expenditwes for financial reporting purposes.

Net tansfers (outflows) to general furd.

Tohl e4rendiû¡res as reported on the Satement of rcvenues, expenditures,

and changes in fund balances - govemmental funds.

See independent auditor's report
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( I 68,320) (s 7,890)

169 079 s4,702

s 23,049,29\ $ 1,468,808

$ 23,109,201 $ 1,479,504

(7,s08)

$ 23,109,201 $ 1,411,996
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NOTE 15. CALCULATION OF EXCESS SURPLUS

Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 184:7F-7, as amended, the designation for Reserved Fund Balance - Excess Surplus is a
required calculation. New Jersey school districts are required to reserve General Fund fund balance at the fiscal
year end of June 30 if they did not appropriate a required minimum amount as budgeted fund balance in their
subsequent years'budget. The excess fund balance at June 30,2015 was $768,005.

NOTE 16. CONTINGENT LIABILITIBS

Litisation

The District is involved in several claims and lawsuits incidental to its operations. In the opinion of the
District's management and of the District's attorney, the ultimate resolution of these matters will not have a
material adverse effect on the financial position of the District.

Grants

The District received and continued to participate in several federal and state financial assistance grant
programs. Entitlement to the funds is generally conditional upon compliance with terms and conditions of the
grant agreements and applicable regulations, including the expenditures of funds for eligible purposes and
effective internal control for the proper administration of the funds. The District is subject to the provisions of
the Single Audit Act of 1984 and as amended by the Single Audit Act of 1996 and other related Federal
requirements, and State of New Jersey requirements which require that frnancial assistance programs received
by the District be audited in conjunction with the audit of the general-purpose financial statements. In addition,
substantially all grants, entitlements and costs reimbursements are subject to financial and compliance audits by
the grantors. As of June 30,2015, the District estimates that no material liabilities will result from such audits.

NOTR 17. ST UENT EVBNTS

Management has reviewed subsequent events through December 16,2015, which is the date the financial
statements were available to be issued. There has been no new debt authorized as of December 16,2015.

See independent auditor's repoft
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NOTE I8. RIìTROACTIVF" RE ATEMENT OF NET POSITION

The District adopted GASB No. 68 -Accounting and Financial Reporting.for Pensions - Atz amendment of
GASB No. 27 during the 2015 fiscal year as required by the pronouncement. The pronouncement requires the
district to record its proportional share of the State of New Jersey's net pension liability on the face of its
hnancial statements as of June 30, 2015 and to record related pension expense in accordance with the
pronouncement. In order to corectly reflect pension expense in accordance with GASB No. 68, the beginning
Net Position of the district was adjusted to reflect the beginning balance of the net pension liability. Since the
measurement date of the net pension liability is June 30,2014 (as described in Note 8), the restatement
adjustments to Net Position relate to the beginning net pension liability measured as of June 30, 2013. Also, in
accordance with GASB No. 7l -Pension Transition for Contributions Made Subsequent to the Measurement
Date, the district restated its Net Position for pension contributions made after the beginning net pension liability
measurement date of June30,2013 (defened outflows).

Governmental Activities Net Position

Net Position (per A-1), June 30, 201-4

Restatement of Net Pension Liability
Restatement of Deferred Outflows- Pension

Net Position (per A-1), June 30, 20t4, as Restated

s 2,037,675
(4,297,569l,

209,654

$ 12,040,239)

See independent auditor's reporl
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\\,EEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
CENËRAL FUND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 20I5

BTJGETARY COì\IPARISON SCIIEDIiI,E

Originàl Budget l'inal
Bud(el 'frârsfers BudÊet Actual

Exhib¡( C-l

\fariance
Final lo Acfual

Farorat¡lc /
(Unfavoral¡le)

RE\¡ENIJËS

Læal sources:

Læal tax le\y
Tuitron
Miscellâneous

Total - læal sourccs

Shte SourcÈs:

Âdjustment aid
Transponaüon aid
Spccìal cducation âid

Securily aid

Exlraordinary aid
Other slâte aid

TPÂF pension (on-behalf - non-budgeted)
TP^F post relircmenr nìÈdical conlributions (oD-behalf - non-budgùred)
TPAF sæial sÈcurity (rÈinrburs.d - non-bùdgetÈd)

Totâl ' state sources
Federal sourct's:

Mad¡cal assistance procmnr
l'obl - fedeml sources

TOTAL RE\¡ENUES

EXPENDITURES

INSTRUCTION

Cunent erpcnses:
Regular progmnrs - instruction:

Re{ular progranìs - instruct¡on
Preschoo14(indergaden - salaries of teâchers

Gradcs | -5 - sâlaries ofteâcheß
Gmdes ó-8 - sûlaries ofteachers
Cr¿des 9-ll - sal¡rìes ofteachen

Reqular proeranrs - honìe instructioni
Salaries oftÈÂcheß
Other purchâsed sen'ices (400-500 series)

Re!ul¡r progmnrs - undìrtibuted instruction:
Other sãlar;es for inslruclion
Pur(hased professional-educational sen iccs

Purchased technical sen,ices
Leascd instructional cquipnrcnt

Olher purchascd sen ices (400.500 series)
Tmlcl
GeDenYtcaching supplies
T.xtbooks
Other objecß

Tolal regular progmnìs - instructions
Special educalion - instructions:

Leamrng andlor language disabilities:
General supplies

Tohl leaming ard/or language disabilities
Resource ræn/resource center:

Salarìes ofleachers
Other salarics for inslruclion
GenÈml supplics
Textbooks

Total resource roon/fesource ceillet
Total special eduLarion - instruction

Bilingual education - irìslruclion:
Srlâries ol'leâchers
GeneÊl silpplies
Texlbmks

Tobl bilinsuâl educalion - instrucrion
School-5non. co cutriculdr âcrÊ. - insrrucrion:

Sãlaries

Supplies and nraterials

Other objects

Tolal sLhml-spon. co cuÍicular act\t. - instruction

2s0.000
r8,215.82t 18.215.821

1,44i,l I2
150,390
721,050
352.479
200,000

25,010

t,44t,t t2
I s0,390
721,050
152.419
200,000

25.020

5 17.904,821

I ll,0l8
132-774

18.r50.ó13

t,44 I,t t2
| 50,190
724,050
352,119
214,167

25,020
481,7,ì9
161,934

s-
12,018

(t t7,226\

74,t61

483,719
't6t.914

641_7s1 64't,'t51
4.866.645 t.973.594

1t.254 31,254
I 1.254

23.018.532 1.9t9.660

s 17,904,82r
8r,000

17,904,821

I I,000

2.891.05t

2t.t41.4t8

2.891.0_5 I

( I 2.546)
( r 2,i46)

2t -t28,812

34?,000
2,33 r.000
r,562,250
r.575.000

t3,000
7,000

2,500
987,500
987,500

(59,243)
(r0s.000)

85,751

l l t,llS

1,624

r2,705
(82,629)

s.000

62,214
I 57,505
150,87r
7?.000
4,500

282,389
216,468

7t 5,781

265,'il7
3,s00
2.500

987.500
987.500

182,770

6,115

192,800

287,157
2,226,000
r,648,004
l,686,lll

219,399
2,168,200
1,637,t57
1,686,331

I 3,000
7,000

8,358
57,800
r0.847

7,000
r 3,000

56.076
t41,604
lll,l08
51,572

955
253.512
207,699

60,650
144,800

231,.s00

72,000
4,500

260,000
I 70,000
25.500

ó.806.200

6,198
t 2,901

t't,761
25,428

3,545
2fì,85?

8.'t69
1,527

I90.991

22.189
46,468
00.900) 14.600

27.s0r 6.831.701 6,642,?08

724,500
257,000

3,500

(8,?t 7)

8,717
70l,8ll
265 717

r r,950

182,000

6,t35
5,000

l9l.lls

86,000
I ?,000

170

( r.105)

ßr5)

3,147
(?,318)

89, I 47
9,682

856
970.406
970.406

1,500

11.094
17.094

t52.214
l8-ì

10,19ó
5,952

3.895
40.341

7,09;
116

152.457

89.t47
2,58',1

r t,000 t0,551
(4.171) 109.829 102.288

See independent auditor's repot and ilotes to the lìnanciaì statetnents
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WEEIìA\\'KËN BOARD OF EDUCATÍON
CENÊRAL FUND

FOR TIìE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JTJNE 30, 20I5

BTJGETARY COT'P^RISON SCI-IÊDUI,E

Originål Budget
Budqcl Transfers

Final
Budset

s 251,281

3,000.00
'll,421
32.451

358.156

Êrhib¡t C-l

Veriånce
Finâl to Actuâl

Fâ\'orâblc /
(Llnfaloral¡le)Acluâl

25.36t

2s.746

r85,555

203,405

-595

57,045
62,500
50,000

3,305
96,'143

3,922
3ó,ó15
I |,5ó9

School-spon. co cuniculâr âthlerics - insrruction-
Salaries

Purchâsed sen,¡ces

Supplies asd naterials
Other objecß

Tokl schoolspon. co cuñicuìar alhlelics - instruction
Bcl'ore and afl¡r schæl pro!Énìs- instuctiotr:

Salares
Tolal before and afl(r school progÉilìs- instn¡clion

TOTÄL INSTRUCTION

Undistribùted expenditures - instruclion:
Tuition to other LEÂ's Nilhin rlìÈ stâte - special
Tuition ro CSSD & rcBron¡l day schools
Tuition to privatÈ sclools for the dìsabled - with¡n shte

Tol¡l undistribul.'d erpendilures - ins0 uctron

Undistnbuled expend- - altend. & særâl Nork:
Salar¡es

Other purchæed senices (100-500 ser;es)
Totâl undislr¡buted e\pend. - attend. & sæial *'ork

UudistrlbutÈd expenditures - heahh sen'ices:
Salarics

Pu¡ch¡sed prof(ssional and technic¿l scnices
Supplies and nraterials

Other objecs
lotâl uDd¡sûibuted expenditures - heallh seßices

Undist. cxpcnd. - spcech, OI. PT and othe¡ supp- sen,. sludenLs - relatcd sen,-:
Salaries
Pu(has('d prolessioflal - educâlronal se^ rce

Supplies and ûìateriâls
Other objecß

Tobl undist. e\pend. - specch. OT, PT and - related scn.
Undist- erpcnd. - otlìer supp- sen'. guidance- studÈnß-reg.:

SalÂries ofother professional sbff
Purch¡scd professional - educational scNicL
Supplie-s and nraterials

Other objecß
Total undist. cxpcnd. - other supp señ'. guidance - studcnb - reg.

Undist- cxpend. - othcr suÞp. sÈfl. studenß - spl.- child study leânrs:
Salaries ol'othcr professional stâff
Salari¡s ofsccreta¡ial and clerical æsistanß
Misc purch¡sed sen. (400 - 500 series o/rhan res¡d. costs)
Supplics and materials

Other objecß
Toul undìst. expend. - olher supp. se^'. slùdenß - spl.- child study fcanls

Undist. erpend. - ìnrproleûent ofinst- sen'.:
Salaries of supen,isor of ins(n¡ction
Salãries of other professional sbfi

Tobl undisr. exp€nd - irnprovenrent ofirot. sen.
Undist- erpend. - edu. media sen./sch- libmry:

Salaries

Salðries of fechûology coordinatoß
Purchr{ed profcssional a,ìd k'chnical seryices
Tnveì
Suppliùs and malerials
Othcr olrjects

Tol¿l undisl. expend- - edu. nredra sen'-/sch. Libnry
Undisl. eìpeild. - inslruclionÂl stafftmining sen,.:

Purchased professronal . educationel seNicc
Tolal undist. e\pend. - instruclionål sufftmining scn-

Undist. expend. - supp. se^. - gÈneral adntin :

Salåries
Purchased prolìssional crlucational scn iccs
Legâl sen'¡ces

Audil fces

Other purchased profcssional señices
Purchascd tech¡ical sen'ìces

' Conìnrunications k'lephotre
BOE othcr purchæed services

Other purchased sen,ices

Supplies and materials
Miscellaneous e\pcnd¡tures

Totâl undist. expcnd - supp. sen'. - genaEl adnìin.
UDdìst. erpend. - suppon sen -schml adnrin.:

Salaries of pr incipalsrassistant principals
Salaries of secretarial and clcrical assista¡ß
Purchased profcssion¡l and tcchnical scN¡ces
Tmvel
Supplir's and mal.rials
Orhcr objecc

Total uf,dist. expend. - suppot seN- - school admin.

246,000
3,000.00

70,000

5,281

t.421

s 249,665
1,861.00

70,948
28.690

3sl.r66
1.454

I4.t56

r.6 l6
r,ll7

413
3,764
6.990

25,000
344.000

15.000

l s.000
15.000

r5.000
| 4,991
14.997

8J140228,459,815 3?.r5t 8.196.986 262.964

725,000
1,150,000

980.000
1,055.000

93t.7 75

t,t9t,'t62
90l,8tl

't.191 .162

29.962

(74.515) 905.485 891.871 13.614
(25.978) 2,985.446 43.s76

206.'t75
(158,238)

(864)

129

(24, I 7t )
(24,1 7l )

(5,000)
(41,844)

5,043

51.200
900

52,t00

214,000
2,050
6,298
2.t00

224,448

25,819
515

26.354

I 84,000
2,050
5,750

30,000

2.600
t91.100

(500)
tì0 04fì

28,415
2,050
1,0805.21 8

516
191.319

1,521

-ì3.099

12,950

5,570
t58

I,000
4t2.681 19,6?8

916
I,t l7

5 1.200

I I 2,000

t85

548

t11,000
90,000

6,500
1.000

210.500

15,000
r56,859

I 78,000
246,859

6.s00
t.000

412.359

165.050
241.289

6,342

191.859

229,000
29,500

8,000
2.000

268,500

229,000
29,500

8,000

204.150
27,8t7

1,339

21,650
r.681
1,661

2.500 2.500
269.000 2t9.006 29.991

I I2,000 307,344 4,656

2.000
4,550

355.968

(65,000)
65.000

I,t36
4.594

248,000
595

58,000
62,500
50,000

1,105

102,819

8,500
37,000
r3,000

6 I 7,000

224,t56
5.000
1.550

t3,243
28.'t70

889.7t9

220
3.417

2.000 2.861
320.s50 313.905 6.689

ló4,000

44

279

I 81.500
147.500

228,968
98,500

2,400
500

20,6ó0

99.000 99,000
218,500 211,274

-147.500 310.214

22t,'1'16
96,384

1 714-- T226

t28,968
98.500

2,629
500

20,600

156.t97

r,192
2,|6
2,629

500
6,13ó

9t.900
9r.900

67 779

6t.t29
36-63 r

1663 r

l4.464
3.835

142.459
I.165

13.738

I t.098

44,595

955

2{1,000 5.000
595

58,000
62.000
45,000

9,500
97,000

8,500
17,000
l I,000

500
5,000

(6,09-5)

s,819

62t,000
269,000

5,000
r,550
s,200

10,000 ( I,230)
915,750 (46.03 r )

2 r.000 2 1,000 20,063
594,000 10.839 604.819 545.782

100

6,096
4,578

165

I,431
937

59,05?

9.262
8,542

4,621
I,152
5,61 l

See independent auditor's repon and notes to tlìe Iìnancial state$ents
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198
1,632
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\\IEEHA\\¡KEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
GENERAL FUND

FOR THE FISCAL YEÁR ENDÐD JUNE 30, 2015

BTICETARY COITP,IRISON SCIIEDTJLE

Original Budgct
Rudtcl Transfers

F¡nål
BudÈct /\ctuål

Erhil¡it C-l

Variance
Finàl lo Aclual

Favorablc /
(Unfavorablc)

888
2,574

125

7,n9
2't,389
4,718
r.000
4,498

14t,866
I I,t88

Undist- expend. - centml scn'ices:
Salaries
Purchased sen,ices

Tmvel
S!pplies and nlarerials
Orher objecß

Tohl undist. expend- - cen(ûl sen'¡ces

Undist. e\pend. - allo\rable maintenance for school facilities:
Cleâning, repaìr, ånd nraintenance s€n'ices
Geneml supplies

Tohl undisl expend. - allorvable nraintcnancc for schæl facilities
Undist. expcnd. - other opcr. & nìaint. ofplanl - cuslod,âl scn,iccs:

Salaries

Salaries of non-instructional aides

Irurchased prolessional and technical scn ices

Cleaning, repair and nrâintenance sen'¡ccs
Olher purchased propedy sen¡ces
InsuÉnce
Tûvel
Geneml supplies

EnÈrgy (eleclr¡city)

Other objccts
Energy (natural gas)

Total und6t. cxpend. 'olher oper. & ilìairìl ofplânl - cuslodial seNices
Undist. erpend - security:

Salaries

Geneml supplies
Tohl undßt- expend. - security

Tohl undist. erpend. - oper. & nrainl. ofplant
Undisl. eÌpend. - shdent tmnspotu(ion sew.:

Sal. for püp. hns. (bel.home and school) - rcgular
Sâ1. for pup. lmns. (bet.home and school) ' special
Sal. forpup. trans. (othcr than be(- honrÈ and school)
Health bencfits
Cleaning, repair and nra¡ilÈnance sen,ìces

Rentâl paynlents- school buses

Lease purchâse paynìents - school buses

Aid in lieu of chañer sch@l
Aid in Iicu ofchoice schæl
Contact sen'ices - (between hoùre and sch@l) ' vÈndors

Contmct sen'ices - (olher than between honìe and sch@l)'lendoß
Spc€i3l ed.' joûú agrÈenrent

Contûct sen'icÈs regular education studenE
Tmnspotution señ'¡ces- CTSA spccial education

lr'lisc. purcfised sen'. - lÉñpotution
Supplies and nralerials

Olher objecs
Total undist. expend. - studcnt lÍanspotation sc^.

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS

Sæ¡al securily contributions
PERS contribulions - regular
Unemploynrent conrpensation

Workmen's compÈnsalion

I'{eãlth bene{iß
Tuition rcinrbußement
Other enìployee benefib

TOIAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS

ON-BEI{ALF CONTRIBUTIONS

On-behalf TPAF pcnsion contributions (ilon-budgeled)
TPAI- post relìr€nent medical contribulioils (oil-behalf - non-budgeled)
ReinìbuNed TPAF sæial securitv coûtribulions (non-budgeted)

TOTAL ON.B EH A LF CO¡\TRIBUTIO¡\S

TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

TOTAL UNDISTRIRUTED EXPENDITURES

TOTAL CENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE

CAPITAL OUTLI\Y

Facilities acquisit¡on and construction seNrces:

SDA assessilrenl

Equipûìenl
Total facililies acquisilion and conslruction sen'lces
TOTAL CAPITÁ.L OUTLAY

Tmnsfer offunds to Chaner Schools

r0,000 r0,000 7.724 ) )1)
1.000 1.000 t.540 I.460

315.000 299.218 35.752

120,000 s

2,000
120,000

2,000
289,62r

359

ìn ì7q
1,641

t70,000 8,979 t18,919 t23,963 55,016
10.000 6.3?8 3,622

180,000 8.919 t88,979 lt0.34t 58.618

579,000
1 r0,000
98,000
50,000
ó1,000

222,000
I,000

I 16,000

t 7 1,000

r 5.000

13,750

Lrit50

1,77.f J50

206,300
55,000
40,000
80,000
55,000

260,000
210,000

48,000
r,r0,000

2,899,254
22,000

I 1,723

t3,280

2,66;
24,6t0

I00

ll4.r70
53,744

1,9 t2

21,91 I

(23,9r r)

(60.000)

660

601,9t I
86,089
98.000
63.721

76,?80
222,000

r,000
r t8,668
195,6r0

I 5,100

602,023
8:ì,5t 5

97,815
56,ó04
48.89t

211.272

156.000 15.000 171,000 I70.8r8
69,181 1.650,181 r.448.82,1 201.557

13,000

.--..-----..-.--
21.000

l0l.3l'0

34.000

16,7s0

-------- 36iõ-

l$7arj l0

240.300
5s,000
10.000
ll,l00
55,140

25,476

-------- 25.4%

| ó0{f4 I

240,300
50,?i 2

36.559
ìl 100

47,998

It,214

I t.214

n1.469

4,288
3,44 I

(48,700)
r40

14,700

7 _142

4]
818

2,600

7r.400
3.s00
2,600

7t,357
2,652

56,?00
3,s00
2,600

60.000
3,500

69,000
60,000

430,000
35,000
60,000

5.000
1.221.600

t,600
3,507
1.000

(] r.091)

4,160
69,000
80,000

130,000
36,600
61,507

8,000
t.t90.507

.15,025

79,5 I I

410.940
3ó,600
36,714

?.ó50
1.097.1 t8

4.t60
?l q?{

489
19,060

26.793
150--- 9rls9

218,069
209.6s4

46,9-ì I

I 10,000
2,829,2-s4

22,000
16.000 59,346 58.655 69t

3.605.254 (60.000) 3.545.2s4 3.505,155 40.099

483,739
167.934
64t.754

I.899.127

(481.7,19)

(161,9i1)

20,000

( n,931)
(20,146)
(r,069)

(70,000)

245,774
209,654

45,441
t24,371

2,806,83{
14,420

|,490
5,621

22,120
?.580

t3,392,112

1.545.?54 _s.404,582

13,540,t78 14,692,790

(60,000)

l4?,t06

2-295

(647.7s4),
( 1.899,427)

( I,859,128)

( l,r 52,4 r2)

21.85?.607 184.257 22,01'1,364 22.926-8t2 (889.448)

30,709 30,709 30.709
16.000 36.000 72.000 33.17s 38.62s
66.709 16.000 102.709 64.08,1 18.625
66.709 36.000 102.709 64,084 18.625

75,000 43.150 I I t,150 I I 8,305

,1.99.1Jr6 
'(r3J607 

---- 
"-tsS:ti 

ril09l0r (tr50J78)

See iDdependeilt âudilor's report and noles lo fhe fiDaûcial slâiements
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\\'EEIIA\\'KT]N BOARD OF EDUCATIO:\
GENERAI, FUND

FOR TIIÊ FISCAI, YEAR ENDT]D JUNE ]0, 2OI5

Erhibit C-l
BTJGETARY COI\IPARISON SCIIEDTII-E

Excess (defi cicncy) of rcvenues

over (under) expendilùres

Olher fi nancing sources:

Operaling lßnsfer out:

Trensfer to food sen,ice fund
Tmnsfùr to extended care

Toul other financing sources

Excess (deficiency) olrevcnucs and otlìtr ñnåncing sources

OvÈr (undÈr) ùxpe0dìturas and othcr fiûancing sources (uses)

Fund balåf,c€, July I

Fund bålance, Junc 30

Recapitulation fund balancc:

Restrictcd fund balancÈ.

Resc^,ed Èxcess surplus - designated for subsequent year's e\pÈnditures
Reseñe for eÀcess surplus

Conrmitt¡d fund balance:
Yesr end encunìbmnces

Unâssigned fund balÂnce

Reconcilìâtion lo govemnenøl funds sElenrenß (G^AP):
l-ast søte âid palnrenl nol recognized on GAAP basis

Fund b3lânce pÈr govermenul funds (GAAI)

Orißinal Budßef
Budlct Transfcrs

s (852.898) S (276.t53)

\/ariancc
Final lo Actual

Favorable /Finâl
Budqct

s (1.t29.551)

A cl ual

s (60,6ó9)

(Unfavorablc)

s 1.068.882

(8s2.898) (?76,151) (t,t29.551)

s (8s2.898) S (276.151) _l___r_rJ22Jl-u

(60,669)
2,384,482

s 2.323.813

I,06ß.882

-S----r,õ6¡$sz

s 847,142
768,00_s

2 I0,t0{
498.162

2,321,8r1

(r68.320)

_t_____?JllJ2L

Sec indepcndent auditoÍ's repofl and notes to the lìnanc¡al statenrents
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\\¡EEIIÁWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATIOIT
SPECIAL RE\¡ENUE FUh*D

FOR TllE ù-ISCAL YEAR ENDED JU¡-E 30, 2015

BTIDGETARY COI\,I PARISON SCITEDIII-E
Erhibit C-2

Original
Budget

Budget
Transfcrs

F'inà I

Budget Acfuål
Variance

Final fo Acfual
REVENUES

Slate sources

Fede¡al sources

584,01 I

824.4't3

7.508 S 591 ,5 l9
9,58,404

S S s s2r,l00 s (70,419)
lJi 931 958.404

TOTAL REVENUËS

EXPEh*DI1'URES

Instnrction:
Salaries of leachers

Other salaries for instruction
Purchased profcssional and technical seruices

Tuition
General supplies

Other purchased scn,ices

Other objects
Total instruclion

Support se¡viccs:

Salaries ôf superuisor of instnlctioil
Salaries of prograrn directoß
Salaries of other professional staff
Salarics of secrelaries & clerical assistants

Personal seilices - sâlaries

Other salaries

Pcrsonal scryices - employee beneñts

Plant operations and maintenance

Purchrsed prof!'ssional - t!'chnical s!'rv¡ces

Purchascd professionâl - educationâl seNices

Renlals

Purchâsed property seNices

Supplies & rlatcrials
Total suppoñ sen'ices

Facilities acquisition and const. sery.:

Equipment
Total facilities acquisition and const. sen,.

I,408,484 l4l ,439 I,549,923 I,4?9.504 (70,4 r 9)

'7 64,'t60

Û4,763
60.000

,çs s?1

29,8I 7

61,760 826,520

I 14.763

ó0,000
)(s s?l
4t.948

'17't,229

94,'Ì59
60,000

t{ç (?)

4t,8 t4

49,291

20,004

l2,t3l

1,224,9t2 ?3,89 I t.198.803 I ?)O 1?¿

134

69,429

37,889

I 3.280

r 2,000

97,003

37,889

I 3,280

12,000

I 18,487

7,508

2.556

7,400

r 0,000

r2,000
I 18,487

7,508

37,889

I 3,280

2.556

ó,4 t0

r 0,000

2 r ,484
7.508

(3,444)6.000

?,400 990

r 0,000

I 83,572 ?5 sdr 209 120 208, l 30 990

42.000

42,000

42,000

42,000
42,000
42,000

TOTAI- I]XPENDITIJRËS

Total outflows

t,408,484 t4t,439 r,549.923 I,4't9,504 70,419

l,408,484 t4t.439 1,549,923 |,4',79,504 70,4t9

S-
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under)

Expenditures and other linancing sources (uses) S S

See independent auditor's report and notes lo the fìnancial stalenents
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NOTES TO REQUIRB,D SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION



BUDGET-TO-GAAP RECONCILIÀTION

Note A - Explanation ofdiffcrcnces bctrveen budgetary inflorvs and outflorvs and
GAAP rcvcnucs and expenditurcs

Sou rces/inflows of resou rces

Actual arnounts (budgetary basis) "revenue"

from the budgetary cornparison schedule

Differcnce - budget to GAAP:
Grant accor¡nting budgetary basis differs fro¡n GAAP in that

encumbrances are recognized as expendilures, and the related

reverrue is recognized.

Prior year encumbrances expended

State aid paynent recognized for budgetary purposes,

not recognized for GAAP statcments until the subsequerrt year.

State aid payment recogr.rized for GAAP Statement in the current year,

previously rccognized for budgetary purposes.

Total revenues as reported on the statement ofrevenues, ex¡renditures
and changcs in furrd balances - governmental fuuds.

Uses/outflorvs of resources

Actual amounts (budgefary basis) "total outflorvs" frorn the

budgetary comparison schcdule

Differencc - budget to CAAP:
The district budgcts for claims and compensated absences

only to the extent expected 1o be paid, ralher than on the

modified accrual basis.

Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but

not received are reported in the year the order is placed for
budgeÍary purposes, but in the year the supplies are received

for.financial re¡.tortittg purposes.

Prior year encumbrances ex¡rended

Translers to and from other funds are presented as outflows of
budgetary resources but are not expenditures

for financial reporting purposes.

Net transfers (outflorvs) to general lund

Total expenditures as rcported on the statement ofrevenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances - govenrrnerrlal lunds

WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES TO THE REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 20I5

General
Fund

Exhibit C-3

Spccial
Revenuc

Fund

tc-ll $ 23,048,s32 lC-2ì S 1,479,s04

(7,508)

( l 68,320)

r 69,079

(57,890)

54,'702

tB-21 s 23,049,291 IB-21 S 1,468,808

tc-l1 s 23,r09,20r tc-21 s 1,479,s04

(7,508)

lB-21 s 23,109,20r IB-21 S l ,471,996

See independent at¡ditor's reporl and notes to tlìe financial statements
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

SCHEDULE OF DISTRICT'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIÄBILITY
Tcachers'Pcnsion and Annuity Fund (TPAF)

Exhib¡t C-4

2013 2012 201 l 20t 0 2009 2007 2006 2005

District's propotion of the nct pension

1iâbility (asset) **

District's proport¡onatc share of the net

pension liability (âsset) *t

District's proportionatc share ofthe net

pcnsion liability (assct) associated with
thc District
Totâl

District's covered ernploycc payroll

DistricCs proportionâtc share of the net

pension liability (assct) as a perccntâge

of ìts covered-employee payroll

Plan fiduciary net position as a perccntagc

ofthc total pension liâbility

N/A N/Â

s 48,308.189
48.308.189

$ 46.867.404
46 86'7.404

10,988.(r2 I

N/A

33.64"/.

8.318.t84

N/A

plan there is no nct pcnsion liability to report in the financial statenrents ofthe district,

Public Employccs' Rctircment Systcm (PERS)

20t2
Fiscal Year E June

2010 2009 2008 2006 20052014

0.02543%

201 3

0.02243'v.
Djstrict's proportion of the nct pension

liability (asset)

District's proportion¿te share of lhe nct
pension I¡ability (asseÐ

District's covered employee payroll

Dis(rict's proportionâle share of net peilsion

liabil¡ty (âssct) as a percentage ofits
covcrcd -ernpìoyce payroll

PIan ñduciâry nct position as a psrcentage

ofrhe totâl pension liabilily (Local)

$ 4.76 1.48 I $ 4.287,568

1,774,778 l.(r58.529

259'%

43.'12%

See independcnt auditor's report and notes to the financial statements

268%

52.08,/"

+ Until a full tcn ),câr trend is compiled. information rvill be prcscntcd for lhose ycars for which infomation is açailable.
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2014

N/A

N/A

N/A

I 0.988.62 I

N/A

2014

N/A

N/A

N/^

8,818.t84

N/A

201 3

201 3

WEEHAWKEN BO/{RD OF EDUCATION
L"{ST TEN FISCAL YDARS

SCHEDULE OF DISTRICT CONTRIBUTIONS
Teachers' Pension and.{nnuity Fund (TPAF)

Fiscal Year Endins June 30.

2012 2011 201 0 2009

2012 20ll 201 0 2009

2008 2007 2006

Exhibit C-5

2005

2005

Contr¿ctual ly required contribution**

Cont¡ibutions in relation to the contrâctuâlly
required contributions**

Cont¡ibutions defi ciency (excess)

District's cove¡ed employee payrol I

Contributions as a perccnlage ofcovered-

employee payroll

Contributions in relation to the cont¡actually
required contributions+*

Contributions defi ciency (excess)

District's covered employee payroll

Contributions as a percentage of covered-

employee payroll

Ss

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS)

Fiscal Year Ending June 30,
2008 2007 2006

Contractualty required contribution*+ $ 169.035 S 173.660

* Until a full ten ycâr rrcrd ìs compiled. information will be prcsented for those ycars for which infomation is availablc

( r69.035) t173.6601

t,7'74,778

952%

I .658.529

10/7%

See independent auditor's ¡eport and notes to thc financial statements
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WBEHA\ryKBN BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Pension Schedules
FOR THB FISCAL YBAR BNDBD JUNE 30, 2015

Exhibit C-6

Teschers' Pension and Annuítv Futtd (TPAF)

Changes of benefit terms. The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. l8A:66. TPAF provides
retirement, death and disability benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except for medical benefits,
which vest after 25 years of service or under the disability provisions of TPAF. Members are always fully vested

for their own contributions and, after three years of service credit, become vested for ZYo of related intere st

earned on the contributions. In the case of death before retirement, members' beneficiaries are entitled to full
interest credited to the members' accounts.

Changes of assuntptions. Mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Health Annuitant Mortality Table for
Males or Females, as appropriate, with adjustments for rnortality improvements based on Scale AA. Pre-
retirement mortality improvements for active members are projected using Scale AA from the base year of 2000
until the valuation date plus 15 years to account for future mortality improvement. Post-retirement mofiality
improvements for non-disabled annuitants are projected using Scale AA from the base year of 2000 for males
and 2003 for females until the valuation date plus 7 years to account for future mortality improvement.

Public Emnlovees' pnl ,Svstpttt PFR,SI

Changes of benefit terms. The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 43:15A. PERS provides
retirement, death and disability benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except for medical benehts,
which vest after 25 years of service or under the disability provisions of PERS.

Changes of assumptions. Mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Combined Healthy Male and Female
Mortality Tables (setback I year for females) with adjustments for mortality improvements from the base year
of 2012 Based on Projection Scale AA.

-70-



OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION



ABBOTT SCHEDULES

These schedules have been omitted. The Weehawken School District is a Non Abbott District.



SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

Special revenue funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources (other
than expendable trust or major capital projects) that are legally restricted to expenditures for
specific purposes.



WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

FOR THE FISCAL YE.AR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Total
Brought Title I

I.D.E.A. Part B LD.E.A. Part B
Basic Florv Through

Exhibit E-l

Totals
20I 5

Forrvard
(Ex. E-ta) 2014-2015 2014-2015 2014-2015

REVENUES

State sources

Federal sources

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES:
Instruction:

Salaries of leachen

Other salaries for instruction
Personal sen ices - salaries

Purchased professional and technical services

Tuition
General supplies

Other purchased scn ices

Other objects

Total instruction
Support services:

Salanes of supervisors of instruction
Salaries of prograln directors
Salaries of other professional staff
Salaries ofscc. and clcrical assist.

Personal services - salaries

Other salaries

Personal services - employee benefits
Plant operations and maintenance

Purchased professional - fechnical services

Purchased professional - educational services

Rentals

Purchased ploperty services

Supplies & matelials
Total suppon services

Facilities acquisition and const. serv.:

Equiprnent
Total facilities acquisition and const. sen,.

Transfer to charter schools

1'OTAL EXPENDITURES

Other financing sources (uses)

Transfer in from general fund
'fotal outflorvs

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (uuder) expendilures

s 521,100

89,924
s 521. l 00

s42.908 9.76t 3t5,811 958,404

6t |,024 542,908 9,761 3r5,81I 1,479,s04

38 l ,s99
94,759

40,8 I 3

395,630

I ,001

9.761
60,000

245,8 I r

777,229

94,7 59

60,000
255,572

41.8 I 4

517 .17 I 396,63 r 9 761 305,8 I I I,229,37 4

37,889

r 3,280

I 2,000
16,7 66

7,508
t01.'72t

2,556

37,889

l 3,280

2,556
6,410

I 2,000
r 18,487

7,508

6,41 0

l 0,000 I 0,000
93,8,53 104,277 I 0,000 208, l 30

42,000
42,000
42,000

6tt,024 s42,908 9,761 3t5,8ll 1,479,504

61t,024 542,908 9,761 3t5,81I 1,479,504

S s $ s

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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WBEHAWKEì\ BOARD OF EDT]CATION
SPECIAI, RI'VENTiE FTINT)

FOR'I'I-IE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JTjND 30,20I5

COMBINI.NG SCHEDULE OF PROGRAM REVENUBS & EXPENDITTJRES - BT]DGBT¿\RY BASIS
Exhibit E-la

Title II,
Part A Title lll

Prcschool
Program

Aid

N.I EIF
Safety Sub-tofals

20t 5Grant Program
REVENTIES

State sources

Federal sor¡rces

'TOTAL REVENUES

EXPBNDITTIRBS

Instructiou:

Salaries ofteachers
Other salaries lor instmction
Personal services - salaries
Purchased professional and technical services
Tuition
General supplies

Other purchased services

Other objects
'l'otal inst¡uction

Support services:

Salaries of supervisors olinstruction
Salaries of program directors

Salaries of other professional staff
Salaries ofsec. and clerical assist.

Personal services - salaries

Other salaries

Personal services - ernployee benelits
Plant operations and maintenance

Purchased professional - technical services
Purchased professional - educational services
Rentals

Purchased property services

Supplies & materials

Total support services
Facilities acquisition and const. serv,:

Instructional equipment

Total facilities acquisition and corrst. serv

Transler to charter schools

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Other financing sources:

Transfer in from general fund
Contribution to Whole School Refornl

'Iotal outflorvs

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures

$ 5ì3,592 S 7,508 $ 52 1,1 00

89,924

6n,024

66,27'7 23,647

66,277 23,647 513,s92 7,508

52.390

23,647

'ì?o tno
94.7 59

t7,t66

381 ,-s99

94,759

40,813

52,390 23,647 441 134 5t7 tlt

r 3,887

37,889

13,280

I 2,000

2.879

6,410

7,508

37,889

13.280

12,000

16,166

7,s08

6,410

I 3,887 72,458 508 93,8s37

66,277 23,647 5 l 3,592 7,508 6tt,024

66,277 23 647 s l 3,592

$

See independent audilor's report and notcs to lhe fìnancial statentents
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WBEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
SPBCIAL REVBNUE FUND

FOR THE FISCAL YÐAR ENDED JUNE 30,2OI5

SCHEDULE OF PRESCHOOL EDUCATION AID EXPENDITURES - BUDGETARY BASIS

Bud Actual

Exhibit E-2

Variance
EXPENDITURES

Instruction:

Salaries of teachers

Other salaries for instruction
Other purchased services (400-500 series)
Tuition to other LEAs rvithín State
General supplies

Textbooks
Other objects

Total instruction
Support services:

Salaries of supervisors of instruction
Salaries of prograrn directors
Salaries of other professional staff
Salaries ofsecr. and clerical assistants
Other salaries

Salaries of community parent involvernent specialists
Salaries of master teachers
Personal services - employee benefits
Purchased professional - educational services
Other purchased professional education - services
Rentals

Contr. transpoÉation service (betw. home & sch.)
Contr. transportation service (field trips)
Travel
Supplies & materials

Total supporl services

s 3 78,500

I t4.763

r 7,300

329.209
94,759

17,t66

49,291

20.004

$ $

134

5 I 0,563

3 7,889

r 3,280

r 2,000

2.879

7,400

441 134 69.429

3 7,889

t 3,280
r2,000

2.8"79

6,4r0 990

73,448 72.4s8 990

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 584,0 I r $ 513,592 $ 70.419

CALCULATION OF BUDGET & CARRYOVER

Total Iìevised 2014-15 Preschool Education Aid Allocation
Add: Actual E,CPA Carlyover (June 30, 20 I4)

Add: Budgeted'fransfer fiom the Ceneral Fund 2014-15
Total Preschool Education Aid F'unds Available for 2014-15 Budget

Less: 2014-15 Budgeted Preschool Education Aid (lncluding prior year budget carryover)
Available & Unbudgeted Preschool Education Aid Funds as of June 30, 20 I 5

Add: Prior Year Unexpended Encumbrance
Adcl: June 30. 2015 Unexpended Preschool llducation Aicl

2014- l5 Actual Carryover - Preschool Flducation Aid/ preschool

5't8,756
t6,744

595,500
(584,0 r r )

I 1,489

70,419

2014-15 Preschool E,ducation Aid Ca¡ry,oys¡ Budgeted in 2015-16

$ 8 r,908

$ 6,233

See indepenclent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
IJ
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CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

The capital projects fund is used to account for the acquisition and construction of major
capital facilities and equipment purchases other than those hnanced by proprietary funds.



WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

SUMMARY STATEMENT OF PROJECT EXPENDITURES

Proiect Title/Issue
Approval

Date
Budgetary

Appropriations

GAAP
Expenditures to Date

Exhibit F-l

Unexpended
Appropriations
At June 30, 2015

97,430

Prior
Years

Current
Year

Various School Improvements 121t7t2002 $ 9,401,200 $ 9,302,043 $ 13,721 $

Various School Improvements 311912008 7,500,000 7.481.282 18 718

Totals $ 16,907,200 _s 16J8332s_ _$ 32A4s_ $ 91,430

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements

74



WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
CAPITAL PROJBCTS FUND

FOR THB FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNB 30,2015
Exhibit F-2

SUMMARY SCHEDULE REVENUES. EXPBNDITURES. AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGBTARY BASIS

RBVENUBS AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

Bond proceeds

Other sources
$

TOTAL REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

BXPBNDITURES AND OTHBR FINANCING USES

Other purchased professional and

technical services

Construction services
4,645

27,800

32,445

(32,445)
123,875

$ 91,430

TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES

Excess (deficiency) ofrevenues over (under) expenditures
Fund balance - beginning

Fund balance - ending

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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WEEIIAWKEN BOARD O[ EDUCATION
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

V,4.RIOUS SCIIOOL Il\IPRO\/Eì\{En'TS - 12111 12002

FROM INCEPTION AND FOR-I'IIE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JT]]\E 30. 2OI5

Exhibit F-2a

Prior Periods Current Yeår Totals

Revised

.4.uthoriæd

Cos(

REVENIJES /TND OTIIER FINANCING SOURCES

State sources - SCC Gmnt
Bond proceeds and tmnsfen
Other sou¡ces

TOTAL REVEINUES AND OTI'IER FINANCING SOURCES

EXPENDITURES AND OTIIER FINANCING TJSES

Olher professional and technical services

ConstnrctioÌ seNices

Legal seruices

TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES

Excess (deficiency) of revcnues over expenditures

3,548,899

5,858,000

301

s S 3,548,899

s,8s8,000
30t

3,548,899

5,858,000
30t

S

9.40'1.200 9.407,200 9,401,200

92't,380
8,373, r 23

4,67 5

9.052

932,055

8,382, l 75

|,540

995,363

8,285,837
l 26,000540

9,302,043 t3,'tz'1 9,3 I 5.770 9,407,200

S 105,157 S (t3.727) s 9r,430 S

Addilional nroicct information:
Project Numbcr

Gnrt dâte

Bond au(horization date

Bonds authorized

Bonds issued

Original authorized cost

Additional authorized cost
Reviscd authorized cost

Percentage ilcrease over original

Authorized cost

Perccìtage conpletiou
Original target completiol date

Revised target complction date

5580-050-03-0457

5580-050-03-0458

s580.050-03-04s9

$

S

S

S

S

t2t20i02
07/09t04

5,858,000.00

5,858,000.00

9,471.5 r 3.00

9.47r,5t3.00

0%

100%

0t/0 t/05

06130t0'l

See independent auditor's report and notes to the finânciâl stâlenÈnts
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WEËIIAWKF]N BOÂRD O¡' EDT,ICATION
C.,lPITAL PROJEC'I'S FUND

vARlous scltooL il\rpRovEr\rENl's - 03/r 9/2008

FROÌ\,I INCEPTION AND FOR TIIE FISCAL YEÀR ENDED JUNE 30,2OI5
Exhibit F-2b

Prior Pcriods Current Ycår Totals

Rcvised
Authorizcd

Cosf
REVENTIES AND OTIIER FINANCING SOURCES

State sou¡ces - SCC Crant
Bond Anticipation Notc Proceeds

Bond Procccds Receivablc
Bold procceds and transfers

Other sources

TOTAL REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

EXPENDITURES AND OTIìER FINANCING USES

Other professional and

technical services

Cônstn¡ction sen,¡ces

Legal sen,ices

TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND O.THER FINAn.CING USES

Excess (defi ciency) of revenues over expenditures

s S S

7,500,000 7,s00,000 7,500,000

?,500,000 7_500.000 ?.500,000

t,284,3',ì2

6,t29,875
67.035

18,718

|,284,3'ì2
6, I 48,593

67,035

't73,90s

6,637.580

88,s l s

7,481 ,282 r8,7 l8 7,500,000 7,500,000

S r8.7r8 S (r8.7r8) S

Addiiional projecf infororaf ion:
Project Number

GraÌt date

BoDd authorizat¡on date

Bonds authorizcd
Bonds issued

Original authorized cost

Additional authorized cost

Revised authorized cost

Percentage increase over original
,Authorized cost

Percentage complelion
Originâl târget complction date

Revised target cornpletion date

5580-0s0-08-2000
5580-0?0-08- I 000

ss80-080-08- I 000

N/A
03i r 9/2008

7,500.000.00
7,s00,000.00
7,500,000,00

7.s00,000.00

0%

100%

t2/31/2009
l2/3ltz}t I

See independent auditor's repon and notes to the llnancial statements
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PROPRIETARY FUNDS

Proprietary funds are used to account for district activities that are similar to business operations
in the private sector. There are two categories of proprietary funds - enterprise and internal
service funds.

Enterprise funds are used to account for the operations that are financed and operated in a

manner similar to private business enterprises - where the intent of the district's board is that the
costs ofproviding goods or services be financed through user charges.

Food Services Fund - This fund provides for the operation of food services
in all schools within the school district.

Extended Care Latchkey Program - This fund provides for the operation of an after
school progrâm for all children rvith the school
district who require these services.

Internal service funds are used to account for the frnancing ofgoods or services provided by one
department or office to other deparlments or offices of the district board of education, or to other
district boards of education and governmental units, on a cost-reimbursement basis.

Internal Service Fund - NON APPLICABLE



WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
ENTERPRISE FUNDS

AT JUNE 30,2015

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

Food
Service

Latchkey
Program

Exhibit G-1

Totals
ASSETS

Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable:

Federal

State

Inventories

Total current assets

Noncument assets:

Furniture, machinery & equipment

Less accumulated depreciation
Total noncurrent assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

Liabilities
Curent liabilities:

Due to Federal For Over-Claimed Snacks

Accounts payable

Total current liabilities

Total liabilities
Net position
Invested in capital assets net ofrelated debt
Unrestricted

Total net position

$ 141,054 $ 580,237 S 12t,291

11,766

361

l'7 ,7 66

361

6,706'7066

1 65,997

88,973

(53,735)

580,237 746,124

88,973

(53,735)

29,097

29,091

35,238
136 790

1"12,028

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION _q_201 , 1 25_

35,238 35,238

s 201,t2s $ 580,237 $ 781,362

$ 6,656
22,441

$ 6,656
22 441

29,097

29,091

580,237

35,238

717,027
580,237 152,265

$ 580,237 _q__3u62_

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
ENTERPRISE FUNDS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2015
Exhibit G-2

COMBINING STATEI\{ENT OF REVENUES. EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

Food

Service
Latchkey
Program

Total
Enterprise

Operating revenues

Charges for services:

Daily sales - non-reimbursable progranis

Community service activities
Total operating revenues

Operating expenses

Cost of sales

Salaries

Payroll taxes/ employee benefits

Repairs and maintenance

Administration Fees

General supplies

De¡rreciation

Total operating expenses

Operating income (loss)

Nonoperating revenues (expenses):

State sources:

State school lunch program

Federal sources:

National school lunch program

Food distribution program

Net adjustment to fixed assets resulting flom fixed assets inventory
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses)

Change in net position

Net position-beginning
Net position----ending

204,s03
114,361 204,503 3 r8,864

s r 14,36r s $ il4,361
204,503

202,444

109,312

35,488

3,043
37,364

23,482

202,444
222,298

35,488

3,043
37,364

27,603
5,873

r12,986

4,121
873

417,006 I 17 ,107 534,1 t3

(302,64s) 87,396 (2ts,249)

5,871 5,871

5

255,082

34,8 r 5

5,930

255,082
34,815

30 r ,698 295,168

(e47) 87,396 80,5 r 9

s 172,028

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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s 746,335



WEEITAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
ENTERPRISE FUNDS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Cash florvs fronr operating activities
Receipts from customers

Paylents to employees

Payrents for payroll taxes/ ernployee benefits
Payn-rents to suppliers

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities

Cash flows from noncapital fìnancing activates

State Sources

Federal Sources

Net cash provided by (used for) non-capital financing activities

Net increase (decrease) i¡r cash and cash equivalents
Balances-begìnning of year
Balances--end of year

Reconciliation ofoperating incorne (loss) to net câsh provided by
(used for) opcrating activitics:

Operating inconre (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash provided by
(used for) opcrating activitics:

Depreciation and net amortization
Food Distribution Program
(lncrease) decrease in accounts receivable, net

(lncrease) decrease in inventories
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable

Total adjustrnents
Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities

Exhibit G-3

Food
Service

Latchkey
Program

Total
Enterprisc

S I14,361
(t 10,774)
(23,702)

(233,73 8)

s 204,503 S

(l r 2,986)

(4,33 r )

3 I 8,864

(223,160)
(23,102)

(238,069)
(2 s3,853) 87, l 86

5,866
261,373

267,239

(166,661)

5,866
261,3'73

26't,239

I3,386
127,668

87, I 86

493,0s 1

100,572

620,7 t9
$ 14r,054 $ s80,237 S 721 29t

5,873

34,815

s (302,645) S 87,396 S (21s,249)

5,873

34,81 5

(ers)
9,019 (2r0)

(ers)
8,809

48,792 (2r0) 48,582

S (253,853) s 87,186 S (166,667)

See independent auditor's report and notes to thc fìnancial statements
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FIDUCIARY FUNDS

Fiduciary funds report assets that are held in a trustee or agency capacity for the external parlies
and that cannot be used to supporl the government's own programs.

Trust and agency funds are used to account for resources held and administered by a school
district when it acts in a fiduciary capacity. Trust funds are used to account for assets held by
the district as an agent for individuals or other funds.

Scholarship Trust Fund -
(Louis Ferullo Scholarship)

Nonexpendable Trust Fund -
(McGowan Award)

This is an expendable trust fund used to
account for asset held by the district for grants to
students where there are no restrictions regarding
the use of principal and income.

This is a scholarship fund used to account for
assets held by the district under the terms of a
formal trust agreement, whereby the district is under
the obligation to maintain the trust principal.

Agency funds are used to account for assets held by the school district as an agent for
individuals, private organizations, other governments and/or other funds.

Student Activity Fund - This agency fund is used to account for student funds
held at the schools.

Payroll Fund - This agency fund is used to account for payroll
transactions of the school district.



WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF BDUCATION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS

AT JUNE 30,20I5

COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

Erpendable Trust

Nonexpendablc

Trust Agenc¡'

Exhibit H-1

Tof al

Louis Ferullo McGorvan Au'ard

Scholarship Scholarship

Fund Fund

Sfudent

Activity Payroll 201 s

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents

Due from general fund

TO'IAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES ITND NET POSITION

Liabi I ities:

Pa¡,roll dcductions and rvithholdings

Duc to general fund

Due to student groups

TOTAI- I-IABII-fTIES

Net position:

Resened - principal portion

Nonexpendable trust

Unresened

TOTALNET POSITION

c 8,092 S 1,000 s 52.303 s 21,148 $ 82,543

8,092 1,000 52.303 2l,148 82,543

5' ',ìO1

2,740

r 8,908

2.240

r 8,908

52,303

52,303 2t,148 73,451

1,000 I,000

8,0928.092

8.092 I,000 9,092

1'OTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION $ 8,092 S 1,000 s 52,303 S 2t,r48 s 82.543

See independent audilor's repofl and notes to the financial statemenls

8l



WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF BDUCATION
NONEXPENDABLE TRUST FUND - SCHOLARSHIP

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNB 30, 2015

COMRINING STATEMF],NT OF C GES IN FIDUCIARY NE

Bxhibit H-2(A)

T POSITION

McGowan

Award

Scholarship

Fund

Net position - beginning of the year

Net position - end of the year

See independent auditor's report and notes to the hnancial statements
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1,000

1,000



WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS - SCHOLARSHIP
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Exhibit H-2 (B)

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

Louis
Ferullo

Scholarship
Fund

Additions
Investment earnings:

Interest on investments

Total additions

Deductions

Transfer to HS activities fund

Expenditures

Total deductions

$ 5

5

1,000

1,000

Change in net position (ee5)

Net position - beginning of the year 9,087

Net position - end of the year $ 8,092

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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WBEHAWKEN BOARD OF BDUCATION
STUDENT ACTIVITY AGENCY FUND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMBNTS

Balance

At June 30,2014

Cash

Receipts

Cash

Disbursements

Exhibit H-3

Balance

At June 30,2015

Elementary school:

Roosevelt
Webster

Total elementary school

High school:

Weehawken high school

General activity fund

Total high school

Total cash and cash equivalents

$ 7,018
5 703

s t,424
10,479

169

8,394

8,333

7,788
s $

t2 781 I I,903 8,563 16,r21

28,618 123,5t4 116,010 36 182

28,678 123,514 116,010 36,r82

$ 41 459 $ 135,417 S 124,573 $ 52,303

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
PAYROLL ÄGENCY FUND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 20I5

STATEI\{ENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Balance,
At June 30, 2014 Additions De letions

Exhibit H-4

Balance,
At June 30, 2015

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents

Due from general fund

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Net payroll

Payroll deductions and rvithholdings

Interft¡nd payable - general fund

TOTAL LIABILITIES

$ t9,616 S t3,492,495 S 13,490,963 S 2t,148

C 19,616 S 13,492,495 S 13,490,963 S 21 148

2,240
l 8,908

S s 7,271,572

6,212,533
8,390

s 1,2-t1,572

6,213,351

6,040

e

3,0s8
r 6,558

S

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial staterneuts

8s

19,616 S 13,492,495 s 13,490,963 $ 2r,148



LONG-TBRM DEBT

Long-term debt is used to record the outstanding principal balances of the general long-term
liabilities of the school district.
This includes serial bonds outstanding, loans outstanding, and the outstanding principal balance
on capital leases, and activity for debt service ofthe school district.



WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
LONG-TERM DEBT

FOR THE FISCÁL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2OI5

SCHEDULE OF SERIAL BONDS

Annual i\'laturates

Exhil¡it I-la

Balance
At June 30, 2015Issue

Dâte of
Issuc lssu ed Retired

Amounf of
Issue Datc Amount

Inlerest
Rate (%)

Balancc
At June 30, 2014

Pension Bonds

Series 2003 07 I t5t03

General

Improvements 09/0 I /08

201 3 Refunding
G.O. Bonds 2003 l0/30/1 3

2,060.000

7,500,000

3,500,000

04lt5lt6
04lt5lt'7
04/l 5/l 8
04t1549
04n5t20
04n5l2t
04/L5t22

041t5/23

04/t5/24

01 lt 5/t5
01 lt5l t6
ï'ilt5/t7
07i r 5/l I
0'7il5119

07 /15t20

07 I tst2t
07 lt5l22
07 /15/23

09/0 r /t 5
09t0116

09ltl20t7 -t9
0910l/20-2t

09lot/22
09101123

09/01/24

09t01t25-26
09t0v27

09t0v28-29

I 15,000

I 25,000

i 30,000

l 40,000

l 50,000

I 60,000

60,000

65,000

70,000

300,000

300,000

300,000

4s0,000
450,000
450,000

450,000

500,000

500,000

500,000

305,000

320,000

325,000

345,000

360,000

370,000

3 85,000

400,000

410,000

5.850%

5.850%

5.850%
5.850%

5.850%
5.850%

5.850%

5.850%

5.850%

3.500%
3.600%
4.000%
4.000%
4.050vo

4.t50%
4.200%
4.250%
4.3000/0

4.350%

2.000%
3_000%

4.000yo

4.000%
4.000%

3.000%
4.000%
3.000%

3.000%

6,500,000

3,500,000

s 1, r 25,000 s s 110.000 s 1,015,000

250,000 6,250,000

280,000 3,220.000

s il,125,000 s s 640,000 s 10.485.000

See independent auditols report and notes to the financial statements
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
LONG.TERM DEBT

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2015

SCHEDULE OF OLBIGATIONS UNDER CAPITAL LEASES

Exhibit I-2

Balance
At June 30, 2015

16,7 61

36,021

54,1 1 1

62,735

Date Term
of

LeasePurpose Lease

2012 School Bus 08115111 5 Years

2013 School Bus 06130112 5 Years

2014 SchoolBus 09127113 5 Years

2015 School Bus 09118114 5 Years

of

Amount of
Original

Lease

Principal

81,263

88,202

90,223

79,363

Interest
Rate

2.62%

32,997

s3,097

71,266

Balance
At June 30,2014 Issued Retired

3.14% s $ s16,236

17,076

17,155

16,628

2.51%

2.38% 79.363

$ 157,360

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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s 79,363 S 67,095 S 169,628
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WEEHA\\/KEN BOÄRD OF EDUC,TTION
LONG-TERN'I DEBT

FOR THE FISCAL YEÄR ENDED JUNE 30,2OI5

DEBT SERVICE FUND BUDGETÄRY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

Original
Budqet

Budget

Transfers

Final

Budset Actuâl

Exhibit I-3

Variance
Positive (Negative)

Iìinal to Actual
REVENUES

Local sources:

Local tax lerry

Dcbt seruicc aid t¡pe ll
Capital rescrue

]'OTAL REVENUES

EXPE¡NDITURES

Regular debt seruice:

Interest

Redenrption of interest - early retirenrent bonds

Redemption of principal
'l'olal regular debt seruice

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures

Other financing sources:

Opcrating lranslers in:
Interest earned in capital projects find
Premium on refinance

Operâting transfers oul:
Cost ol'issuance

Excess (deficiency) ofrevenues and othcr
Financing sources over (under) expenditures

Fund balance, July I

Fund balance, June 30

Recapitulation of excess (delìciency) of
of revenues over (under) expenditures

Iludgeted fund balance

s 945,190
l 53,935

q45 7qO

153,935

945;190
r 53.935

S S S

t.099,725 1,099,725 1,099.725

393,93 l
175,8 I 3

530,000

( r r 0,000)
l 10.000

393,93 I

65,8 r 3

640,000

393,93 r

65,8 l3
640.000

1.099.744 1,099;7 44 1,099.744

1,099,744 1,099.744 1,099,744

(le) (le) ( le)

l2 t2

t2 t2

(le) ( le) (1)

76,025

t2

76,025
S (r9) s S (19) s 76,018 s 16,037

s

See independenl auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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STATISTICAL SECTION
(unaudited)



WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
LAST FIVE FISCAL YEÁ,RS

(ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING)

NET POSITION BY CONIPONENT

2015 2014

Fiscal Year Endin June
2013 2012

Exhibit J-l

201 I
Covenrmental activities:

lnvcsted in capital assets, net ofrelated debt

Restricted

Urrres(ricted

Total govemmenlal activities net posilion

Business-1ype activities:

Invested in capital assels, net ofrelated debt

Reslricted

Unrestricted

Total business-type activities nel position

District-u,idc:

Invested in capital assets, net ofrelated debt
Reslricled

Unrestricted

Total district net position

S 8'7 6,701

t,992,899
s I,110,407

2,163,'74'7

(1,236,479)

$ 1,248,632

2,41 6,800
( r ,368,1 90)

s I,462,623

964,354
(2s8,248)

s r ,705,1 l2
986,230

(998,410)(s,21 0,0s0)

S 0) s 2,037,675 S 2,29't,242 S 2,168,729 S 1,692,872

$ S S $35,23 8

7l'7 ,027

35,1 8 1

630,635

40,514

508,451

45,84 I

394,850

s 5t.178

296,606

$ 152,26s S 665,816 S 548,965 S 440,691 S 347,784

$ 9l r,939
t,992,899

(4,493,023)

s r,l 4s,588

2,163,141
(605,844)

I,289,t46
2,41 6,800
(8s9,739)

I,508,464
964,354
t36,602

s r,7s6,290
t,026,787
(742,42t\

S $

s û.588 ,185) s 2,703,491 S 2,846,207 $ 2,609,420 $2,040,656

See iudependent ar¡dilor's report and llotes to the financial slatements
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\\/EEIIAWKE¡* BOARD OF EDUCATION
I,,{ST FI\¡E FISCAL YEARS

(ACCRUAL BÁS]S OF ACCOUNTTNG)

CIIÂNGES l¡* NET POSITION
Exhil¡it J-2

Fiscal Year Ënding Junc.10,
20t5 2014 20t3 2017 201 I

DISTRICT EXPENSES

Governmcntal activities:
Instruct ion:

Regular
Spccial educâtion

Othcr special education

Olher i¡ìsrructìon

Support Sen'iccs:
Tuition
StudeDt & instruction relatcd services
School aclministrative scrvices

Gcneral and business adnrinistratire serrìces
Central scñiccs
Plant opcrations and ¡naintcnance

Pupil trânsportalion

Chârter schools
Speciaì educatìon job funds

llterest on longlcrm dcbt
Cnpital rcscn c transfcr to debt service
Capilal outlây - not capitalized
Unallocatcd depreciation

-folâl govemnìentaì activities expenses

Bu sinesstyp(' act iYit ics ;

Food sen,icc
Latchkey progranÌ

Total business-t)?e activities expense

TO'I'AL DISTRICT EXPENSES

DISTRICT PROGRAÀI REVENUES

Covernmental activities:
Charges for services:

lnstruct¡on (tuirion)
Pupil Íransport¡tion
Cenlral and othcr support sen'ices

Operating grants and contrìbutions

Capital grants and contributions
Toral govcrnmental âctivilies program revenues

Businessl¡pc activities:
Chargcs for seruices

Food scrvice

Ch¡ld care

Operatin-q grants and contributions
Capital grants and contribulions

Total busincss typc activities program revcnues

.[O'I'AL 
DISTRJCT PROGRAM REVENTJIìS

DISTRICT NET (EXPENSES) / RE\¡ENUES

Governûìcrtal âctivities
Busincss-typc activities

TOTAL DISTRICT NET (EXPENSES) / REVDNUES

459,'t44 4l'1,270 5t5 75\

30,709 36,309 30,708 29,249 83,873
89,734 99,982 96,733 91,391 t44,419

28,113,2t4 25,401,490 25,405,421 23,855,881 23,590,341

417,006 405.t94

s 12,317,434

I ,645,3 I 9

258,456
114,'/41

I 0,602,822

| ,440,259
269,678

640,955

s I 0,437,006
l,4l 6,3r4

265,087

731,99t

2,683,755

2,711,492

I,009,070
r,356,344

504,209
2,221,973

I ,280,624
r 32,360

I09,41I
t8l,88r
2S7, I 79

s t0,249,61t
1,193,753

246,460

604,01?

2.384,574
2.517,644

942,634

I ,25 I ,582
483,829

t,843, I 63

I,243,145

t57,t07
72,364

545,352

s r 0,289,935
1,2t4,870

291,27 t

49t,20t

2,ll9,925
2,6 l 9,939

953,00 I

I,235,750
457,600

I,825,255
l,094,3s4

l 59,959
35,440

573,549

ó5,523

2,98s,446

3,1 07,5 r 9
1.128,748

I,t99,191
500,856

2,253,858

|,362,554
I r 8,305

2,7 66,O54
2,806,067

905, I 85

I ,2 t5,267

504,428
2,264,706

| ,331,296
ì0t,212

I l'l o7 94,263
499.45'1

388,929 364,676 343,9t8
8l,2ó8 71,454 55,225

470,19'1 436, I 30 399, I 43

s ,sJ07,3r? $ ,5,90q%? S Z5$?5r,rS S 
'4¿9rJlt 

S 
'lqlrSs{

5 I t3,038 S t38,t38 S 99,343 S l48,tst S

8,647.033 5,893,223 6,4t0,99'l 5,{193,3 I 5 5,5 73,243

8,760,071 6,031,361 6,5t0,340 6,041,466 5.638,766

I 14,3ól

204,s03
295,768

112,3t2
192,074

311,922

99.526

t64,227
265,284

r 04,099
t3t,929
265,909

6t4,632 616.308 5?8,471 529,03? 50t,937

S 9J?¡J0tì 5 6"6471,6, S i.OSS,Sll S öJ?0J03 S 6J4q?03

s (19,413,143) S (19,370,r29) S (r8,895,08r) S (r7,8t4,4t5) S (17,951,575)
80,519 I 16,85t 108,274 92,901 102,794

_!__Lu.2t?f?E _t__112¿!itlE _!__l_l!J!9.!!1 _q__!_zJ?_u9Ð- _!___u&g4u

Scc independent auditor's repo¡l and notcs to the financial statcûrcnts
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WEEIIÂWKEN BO,\RD OF EDUCÂTION
LAST F'IVË FISCAI- YEi\RS

UCCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING)

CTIANCES IN NET POSITION
Erhibit.I-2

Fiscal Ycar Ending June 30,
2015 20r{ 2013 2012 201 I

DISTRICT GEh*E.RAL RE\¡ENllES A.ND
OTIIER CII-.\NCES IN NET POSITION

Govcrnnrental activitics:
Property taxes levied for generaì purposes, nel
Rcvcnuc fro¡n local gov't allocated to capital rcscne
Taxcs lcvicd lor debt service
Tuition charges

Federal and slatc aid budgct vs. GAAP
Misceilaneous i¡cone
Capital grant - capital project

Special itcm - adjustments
Transfers

Total governrnsntal activities
Business-tlpe actiYitics:

Spccial item -adjustments fixÈd asscts

Investlncnt earnings
Transfers

Total businesst;,pe activities
TOTAL DISTRICT GE}iERAL REVENUES AIiD

OTHER CHANGES IN NET POSITIO¡\

DISTRICT CIIANGES IN NET POSITION

Goveromental activitic's
Busincssl¡pe activities

TOTAL DISTRICT CHANGES IN ¡NEl'POSITION

s I7,904,82t S 17,475,315 $ 17,045,t45

945.790 I,158,420 I,t69,078

(2,429\ 25,566 ll.3ó3
132,'174 2't t,414 7 I 8,533

1 3 1,964 111,415 't'7,456

t2 8,372 t9
t9,l t2,9_32 t9,1 !0,562 t9.023,594

s r 6,661 ,907

I,t5 t,86t

(50,3 r 2)
474,658

52,1 3 5

23

18,290,212

I 6,039,198

t,t02,260

1 0 t,545
453,7 I 8

r 80.58 l

t7 61

5,930 55, I 83

5.930 55

s lgJlR"s()2 s l.iril0J()2 s tq"02l5q4 s rs2902i, s t?-rx.050

S (300,2r r)
86,449

(259,567)

il6,85t
t28,513
I 08,274

475,857

92,907

S s (i3,708)
t51.9't1

s (213,762) 5 (142,716) S 236,187 $ 568,764 s &1269

See independc'¡rt auditor's rcport and notes to the finaDc¡âl stâte¡Dents
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\\/EEHÄWKEN BOARD OF EDUCÀTION
LAST FIVE FISCAL YEÄRS

(T4ODIFIED ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING)

FUND BALANCES - GO\/ERN]\IENTAL FUNDS

Fiscal Ycar Ending June 30,

Exhibit J-3

20t5 20r4 20 13 2012 201 I
GENERÄL FUND

Restrictcd, committed. & asstgncd

Unassigned

TOTAL GI]NERAL FLJND

ALL OTIIER GOVERNMEN'I'AL FUNDS

Rcstricted, comnìitted. & assigned

Unassìgned:

Special revenue fund
Capital projects fund

Debt service fi¡nd

Pemancnt fund

s ì,825,4s1 S

330,042

l,963,847 S

25 l ,556

2-212,996
2t2.591

s t,220,991
221,5'14

s 1,287,579

114,223

s 2,155,493 S 2,215,403 S 2,485,587 $ 1,442,511 $ 1,461,802

19 s 7.873 $ 5,996 S 108,802

(s7,890)

9l,430
76,0r 8

(s4,702)

123,875

76,006

(s3,ss0)
I 35,9r2

t9

(33, l 27)

I 53,770

23

(52,005)
t54,275

567

TOTAI- ALL O]'IJER GO\/ERNMENTAL FUNDS s 109,558 S 145,198 S 90,254 $ t26,662 S 21 1,639

Sec independent auditor's report and notes to thc financial statements
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REVENI.]ES

Tax lcrry

Capital reser\.c transfcr

Tuition chargcs

Misccllancous
State sources

Fcderal sources

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

Instruclionl

Rcgular instruction
Spccial education inslruction

Olher spccial instruction

Other instruction

Community service programs

Support serviccsì

Tuition

Studcnt & inst. relatcd serviccs

School administrative services

Othcr âdminislrative scrviccs

Cenlral scryiccs
Plant operations and rnaintenance

Pupíl trarspodalion

E¡nploycc bencfits
Tra¡sfer lo chaner schools

Special education jobs fund

Dcbt servicc:

Princípa1

lnterest and othcr charges

Capirôl oullay

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Excess (deficicncy) of rcvenucs

over (undcr) cxpenditures

Other financing sourccs (uscs)

Transfers in
Transfers oul

Total othcr financ¡ng sources (uscs)

Nct changc in fund balances

Debt service as a percentage of
noncapital cxpenditurcs

WEEHÁWKEN BO,{RD OF EDUCATION
LAST TEN FISCÁL YE,{RS

(MODIFIED ,ICCRU/1L BASIS OF ACCOUNTING)
Exhibil J-4

CI{A¡TGES IN FIJND BAI,.\NCES - GOVERN]\IENTAI, FUND

2006

s I8,850,6tr $ 18,633.715 $ 18.214.223 S 17,8t3,768 $ r7.14t,458 $ I6,208,r39 $ 15,901,067 $ 15.180.90ó $ 14,1.19,174 $ 12.51ó,769

285.000

1t3.038 l38.ti8 99.343 t48,r5t 65.523 46.970 26.il8 2ó.550 r8,r00 15.350

132.7'74 271,4t4 718,533 4'/4.658 453,718 402.025 720,094 434.616 614,151 1.678,391

5,53r.743 5.225,1'74 5,527,081 4.880.792 4,332.989 4.909.9r-3 4.782,183 5.727.499 5,27I,8II 4.122.464

989,658 695.185 895,709 978,685 t,341,799 1.100,734 923.596 89t,262 991.956 1.026.235

25,6t'1.824 24,967,646 25.454.R89 24.296.054 21.315.487 22.952.181 22.355.058 22.260.8i1 21.035.201 r 9,959.209

7,872,082
970.406
152,457

468.45 l

2,985,446

I .984, l 86

545,'182
çst ?tt
299.248

l,(r04.641
I,097.3 I Â

5,52i.069
r l 8.105

? ssÁ oa¿

978, I 65

I 84,478

469,370

57.083
(48,7 r r )

R.-ì72

4.9'7%

1,40t.632
956,327
r 80.942

525.699

2.683.755
1,8 I4.95 I

582,103

876,556

342.881
l.? I I ,528

r .1 t 7,450
5.400.32 I

l 32,360

1,66t,246
862,797

206.881

37 t,743

2,119,925
1.82'1,243

6 I 6,488

793.223
322,767

t.420.921
oso 5¿5

r 59.959

15.440

565

565

5.741/.

7.80t.906
936,020
1 98.1 04

419.838
I 0.000

r,87t.420
1,694,049

'144.550

110,796
99,750

t.733.794
t.043,84 I

1,876,14 I

196,9't2

7.3 I 6.545

758,990
220,418
366,478

I 0.000

1,424,428
|,433.602

75 r,865
'r60,332

121.056

|,i57,898
851.¡39

l <oa ?o{

t44-4't'1

7, r 37.7f,9

72'1,540

208,822
370.969

10,3?s

7.405,665

828, I 75

l'72.382
451.5'12

7,694,051
972.0',74

2l I,228
4il.5t9

I 0,000

1.376.369
110.224
228.583
388,384

r 0.000

2.'/66,054

| ,870,203

536,642
788,932

344,419
I,778, I 90

1.145,258

5,343,299
I0 t ,212

2,3R4,5't4

|,71 r,879

58 I,556

805,7 I I
i18.3 I I

|,3'19.42'7

t.089,459
4.833.6 r 7

r57,r07
12.164

| .55 1.405

| .575.3 I 7
'7't 1,573
'79't.441

8'7,468

I.415.556
923. I 68

4,717,0r5
I (r3.356

1.859,272

r.868.794
566,86'7

809,147

350,199
| ,548.923
I .039,880

4.2t9,049
I 68,248

7,887

7.8ß7

I ,3 ¡ 7.343

1.468.96 I

726.126
808.734
I I 6,000

t,3t9,l12
769.643

3.703.678
I 58.0i0

640,000 829,969 8t2,122 775,583 758,59ó 486,706 4'14.9s2 458.221 446,s92 435.022

459.744 4t'1.2'/O 5t5,755 545,352 5'73,549 '144,926 318,199 335.471 i51,765 36'1,321

138,529 78.80i 77.983 12S,205 553,382 r.951.050 4.650.1 14 908.486 214.646

25,713.386 25,t87.258 25.t32.911 23.680.946 23.743.163 24.8T1,939 26,840,646 22,478,039 20,963,526 _ I9.860,736

(95.s62) (223.612\ l2l.9l8 6I I08 (407.616) ( 1,9 I 9. I s8) (4.48s.s88) (21'7.206) 't 1.67s 98.473

t2

12

4.300

l9

5,30% 5.61% 5.3'7% 3.57',v"

23 66.346
( r r 5.000)

(48.654)

7,503,070
(184.313)

7.3 l 8.757

3.68%

4.455 8.805

(r20.000) (r20.000)

(r r5.s4s) (r r r.195)

3.82% 4.08V.

19 ?-l

s (95.550) S (2t5.240) S 121.937 $ 6ts.llr $ (407.il1) s (1.9rr,27r) s (4.534.?42) $ 7.l0l,5sl $ (43.870) $ (12.722)

-Soûrcc: Disf r¡cl rccords
Notc: Noncapìtal cxpenditurcs arc lotal cxpenditurcs lcss capital outlay.

See independent audi(or's rcport and notes to thc financjal slatcments
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
LAST TEN FISCÂL YEARS

(Unaudited)

GENERAL FUND OTHER LOC,A.L REVENUE BY SOURCE (NJ)

Fiscal Year Ending June 30.

2012 2011 20102014 2013 2009 2007

Exhibit J-5

2006

1.567

I 05.384

Desc riotion

General Funds

Interest on investments

Use of fâcilities

High School gate flees/book fines/
activity account

lnsurance refunds/ Worker's Comp
Iìefunds from vendors/educational

institutions /e-râte FICS

Anti-bulllng grant

Special needs teacher reimbutsement

Cancel prior year accounts payable/py

voided checks

Other

Total miscellaneous

Revenue from local gov't allocated

to capital reserve

Capilal rcscrvc tr¡nsfcr to dcbl service

Tuition

Total General Fund othe¡ than
local rcvenue

Source: district records

6,7 55

I 1.403

6.883
17.862

4,6n
I 6.703

t14,072 93,441

2015

4.758
\"t.667

t0l .577

234

500

c 207

5r0
$ 227

445,264
r66

300.000
s 2,200

300.000

4.773

9.53 6

I 00.206

1.764

300.000

4,960

$ s $ lr,2l3
600.000

$ 43.290

300,000

$ 5r.330 S 17.561

6.208

2008

6,399

73.628

. 1.107 5.742 24,568 23.725 33.317

5.931 5,014 5321 36,012 3.686

132J74 220372 6t4.597 474.658 453,718

8tì.864 01 )'70 33.727

6.431 s,394 11,299 29,096 3t.414

720.094 434.6t6 I 14.153 155.926402.025

I 05.95 3

8lr
83.977

285,000

285.000

I 13.038 5r.042 103.936 l48.l5l 65.523 46,970 26.1 t8 2ó.s50 I 8. I 00 I 5.350

$ 245,812 S 27t.4t4 $ 718.s33 S 622.809 S 519.241 s 733,995 $1.031,212 S 461,166 S t32,253 S t7t.276

See independent auditor's report and notes to the fìnancial stâtements
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(Jnaudited)
Exhibit J-6

ASSESSED VALUE & ESTIMATED ACTUAL VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY

Fiscal
Year Ended Net Assessed

Valuations

Estimated
Full Cash

Valuations

Percentage of
Net Assessed

to Equalized
ValuationsJune 30

201s $ 1,179,925,232 S 2,659,246,891

20t4 l,181,084,193 2,639,452,108

2013 1,170,850,850 2,525,748,607

2012 1,204,038,935 2,323,054,090

20r I 1,183,868,735 2,284,138,019

2010 1,167,334,040 2,241,424,808

2009 1,14s,241,240 2,321,59r,8r0

2008 1,090,888,140

2007 1,031,315,123 2,123,r59,482

2006 1,038,680,734 1,955,515,660

Source: Abstract of Ratables, I{udson County Board of Taxation

See independent ar.¡ditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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44.1s%

46.36V.

51.83o/o

51.83%

52.08%

4933%

48.87%

48.86%
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(Unaudited)

DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING PROPERTY TAX RATES
(rate per I I 00 of assessed value)

Assessment
Year

Weeharvken

School District
Weehawken
Torvnship

Hudson
Countv

Special
Garbage
District

Exhibit J-7

Total
Open
Space

20ts

2014

2013

2012

201 I

2010

2009

2008

2007

2006

1.5960

1.5880

L5',730

1,5220

1.45 r 0

1.4060

1.3620

L3440

1.3540

t.2820

2.2450

2.1170

1.9030

1.8290

1.7780

t.6740

1.6300

1.3740

1.2900

r.r780

1.2130

r .1 700

l. r 650

0.9740

0.8930

0.7830

0.7800

0.7650

0.8320

0.8620

0.0120

0.0120

0.0050

0.0200

0.0 r 00

0.0030

0.0210

0.02 r 0

0.0210

0.01 88

0.1 850

0. I 840

0.t 820

0. l 590

0. I 700

0. I 690

0. I 340

0.1 300

0. r 380

0.0870

5.25 r 0

5.07 r 0

4.8280

4.5040

4.3020

4.0350

3.9270

3.6340

3.63 50

3.4278

$

Source: Weehawken Township Tax Collector

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statemernent
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO

PRINCIPAL PROPERTY TAXPAYERS

2015
% ofTotal

District Net
Assessed Value

Taxable

Assessed

Value

22,384,700
24,51 1,800

20,400,000

22,239,920
10,053,000

s 376,043,500

Exhibit.l-8

2006
% of Total

Rank District Net

IOptionall Assessed Value

7.74o/o

5.16%
4.57%
s.95%
3.19%

2.16%
2.36%
1.960/o

2.14%
0.97%
36.20%

Taxable

Assessed

Value
Rank

lOotionall

1OOO HARBOR BLVD LLC
HARTZ PW TOV/ER BLP
GLOBAL WEEHAWKEN ACQUISITION
PORT IMPERIAL SOUTH 15 LLC
RIVER PW HOTEL LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
I9I9 PARK AVE ASSN C/O CITI
PORT IMPERIAL SOUTH LLC
LS-NJ PORT IMPERIAL LLC
UST LENNAR HW SCALA PIS IO LP

I5OO HARBOR BOULEVARD LLC
HARTZ-PW LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
HARTZ MOUNTAIN IND INC
HARTZ MOUNTAIN- PARSIPPANY
PORT IMPERIAL SOUTH LLC
RIVER PW HOTEL LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
TOWER PLAZA ASSOCIATES

TOTAL

Source: Municipal Tax Asscssor

s 80,493,900

53,826,500

49,2s0,000
35,600,000

27,23t,996
23,900,000

23,531,600

I 8,1 00,000

r 6,997,800

I 1,760, r 00

I

J

4

2

5

I

2

J

4

5

6

7

8

9

i0
6

7

8

9

t0

6.80%
455%
4.16%o

3.01%
2.30%
2.02%
1.99%

\.53%
1.44%

0.99%

s 80,439,900

53,6 r 9,500

47,500,000

61 ,756, 100

33,138,580

s 340,691 ,896 28.77%

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
LAST TEN FISCAL YBARS

(Unaudited)

PROPERTY TAX LBVIES AND COLLECTIONS
Exhibit J-9

Fiscal
Year Bnded

June 30,

Total Tax
Lerry

Current Tax
Collections

Percent of
Tax Levy
Collected

2015

2014

2013

2012

2011

2010

2009

2008

2007

2006

s 62,017 ,579 $ 61,91 1,306

6r,352,024 60,635,460

57,612,04t 57,323,487

52,119,924 5r,873,546

52,121,848 51,698,409

46,342,407 45,759,719

44,520,498 44,0t7,578

42,r56,679 41,591,687

37,400,466 36,943,513

33,242,974 32,947,964

99.67%

98.83%

99.50%

9953%

99.r8%

98.14%

98.87%

98.67%

98.78%

99.11%

Source: Weehawken Township Tax Collector

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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Fiscal Year
Ended Junc 30,

General
'Obligation

Bonds b

$ 10,485,000 s

I 1, 1 25.000

t2,052,969
I 2,86-s,691

t3,641,274
t4,399.870
I 4,886,576

7,861,527
8,3 I 9,75 1

8,766,342

Totâl District

Percentagc of
Personal

lncome "

0.41%
0.38%
036%
0.32%

0.29%
0.31%
0.48%
0.43%

Exhibit J-10

Pcr Capita "

N/A
N/A

50,t72
49,978
49,t I I

46,049
43,694
¿? ¿o5

40,192

37,823

WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
LAST TEN FISCAL YE,,\RS

RATIOS OF OUTSTANDING DEBT BY TYPE

Business-Type

Govcrnmental Activities

Certificates of
Participation

Activities

Bond
Änticipation

Capital Leases Notes (BANs) Capital Lcases

s201 5

2014

20t3
20t2
201 I

2010

2009

2008

2007
2006

s 10,ó54,628
I I,282,360
12,)87,87 5

13,03 1,470

I 3,688,225

14,4ó0,95 I

15,064,7 t 6

13,861,527
8,35 | ,67 5

8,829. I 53

t69,628
I 57,360
I 34.906
t65,7'79
46.951

61.08 r

178,t40

s
s

s

$

6,000,000

31,924

62.811

N/A - Not Available

Notc: Details regarding.the district's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial stâtements.

a See Exhibit NJ J-14 lor personal income and population data. These ratios are calculated using personal income and

population for the prior calendar year.

See indepcndent auditor's rcport and notes to the financial statements
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Fiscal Year Ended
June 30,

2015

20t4
2013

20t2
201r
2010

2009

2008

2007

2006

Notes:

General
Obligation Bonds

10,485,000

11,125,000

12,052,969

12,865,691

13,641,274

14,399,870

14,886,576

7,861,527

8,3 19,75 I

9,766,342

Deductions

Net General
Bonded Debt
Outstanding

Percentage of
Actual Taxable

Value'of
Propertv

0.89%
0.94%
r.03%
1.07%

t.r5%
1.23%

1.30%
0.72%

0.80%

0.84%

Exhibit J-ll

Per Capita b

N/A
N/A

50,172

49,978

49,111

46,049
43,694

43,495
40,r92
3'l,823

WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
LAST TEN FISCAL YÐARS

RATIOS OF GENERÄL BONDED DEBT OUTSTANDING

General Bonded Debt Outsta

$ $ $ 10,485,000

11,125,000

12,052,969

12,865,691

13,641,274

14,399,870

14,886,576
7,861,527

8,319,751

8,766,342

N/A - Not Available

Details regarding the district's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements

a See Exhibit J-6 for property tax data.

b Population data can be found in Exhibit J-14.

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
AS OF JUNE 30, 2015

Exhibit J-|2
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES DEBT

Gross Debt Deductions Net Debt
Municipal Debt: (1)

Weehawken School District
Weehawken Township

Overlapping Debt:

County of Hudson (2) - Township's Share (4.54%)

$ 10,485,000

116,130,693

$ 10,485,000 $

53,152 791 62,371,886

$ 126,615,683 $ 64,237,797 _$ 0377,886_

25,558,379

s 87,936,265

Sources:

(l) Weehawken's Annual Debt Statement - June 30, 2015

(2) Hudson County Treâsurer's Office. The County debt was apportioned to Weehawken

Township by dividing the Township's 2014 Equalized Value by the total2014 Equalized

Value for Hudson County, which results in an apportionment rate of 4.41o/o

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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WEEIIAWKEN BOARD OF EDT]CÂTION
I,,\ST TEN FISC,\L YE'\RS

I,EGAI- DEAT MARCIN INFORMATION

Legal Delrt Margin Calculation for Fiscâl Year 201 5

E0üâlized Vâluât¡on Bâsis

Erhibit J-13

2,658.087,930
2.592.0t9.0t8
2,510, r42,098

s 7.780.249.046

2014
20 t3
20t2

tAl

Avcrage cqualized valuat¡on of taxable property

Dcbt linrit (4 % of average equalization value)

Total Nct Debt Applicable to Limit
Lcgal dcbt margirr

IBI
tct

fB-CI

ó2.377,886

$ 4 l .358,7ó8

t.v3l s 2,593.4t6.349

103.736,654 a

2015

$ r03,736,654

I 0,485.000

s 93,25 I,654

2014

99,804.5 I 5

I t .1 25.000

il.t5%

201 3

95.699,4.35

12.052,969

t2.59%

9 I .849,87 I

I 2 865.69 1

t4.01%

200'l

s 74.077.687

8.3 19,75 I

$ 65.757.93(,

63,',l 62,979

8.766.342

s4.996,637

13.75%

s 88 679.515 S 81.646.466 $ 78.984.180

Fiscal Ycar
20ll 2010 2009

s 60,840,222 S ó0.7r7,552 S 89,026.34s S 83,079,701

t3,64t.274 14,399,870 14.886.576 7 ,86t.527

_q__{J2!¿1!_ _q__461_ltf!?_ }__l!}3eJ_6e_ }__J:}uJ!_

23.12% t6.'12% 9A6%

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements

2006

Debt limit

Total net debt applicable to limit

Legal debt margin

Total nct debt applicable to tlre limit
as r pcrcentagc ofdcbt Iinit

s

$

l0.l l% 11.23%

Source: Equalized valuation bases were obtained f¡om the.Annual Report ofthe State ofNew Jersey,

Dcpartmcnt of Treâsury. Division of Taxation

â Limit set by NJSA l8A:24-19 fora K through l2 distr¡ct; othe¡ % lim¡ts would be applicable l'orother district t)?es.
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WEEHA\ilKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(Unaudited)
Exhibit J-14

DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS

Year Ended
December 3l

2015

2014

2013

2012

20r 1

201 0

2009

2008

Unemployment
Rate

Per Capita
Income *

School

District
Population

N/A

4.90%

9.30%

930%

9.00%

11.40%

10.70%

N/A

N/A

50,112

49,978

49,111

46,049

43,694

43,495

40,192

37,823

35,33 8

N/A

I3,870

t3,424

12,943

12,823

12,s96

12,379

12,321

12,275

12,471

12,782

4.80%

2007 s.90%

2006 4.10%

2005 4.80%

* Per capita incomc for Hudson County

N/A Not Available
(E) Estimate

Source: (1) NJ Departnrent ofLabor, Office ofPlanning and Research

( 1 ) NJ Departnient of Labor, Bureau of Labor Force Statistics

(2) US Department of Commerce, Bureau of Economic Analysis
(3) US Bureau of the Census, Population Division

See indepcndent aì.¡ditor's report and notes to the financial statenrents
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WEEH,A.WKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
DEMOGRAPHIC & ECONOMIC INFORNIÄTION

CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS A.GO

PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS

201 5

Exhibit J-15

2006

Enrployer
Marine Personnel & Provisioning Inc.

Porr hnperial Ferr¡, Corp
Citicorp Data Systems Incorporated

UBS Financial Sen,ices

.Arcorp Properties

The Swatch Gror.rp US Inc.

Nes, Jerscy Departnrent of Transporlation
I{anz Mountain Industdes fnc.

Ceres Manne Tenninals Inc.

Citicorp lnfonnation Technologies

Qrvest Cyber Solutions
The Port Authority of Nerv York & NJ

Chart I{ouse Restâurânt

Hanover Direct Incorporated

Houlihan's

Specialists LTD
Keystone Intemet Service

Source: I-ludson County Economic Development Corp.

Rank
Employces lOptionall

Perccntage of
Total

Municipal Rank
Employment Employees fOptionalì

I,270 I

700 2

594 3

63.87%

6.39%
5.62%
3.83%

Pcrcentage of
Total l\{unicipal

Employment

s,000

500

440

300

200

I

2

3

4

350

300

250

200

150

I50

2.55%

l.4lVo
t.28%
t.28%
1.28%
1.28%
1.28%

17.t2%
9.44%
8.01%

4.72%
4.04%
3.37%
2.10%
2.02%
2.02%

4.58%

4

6

7

8

9

l0
I l0
100

100

100

r00
100

6

7

8

9

t0
ll

340 5

7,050 90.06% 4,304

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial stâtements

s8.02%
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WEEI'IAWKEN BOARD OF EDT-ICÄ.TION
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

FTJI,I,-TIME EOT]IVALENT DISTRICT EMPLOYEES BY FUNCTION / PROGRÄ,M

Fiscal Year Ending June 30,

201 5 2{n4 2013 2012 201 I 20t 0 2009 2008 2007

Exhibit J-16

2006

FTiNCTION / PROGRAM

Instruction
Regular

Special education

Other special education

Vocational
Other instruction
Nonpublic school programs

Adult/continuing education programs

Support Servioes:

Student & instruction related services

Gencral administration
School adnlinistrativc scrviccs

Other administrative services

Central services

Administrative lnformation Technology
Plant operations and maintenance

Pupil transpofation
Other support services

Special Schools

Food Service

Child Care

TOTAL FUNCTION / PROGRAM

Source: District Personnel Records
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See independcnt auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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WEEHAWKEN BO"tRD OF EDUCI{TION
OPERATING INFORMATION

LAST TEN FISC¡\L YEARS

OPERATING STATISTICS

Puoil/Teachcr Ratio

Avcrage Daily
Enrollment

(ADE) "

Ävcragc
Daily

,Attendance

(^DA)'

I,261

7o Change in
Averagc Daily

Enrollment

Exhibit .I-I7

Student
Attendancc
Pcrcentage

94.9s%
94.42%
94.91%
95.48%

94.31%
9s.39%
95.22%
95.49%
95.11%
95.49%

Fiscal
Year Enrollment

Cost Per Pcrcentage
Pupil Change

Teaching

staff I' Elemcntârv

13.41

13.72

13.05

8.00

12.52

10.91

10.21

15.26

8.92

10.19

Middle
School

ll.6/
13.25

12.05

8.80

11.23

I0.52
t0.10
r 1.90

13.83

1r.03

Senior
High

School

10.20
q.62

9.21

9.8 s

9.92
9.52

8.5 8

10.37

r 0.78

10.90

z0t5
20t4
2013
z0t2
201 I

201 0

2009
2008

2007

2006

1.3 28

r.309
I ,258
t.239
|,248
1,214

t.t72
t,t52
I,l9l
1,197

s 28,173,214
25,40t,490
25,405,421
23.855,88 I

23,s90,341
22,646,245
?? 1?l 107

2t,453,786
20,741,792
19,642,387

71 71\
19.405

20,195
19,254
I 8,903

I 8,654
t9,041
18,623

t7,417
1 6,410

ll3
t18
il5
ll4
114

I t'7

|1
t16
117

112

1.328

I,309
I,258
1,239

|,248
1)lL

1,172
1,t53
I,166
I ,1 -s4

1,236

t.194
1,183

|,l'77
1,158

1. il6
I ,101

I,109
t.102

0.09

(0.04)

0.05

0.02

0.01

(0.02)

0.02

0.07

0.06

0.22

1A5%
4.05o/o

1.53%
-0.'72%

2.80%
3.58%
1.65%

-1 .fi%
1.04%
-3.91%

Sources: Districtrecords

Note: Enrollment based on annual October dìstrict count.

a Operating expenditures equal total expenditures less debt service and capita) outlay.

b Teaching staffincludes only full+ime equiva)ents ofcertificated staff.

c Average daily enrollment and average daily attendance are obtained from the School Register Summary (SRS)

Sce independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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WEEH'tWKDN BOARD OF EDUCI\TION
LAST TEN FISC¡\L YE'TRS

SCHOOL BUILDING INFORMATION

Fiscal Year Ending June 30,

201 3 2012 201 I 201 0

Exhibit J-18

20062008 2007

39,669 39,669
283

306

83,937

District Building

Pre-K thru Grade 2

Daniel Webster(1939)
Square Feet

Capacity (students)

Enrollment

Crade 3 thru Grade 6

Theodore Roosevelt ( I 928)

Square Feet

Capacity (students)

Enrollment

Grade 7 thru Grade l2
Vy'eehawken High School (1939)

Square Feet

Capacity (students)

Ilnrollment

50,700

281

429

50,700

28t
417

281

405

281

388

50,700

281

388

50,700

281

-1 ¿14

281

345

257

320

35,431

257

316

201 5

56,300

2014

56,300
3ll
397

50,700 50,700 50.700 35,43 1 3

2009

56.300

3il
3r8

5 411

25'7

332

83,937

546

539

1 q17

546

526

3l I

380

,s6,300

311

3'74

311

348

,56.300

311

340

56,300
3ll
348

56,300

l 25,600
5'72

512

283
tlL

39,669
283

342

546
527

I 25,600
572

-520

I 25,600
572

480

I 25,600

572

512

I 24,000

572

517

I 2-s.(r00

572

488

I 25,600
s72
505

8

Nunrber of Schools at June 30, 20 I 4

Elementary School: 2

High School: I

Other: 0

Sourcc: District Facilities Office
Note: Year of original construction is shown in parentheses. 2009 Increases in square footage and capacity are the result of new construction

Capacity ofschools are from rhe Long Range Facilities Plan that were filed by Tri-Tech (an architecVenginecring fìrm) based on State guidelines every 5 years.

The State is coming up with a new filing process by the end of20l5 for fiscal year2016.

See independcnt auditor's rcport and notos to the financial statemcnts
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Bxhibit J-19

Undistributed Expcnditures - Required

Maintcnance for School Facilities

t School Facilities
I Building A - l-ligh School

2 Building B - Webster School

5 Bui)ding C - Roosevelt School

Fiscal Year Endine June 30.
20tl 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006

130,341 187,869 124.433 134,990 137,560 181,805

2015

. 86,214

28,325

I 5,802

2014

$ I I 1,630

48,402

27,837

2013

21.945

2012

2 r.53 I

$ 89,298

34,566

13,696

$ r I 3,s91

25,489

42,125

$ I 81,805

$ 96,375

34,589

l0,4ll

s t32,577

62,520

21,818

s 84,475 S 77,560 $ 89,897

3l ,843

l 8,686

s I I 4.300

85.800

2l.30018,013 35,899

Total School Facilities

0ther Facilitics - District-wide

Grand Total

School facilities as defined under EFCFA

(N.J.A.C. 6A,:26-1.2 and N.J.A.C. 6:24-1.3)

t4t.375 140,426 216,915 221,400

$ 130,34r $ 187,869 S 124,433 S 134,990 $ 137,560 s 141,375 s 140,426 S 216,915 $ 221,400

See independent auditor's report and notes to the financial statements
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WEEHA}VKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
AT JUNE 30, 20I5

(Unaudircd)

INSURANCE SCHEDULE

Corcragc

Erh¡bit.l-20

Deductiblc

Property (l)
Real and personal property

Exlra expcnsc

Flood zones- Special Flood Haad Area
All other flood zones

Earthquake
Demolition and increased cost ofconstruction
Firc departûlent sen,ice charge

Arson rewa¡d

Pollutant clcanup and renroval
Valuable papers & ¡ecords

General liability (l)
Bodily injur¡'& property danrage, products / conrpleted

Operations; personal and advertising injury / sexual abuse

Employee benefi ts liabilit),
Prcmises medical prlnclts

l'enorisnr

Business auto ( l)
Conrbined single linrit for bodily ir¡ury and prop,:ny danrage

Unilsuredrundc'ri¡lsured nlotorisls - privâte pâsscnger âuto

[Jninsued/underinsured nrotôrists - all other vehicles

Pcrsonal injury protection (including pedestrians)

Medical payncnts

Hired car physical danrage

Crinre ( I )
Publìc employee dislronest with faithful perfonnance

Theft. disappearance ârìd destructionjnorey & securities

Forgery or âlteration
Theft, disappearance and destruction - money orders &

counterfeit & paper cunency
Computer fraud

Eleclronic data proc..ssing (l )
Blanket hardrvare / soft*are
Coverage extensions:

Transit
Loss of income

Boiler & ntachinery (l)
Equipment breakdorur

Surcty bonds (l)
Trcasurer
Iìoard sccrctary

Student accident

All students incl sports, football K-12
Accident nledical for volunteer rvorkes

School leaders enors and omissions

250,000
25,000

250,000

t,000
500

1,000

l,000
500

350,000,000
50,000,000
r 5,000,000
75,000,000
50,000,000
10,000,000

10,000

l 0,000
250,000

10,000.000

I 6,000,000
r 6,000,000

10,000

pcr accident
r,000,000

I 6,000,000
I ,000.000

I 5,000
ìo 000

s,000
250,000

5,000 - 10,000

ì 10.000

l 00,000
25,000

I,l 60,480

I 00,000,000

250,000

5,000,000
25,000

I 6,000,000

5,000

5,000
500,000

10,000

S

¡la
ila
nla

n/a

nla

per Person
per acciderf
per accident

s,000

I,000

r,000

I ,000

r,000

5,000

I ,000

25,000
250

5,000

¡Va

rì./a

¡Va

25.000

10.000

I,000
I ,000

,000,0002s0

( I ) Nc\ Jersey School Boards Association lnsurance Croup Seruiced by Brorvn & Bro\\'n Metro, lnc.

See indeperdent auditor's report and notes (o llìe financial staterrents

Source: districtrecords

109



SINGLE AUDIT SECTION



C3ARBAFINI & CO. P.C.
Centified Public A,ccountants

REGISTEFEO MUÑICIPAL ACCOIJNTÀNTS

LICENSEÛ PUALIC SCOCL ÂCCOUNTANTS

285 Division Ave 6. Route '1 7 S

Canlsradr, NJ 07O72
[2O 1 ] 933-s566

www.garbaninicpa.com

Exhibit K-1

Independent Auditor's Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on
compriance and otherlla.tt;iiiä%ï:;hii::;:i;::;;:ål;;i;:-'"'s Performed In

Independent Auditor's Report

The Honorable President and
Members of the Board of Education
Weehawken School District
County of Hudson
Weehawken, New Jersey

We have audited , in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of Amenca
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in the Government Attditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States; and audit requirements as prescribed by the Division of Finance and
Regulatory Compliance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey, the financial statements of governmental
activities, the business-type activities and each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the
Board of Education of the Weehawken School District, in the County of Hudson, State of New Jersey
(the "District"), as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, and the related notes to the financial
statements, which collectively comprise the District's basic financial statements (the "financial statements"), and
have issued our repoft thereon dated December 16,2015.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the District's intemal control over
financial reporting (internal control) to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances
for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the District's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Weehawken Board of Education's internal control.

A deficiency in inlernal conÍrol exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect and correct
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a defrciency, or a cornbination of deficiencies, in internal
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the District's hnancial
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant cleficienq, is ¿

deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be

material weaknesses or, signihcant deficiencies. Given these lirnitations, during our audit we did not identi$ any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may
exist that have been identified.
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the District's financial statements are free of material
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of
financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an
objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed
instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reporled under Government Auditing
SÍandards and audit requirements as prescribed by the Division of Finance and Regulatory Compliance,
Depaftment of Education, and State of New Jersey, which are described in the accompanying schedule of findings
and questioned costs as item 2015-001.

We noted certain matters that we reported to the District in a separate report entitled, Auditor's Management
Report on Administrative Findings - Financial, Compliance and Perforntance dated December 16,2015.

Board of Education of the Weehawken School District Response to Findings

The District response to the findings identified in our audit is described in the accompanying schedule of findings
and questioned costs. The District's response was not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of
the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this repofi is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's intemal control or on
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Atditing
Standards in considering the District's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not
suitable for any other purpose.

Â-
o.rVat*-

Paul W. Garbarini, CPA
Registered Municipal Accountant
No.534
Public School Accountant
No. 2415

+4.
Garbarini & Co. P.C. CPAs
Carlstadt, New Jersey

December 16,2015
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Exhibit K-2

Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance for Each Major Program and on
Internal Control Over Compliance Required by U.S. OMB Circular A-133

and N.J. OMB Circular Letter 04-04

Independent Auditor's Report

The Honorable President and
Members of the Board of Education
Weehawken School District
County of Hudson
Weehawken, New Jersey

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal and State Program

We have audited the Board of Education of the Weehawken Scliool District, in the County of Hudson, State of
New Jersey (the "District") compliance with the types of compliance requirements described in the U.S. OMB
Circular A-133 Contpliance Supplentent arid the N.l OMB Circular 04-04 State Aid/Grant Compliance
Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal and state programs for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2015. The District's major federal and state programs are identified in the summary of
auditor's results section of the accompanying schedules of findings and questioned costs.

Management's Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants
applicable to its federal and state programs.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the compliance for each of the District's major federal and state
programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit
of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States and U.^S. OMB CircularA-133, Audit of StaÍes, Local Governntents, and Non-Proft
Organizafioris; the audit requirements as prescribed by the Division of Finance and Regulatory Compliance,
Department of Education, State of New Jersey; and N.-I. OMB Circular 04-04, Single Audit Policlt for Recipients
of Federal Grants, State GranÍs and State Aid. Those standards and U.S OMB Circular A-133 and N.J. OMB
Circular 04-04, require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material
effect on a major federal or state program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about
the District's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered
necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal and
state program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the district's compliance.
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Opinion on Each Major Federal and State Program

In our opinion, the District complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements referred
to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal and state programs for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2015.

Other Matters

The results of our auditing procedures disclosed instances of noncompliance, which are required to be reported in
accordance with U.S. OMB Circular A-133 and which are described in the accompanying schedule of findings
and questioned costs as items 2015-001. Our opinion is not modified with respect to these matters.

The District's response to the noncompliance findings identified in our audit is described in the accompanying
schedule of findings and questioned costs. The District's response was not subject to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of compliance and, accordingly, we express no opinion on the response.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of the District is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over
compliance with requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we
considered the District's internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct
and material effect on each major federal or state program to determine the auditing procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal
and state program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with U.S. OMB
Circular A-133 and N.J. OMB Circular 04-04, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness
of the District's internal control over compliance.

A deficiencl¡ in internal control over contpliance exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect and
correct noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state program on a timely basis. A
ntaterial v,eakness in internal control over complisnce is a deficiency or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control over compliance such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal or state program will not be prevented or detected and corrected, on a timely
basis. A significant deficiency in internal conÍrol over contpliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies,
in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe
than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those
charged with governance.

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that
might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant
deficiencies may exist that were not identified. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over
compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have been
identified.
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The purpose of this repoft on intemal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of U.S. OMB Circular
A-133 and N.J. OMB Circular 04-04. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

Report on Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Required by U.S. OMB Circular A-133 and Schedule of
Expenditures of State Financial Assistance Required by N.J. OMB Circular 04-04

We have audited the financial statements of the District as of and for the year ended June 30,2015 and have
issued our repofi there dated December 16, 2015 which contained an unmodified opinion on those financial
statements. Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole.
The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal and state awards is presented for purposes of additional
analysis as required by U.S. OMB Circular A-133 and N.J. OMB Circular 04-04 and is not a required part of the
financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information
has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our
opinion, the schedule of expenditure of federal and state awards is fairly stated in all material respects in relation
to the financial statements as a whole.

n-

Paul W. Garbarini, CPA
Registered Municipal Accountant
No. 534
Public School Accountant
No.2415

tl1ç)-

Garbarini & Co. P.C. CPAs
Carlstadt, New Jersey

December 16,2015
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Fcdcrâl Crânlor/Prss-ThrouIh Grânlor/
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Slâtc

Project
Numlrcr
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SCHED(]I.E OF EXPENDfT(JRES OII FDDERÀI- ÀWARDS
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Pissdrhroilgh Stâte Dcpt. of Alfic(h¡re
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Nalioml Schæl Lrnch Progrîm

N¡tioñâl Schæl Lunch Progrâñ

Afìer Schæl SnÂck Progrâm

ARer Schæl SnÂck Proßmm

N¡tionâ¡ Schñl Bre¡kfâsl Progr¡n
Nârioml Schæl Bre^kfÂst Prolfarn

Tolal U.S. DctJ^ñNnl ofÂgricultrc
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Sæcial Revenuc Fund

Tirle I. Pâñ A
Tùle I. Pal A
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Ti(lc Ill English Lln!16ge Acquisilion Sl¡lc Grânrs
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l.D.E.A. Par B. Basic Regul¿r

LD.E.A. P¡l B, Preschæl

l.D.E.^. PsÍ B. Preschml

sublotâl for I.D.E.^- Clilster

TolÂl U.S. Depâlnrcnt ofEducalion

U.S. Dcpt. ofHcâllh and Humn Serrices

Pâsscdnhrou!ùSr¡te DcDt. of Educ^lion

Gcnerâl Fund

li4edicâl Assist¡nce Progr¡m

ARRA-Mcdic¡l Âssislancc Pro8ram (SEMI)

Tolil U.S. Dcpt. oflJeÂl(h 
^nd 

lh¡mn Serv.

Totîl Fcderal Financial A\rårds

I 0.555

t0.555

r0.555

r0.555

r0.555

r 0.553

I 0.-551

34.81 5

221,536

I 2.436

15.56ó

36,1¡Â

32,0r6

07i0tlr4
07i0lit4
01 l0l I t3

01 /01 i t4
07t0l/t3
07l0til4
01 /01/ t3

0ó/30/¡ 5

06/30/t 5

06/30114

06/30/t 5

06/30,'t 4

06/30/l 5

06t30/14

N/A

N/A
N/A

N/A
N/A

( l{,053)

(792)

(2,5s6)

( 17.40r )

s 34,815

¡99,0r6
I 4.051

r2,003
191

32,9s4
) <at

,96J rì9 (,.ó-<6

(31,815)

(2 f 2,93 _.)

(5,830)

(36.3 l8)

( l 3.9 l9)

(4ß3)

(3.36;)

( 196.9 I o)

(29.64r )

(e.34;)

6.656

r2f,9 89S) t 11 76ß\

84.0¡0
84.0t0
84.367

84.367

34.365

84.365

84.395

s4.027

84.027

84.173

420.664

421,613

66,271

65,220

I t,760
13,904
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF BDUCATION
NOTES TO SCHEDULES OF AWARDS AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015
Exhibit K-5

NOTE 1. GENERAL

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance include federal and

state award activity of the Weehawken School District (the "District"). The District is defined in Note 1 to the
basic financial statements. All federal and state awards received directly from federal and state agencies, as well
as federal awards and state financial assistance passed through other government agencies is included on the
schedules ofexpenditures offederal awards and state financial assistance.

NOTB 2. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of awards and financial assistance are presented on the budgetary
basis of accounting with the exception of programs recorded in the food service fund, which are presented using
the accrual basis of accounting. These basis of accounting are described in Note 1 to the District's basic
financial statements. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of U.S.
OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governntents, and Non-Profit OrganizaÍiors and N.J. OMB
Circular 04-04, Single Audit Policlt.for Recipients of Federal Grants, Stote Grants and State Aid. Therefore,
some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in or used in the preparation of, the
basic hnancial statements.

NOTB 3. RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The basic financial statements present the general fund and special revenue fund on a GAAP basis. Budgetary
comparison statements or schedules (RSI) are presented for the general fund and special revenue fund to
demonstrate finance-related legal compliance in which certain revenue is permitted by law or grant agreement to
be recognized in the audit year, whereas for GAAP reporting, revenue is not recognized until the subsequent
year or when expenditures have been made.

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the modified accrual basis with the exception
of the revenue recognition of the one or more deferred June state aid payments in the current budget year, which
is mandated pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2. For GAAP purposes payments are not recognized until the
subsequent budget year due to the state defenal and recording of the one or more June state aid payments in the
subsequent year. The special revenue fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the grant accounting
budgetary basis, which recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues,
whereas the GAAP basis does not. The special revenue fund also recognizes the one or more June state aid
payments in the current budget year, consistent with N.J.S.A. l8{l.22-4.2.

The net adjustment to reconcile from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is $ 759 for the general fund and
($10,696) for the special revenue fund. See Note 1 for a reconciliation of the budgetary basis to the modified
accrual basis of accounting for the general and special revenue funds. Awards and financial assistance
expenditures are reported in the Board's basic financial statements on a GAAP basis as presented as follow:

Federal State Total
General Fund $ 31,254 S 3,622A81 $ 3,653,735
Special Revenue Fund 958,404 513,592 1,471,996
Debt Service Fund

Food Service Fund
Total Awards & Financial Assistance

153,93 5

5,87 0

153,935

289 898 295 768

_s 1,n9,ss6_ __$_1295,878.

t17
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES TO SCHEDULES OF A\ilARDS AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BNDED JUNE 30, 2015
Exhibit K-5

NOTE 4. RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL RBPORTS

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the related federal and

state financial reports.

NOTE 5. OTHER

Revenues and expenditures reported under the Food Distribution Program represent current year value received
and current year distributions respectively. The amount reporled as TPAF Pension Contributions represents the
amount paid by the state on behalf of the District for the year ended June 30,2015. TPAF Social Security
Contributions represents the amount reimbursed by the state for the employer's share of social security
contributions for TPAF members for the year ended June 30, 2015.

NOTB 6. ADJUSTMENTS

Amounts reporled in the accompanying financial schedules under the column heading for adjustments represent
fiscal year 2014 encumbrances, which were canceled in fiscal year 2015, canceled receivables and or state aid
deductions not received in cash, or amounts transferred to General Fund deferred revenue. Canceled
encumbrances totaled $0, canceled receivables totaled $0, state aid deductions not received in cash totaled
5943,561 and amounts transferred to General Fund revenue totaled $0.
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Section I - Summary of Auditor's Results
Exhibit K-6

Financial Statements

[Reference - Section .510 of Circular OMB-133]

Type of Auditors Report Issued

Internal Control over Financial Reporting:

l) Material weakness(s) identified?

2) Significant deficiencies identified?

Noncompliance material to basic financial statement noted?

Federal Awards

Internal Control over major programs:

1) Material weakness(s) identihed

2) Significant deficiencies identified?

Type of auditor's repoft issued on compliance for major
programs:

Any audit frndings disclosed that are required to be reported in
accordance with section.5l0(a) of Circular A-133?

Identification of major programs:

CFDA Number

Yes X

Unmodihed

X Yes

Name of Federal Program or Cluster

Title I Paft A

I.D.E.A. Cluster

National School Lunch./ Breakfast

$ 300,000

Unmodified

Yes X No

Yes X
None

Reported

Yes X No

Yes X No
None

Reported

No

(Type A)

(Type A)

(Type B)

84.010

84.027 I 84.t73

10.553/10.555

Dollar threshold used to determine type A and type B programs

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?
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WBEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Sectiott I - Sumntary of Auclitor's Results (Continued)

Exhibit K-6

State Arvards

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B
programs:

Auditee qualihed as low-risk auditee?

Internal Control over Major Programs

1) Material weakness identified

2) Significant deficiencies identified that are not
considered to be material weaknesses?

Type of Auditor's Report Issued on compliance for major
programs:

Any audit frndings disclosed that are required to be reported in
accordance with NJOMB Circular Letter 04-04?

Identification of major programs

State Grant/ Proiect Number

$ 300,000

X Yes No

Yes XNo

Yes
None

X Reported

Unmodified

Yes XNo

Name of State Program

(Type B)

(Type A)

(Type A)

(Type A)

(Type B)
(Type A)
(Type A)

1 4- 1 00-034-5120-473 Extraordinary Aid

l4-495-034-5 120-089 Special Education Aid

14-49s-034-s 120-084 Security Aid

14-495-034-s 120-085 Adjustment Aid

t4-495-034-5t20-014 Transportation Aid
14-495-034-5095-0s2 Social Security Tax

14-495-034-5120-025 Preschool Education Aid
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WEBHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
SCHBDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BNDED JUNB 30,2015
Exhibit K-6

Sectiott II - Financial Statemetrt Findings

[This section identifies the significant def,rciencies, material weaknesses, fraud, illegal acts, violations of
provisions of contracts and grant agreements, and abuse related to the financial statements for which
Government Auditing Standards requires reporting in a Circular A-133 audit. See paragraphs 13.23 and 13.41.

See the AICPA Audit Guide Governntent Auditing Standards and Circular A-133 Audits for further guidance on

this schedulel
ttNo matters reportedtt

Sectiott III - Schedule of Federsl uttd State Ax'ørd Findings and Qaestioned Cost

fThis section identifies audit findings required to be reported by section 510(a) of Circular A-133 and NJ OMB
Circular Letter 04-04 (significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, and material instances of non-compliance,

including questioned costs- see paragraph 13.43) as well as abuse findings involving federal awards that is

material to a major program (see paragraph l3.aa)].

National School Snack Program

10.555

Finding 2015-001:

The district claimed the "at risk rate" for the After School National Snack Progtam for the months of September
2014 thru April 2015 instead of the "regular rate", which resulted in an over claim of $6,656.01.

Criteria or specifïc requirement

OMB Circular A-i33 - Grant Compliance Supplement

Condition and Context:

The district was not aware that the "at risk rate" was no longer applicable and claimed all its snacks as free.

Questioned Costs:

None

Effect:

Snacks claimed as free, reduced and paid did not agree with snack count records resulting in an over claim of
$6,656.01.

Cause:

The food seruice company listed all meals as free, resulting in incorrect snack counts for free, reduced and paid
meals.

Recommendation:

Prior to submitting reimbursement claims to the NJ Department of Agriculture, eligible rates should be verified
to ensure that the conect reimbursement is requested.

t2l



WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF EDUCATION
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR THB FISCAL YBAR ENDED JUNB 30, 2015
Exhibit K-6

Sectiott III - Schedule of Federal and Sfate Awurd Finrlings and Questíoned Cost (Continued)

STATB AWARDS

6(No matter reportedtt
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WEEHAWKEN BOARD OF BDUCATION
SUMMARY SCHEDULB OF PRIOR YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS

AND QUESTIONED COSTS OF PRBPARBD BY MANAGEMENT
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2015

Exhibit K-7

[This section identifies the status of prior-year findings related to the general-purpose financial statements and
federal and state awards that are required to be reported in accordance with Chapter 6.12 of GovernmenÍ
Atrditing Standards, USOMB Circular A-133 (section .315(a)(b)) and NJ OMB's Circular Letter 04-041.

Finding 2014-001 (Title I)

Recommendation:

The district must provide academic services to Title I students that supplement the state/locally funded services.
The district must provide a copy of its FY 2014-15 Title I programs in nanative form to the NJ Department of
Education for review.

Status:

Corrective action has been taken

Finding 2014-002 (Title I)

Recommendation:

The District must verify the time and activity of staff charged and a list of Title I funded staff, salaries, funding
percentages and appropriate time sheets be maintained.

Status:

Corrective action has been taken

Finding 2014-003 (Title I)

Recommendation:

That the District adopt a parental involvement policy and maintain procedures regarding meetings,
documentation and public dissemination of those policies.

Status:

Corrective action has been taken
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WEEHAWKBN BOARD OF BDUCATION
SUMMARY SCHBDULB OF PRIOR YBAR AUDIT FINDINGS

AND QUBSTIONBD COSTS OF PREPARBD BY MANAGEMENT
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BNDBD JUNE 30,2015

Exhibit K-7

fThis section identifies the status of prior-year findings related to the general-purpose financial statements and
federal and state awards that are required to be reported in accordance with Chapter 6.72 of Government
Auditing Standards, USOMB Circular A-133 (section .315(a)(b)) andNJ OMB's Circular Letter 04-041.

(Continued)

Finding 2014-004 (Title I)

Recommendation:

That the District contacts all nonpublic schools within a 25-mile radius of the District for Weehawken resident
nonpublic enrollment and low-income enrollment. The District must maintain documentation of all
correspondence, meetings and affirmation of consultation forms. After contacting nonpublic schools that enroll
resident students, the District must begin the consultation process with nonpublic schools to identify eligible
students and develop a service delivery plan.

Status:

Corrective action has been taken

Finding 2014-005 (IDEA)

Recommendation:

That the district enters into contracts with all agencies or consultants where services are provided and contracts
must include a per-service or hourly rate, a not to exceed amount, and must be approved by board resolution.

Status:

Corrective action has been taken
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